
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Se. Travd Record for Trav.l Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 1, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 12:20am FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=R<eeived 

In Out to LD 

12:20 12:34 R 

12:59 1:01 P 

1:10 1:16 P 

1:17 1:22 P 

1:26 1:36 R 

7:00 

7:29 7:30 P 

7:31 7:33 P 

7:51 

7:56 8:00 P 

8:00 8:28 

8:31 8:41 . 

8:41 10:25 

10:25 10:35 

10:35 10:39 

10:43 P 

10:46 10:48 P 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Senator Strom Thurmond. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked with his ASSistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President went to his office. 
./ 

The President talked with the Director, CIA, Richard M. Helms. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the Pentagon. 

The President met with the Joint Chiefs of Staff during his 
visit to the Pentagon. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX IIA". 

The President motored from the Pentagon to the South Grounds 
of the White House. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Henry 
Jackson, in Everett, Washington. The call was not 
completed. 

The Pres ident talked with Senator Gale W. McGee. 

I 4
 



""U:,:)I UC,I't I ftl\,Ml\ftU l'tIAUrf·;:) UI\IL' Url\lf' 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA.'J DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

MAY 1, 1970 
TIME DAY 

'T'HE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D. C. 10:50 FRIDAY
 
PHONE 

TI~1E P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo 

10:50 
10:52 
10:57 
10:57 
11:47 

10:57 

11:54 
10:54 
11:28 
11:28 
11:56 

11:00 11:08 

11:22 P 

11:33 11:37 P 

11: 53 11:54 R 

11:56 
12:24 

12:08 

12:12 

12:32 
12:32 

12:11 

. 
12:15 

12:18 

12:23 

12:19 P 

P 

12:24 

12:26 

12:25 

12:27 

R 

R 

12:33 12:50 

12:46 

12:51 P 

LD 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
Jack Horner, Washington Star
 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
 

The President telephoned long distance to Governor Ronald 
Reagan, in California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald 
Reagan, in California. 

The President telephoned George Mea..Tl;Y. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with his Special COWlsel, Murray 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with George Meany. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

The President talked long distance with former Governor 
John Connally, in Houston, Texas • 

The President talked long distance with Governor Thomas 
Dewey, in New York. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President went to the office of his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President went to his office with his Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield. 

The President telephoned Roscoe Drummond. The call was 
not completed. 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OffiCI!:: 195--0-332-068 Page _~ of __'tPage(s). 
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(See Travel Record fOI Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 1, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE ~ffiITE 

TIME 

HOUSE - WASHINGTON 
PHO:>lE 

P=Phced 
R=Received 

D.C. 

ACTIVITY 

12:56 FRIDAY 

In Out Lo LD 

12:56 1:03 P 

1:02 1:06 
1:03 1:18 
1:03 1:04 
1:02 1:05 
1:07 1:20 

1:22 1:31 

1:35 3:40 

3:40 4:00 

4:00 4:30 

4:32 . 

The President talked with Secretary of State, William P. 
Rogers. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Alexander M. Haig, NSC staff member
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the Washington Navy Yard with:
 

The First Lady
 
David Eisenhower
 
Julie Eisenhower
 
C.G. Rebozo 

The Presidential party-cruised from the Washington Navy Yard 
to Mt. V~rnon, Virginia. 

The Presidential party transferred to the small craft, 
Rockfish, for ride to the Mt. Vernon Pier. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Mt. Vernon Pier 
to Camp David. For a list of passenger, see APPENDIX lfB'r. 

The President went to the Residence (aspen). 

4:38 4:54 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

4:45 The President went swimming. 

4:55 5:00 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

5:01 5:03 P The President talked long distacne with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D. C. 

5:18 5:24 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

5:27 5:28 p The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

6:31 6:44 p The President talked long distance with his ASSistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRIIf1ING OFl'lCE, 196!r-O-332-066 Page ;3.._ of _1: Page(s). 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) -------__------------------......;,..---------------1

PLJ\CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY 1, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE I<ffiITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 6:45 FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

LoIn Out 

6:45 

7:157:13 

7:56 

7:57 8:02 

8:06 8:07 

8:18 8:27 . 

9:23 

LO 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
David Eisenhower 
Julie Eisenhower 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President saw the movie "The Last Hurrah" with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
David Eisenhower 
Julie Eisenhower 
C.G. Rebozo 

Tr~ President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D•.C• 

The President was telephoned long distance by Reverend BillJr 

Graham, in Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not 
completed. 

10:41 10:51 P The President talked long distance with hi s Assistant, H.R. 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

10:54 11:02 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE, 1~332-068 Page -i: of _~ Pagels). 



· . APPElWlX "A" 
" 

A'I'l!ENDEES AT FENTAGOJI MEI11':mG Olf MAY 1, 1910 

(	 SecrClit:cy Melyin R. L2.ird - Secrcl:try of Defense 

Mr. DC!. yid Packard - Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Dr. Henry A. l\:issingc:r .. NSC 
1\'11'. Ron Zicglcr- Press Secretary 
Mr. D;:-miel Henkin - D(:p;!rlI~lent of Defense Public Affail"S 
GCllerd Earle G. Wheeler - Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff 
Gener'll Willic'.l"ll. C. Westmoreland - Army Chief of Staff 
Ac1Llir".1 Thomas H. 1v1001'e1' .. ChiEf of Naval Operations 
Geneal John D. Ryan, - Air Force Chief of Staff 
General Leonard F. Chaprnan - Conlmandant, Marine Corps 
Vice Ac1nlirCil Nels C. Johnson - Director of Joint Staff 
Lt General John W. Vogt - Director of Operations, JCS 
Brig General Robert E. Pursley - 1v1i1 Assistant, Sec of Defense 
Captain Daniel iviurphy - Mil Assistant, Sec of Defense 
Brig General Jack Glick - Dep Director, Cornmands/Areas, JCS 
Lt Col Vernon C. Coffey, Jr. - Army Aide to the President 



APPENDIX fiB" 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - MAY 1, 1970( 

FROM: MOUNT VERNON VIRGINIA TO: CAMP DAVID 

President Nixon
 
First Lady
 
David Eisenhower
 
Julie Eisenhower
 
C.G. Rebozo
 
Halter R. Tkach
 
John V. Brennan
 
Manalo Sanchez
 
Bruce Whelihan
 
Mr. Williams sis
 
Mr. Zboril sis
 

(
 



I I\L.v I"VI''''.'_ _ .. ~._. 

(See Trovel Record for Travel ActivitJI) 
- ------------....:.:.:.:...:..:::.;.;.;..~~;...;:.:.:---.:..:.::..:.:......::..:.-._--------------I 

PLACE DAY BEGA.'l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MA Y 2, 1970 
TIME DAY 

CAMP DAVIn, MAR YLAND 9;10 am SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

. TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

9:10 R The President talked long distance with entertainer Jackie 
Gleason in Zurich, Switzerland. 

9:30 The President had breakfast. 

9:44 9:55 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman in Washington, D. C. 

10:01 10:35 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D. C. 

10:36 10:37 P 

10:38 10:39 P 

10:39 10:48 P 

10: 55 11:00 P 

11:01 11:18 P 

11: 38 11:54 P 

. 
11:54 P 

11:56 12:03 P 

12:04 P 

12;18 12:20 P 

12:55 P 

12:56 1:14 P 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with his Counsellor, 
BryceN. Harlow in Washington, D. C. 

The Pr~sident talked long distance with Attorney 
General John N. Mitchell, in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with his Press 
Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman in Washington, D. C . 

The President telephoned long distance to his Special 
Assistant, James E. Keogh in Washington, D. C. The 
call was not comple ted. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman in Washington, D. C. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods in Washington, D. C. 

The President telephoned his brother, Edward Nixon 
in Seattle, Washington. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

l I) 
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TH~ WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 2, 1970 
TIME DAY 

CAMP DAVID MARYLAND 1:15 pm SA TURDA Y 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

1<1 Out Lo LD 

1:15 

2:00 

2:19 

2:30 

3:15 

3:40 

3:50 

4:26 

5:15 

5:35 

5:41 

5:59 

5:59 

6:16 

6:41 

7:00 

2:00 

2:04 

2:28 

3:50 

4:26 

5:05 

5:33 

5:41 

5:58 

6:02 

6:02 

6:45 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The President went swimming. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant. 
H. R. Haldeman in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant. 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

The President had lunch. 

The President and C. G. Rebozo motored from Camp 
David. Maryland to Gettysburg. Pennsylvania. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator 
John Sparkman in Huntsville. Alabama. The call was 
not completed. The Senator talked with Pre sidential 
Counsellor. Bryce N. Harlow. 

The President and C. G. Rebozo visited with Mrs. Mamie 
Eisenhower at the Eisenhower farm. 

The President and C. G. Rebozo motored from Gettysburg. 
Pennsylvania to Camp David. Maryland. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman in Washington. D. C. 

The President talked long distance with his brother, 
Edward Nixon in Seattle. Washington. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant. 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washirgton, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

The President telephoned long distance to entertainer 
Jackie Gleason in Zurich, Switzerland. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Jackie Gleason 
in Zurich. Switzerland. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
C. G. Rebozo 



THf. WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

MAY 2, 1970 
TIME DAY 

CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 7:19 pm SATURDAY 

In 

7:19 

TIME 

Out 

7:24 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

P 

7:30 7:34 P 

7:36 7:43 P 

7:45 7:46 P 

8:37 8:38 P 

9:00 11:30 

11:46 12:08 p 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with Jackie Gleason, 
the entertainer, in Zurich, Switzerland. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of 
State William P. Rogers. 

The President saw the movie "The Blue Max". Also 
present were: 

The First Lady 
David and Julie Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 



~~-I ------------- --rn&;.;;'UTc.nl---n"",nJ\nUI"fIAVI1I;) - UAILI Lilf\n.­

I (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PL:\CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

M.l\Y 3, 1970 
TIME DAY 

CAMP DAVID - MARYLAND 10:54 SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

--- ­ ------+-----,-------j 
In Out Lo LD 

10:54 11:07 p 

11:13 11:37 p 

11:40 11:53 P 

11:56 P 

12:20 p 

12:48 1:00 P 

1:01 1:07 P 

1:13 1:21 p 

1:22 1:28 . P 

1:29 1:32 P 

1:44 1:48 P 

1:46 R 

1:50 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to former Governor 
John Connally, in Houston, Texas. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with former President, 
Lyndon B. Johnson, in Stonewall, Texas. 

The President talked long distance with Vice President· 
Spiro T. Agnew, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with ~~or Sam Yorty 
in Los Angeles, California. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
 
completed.
 

The President had lunch. 

1:52 2:01 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

2:25 2:29 P The PresidEn t talked long distance with Assistant Secretary 
of HEW Patricia Hitt, in Los Angeles, California. 

3:05 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David to the 
South Grounds of the White House. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A". 

us. GOVER~MEkT PRINTING OFl'1CE, 1~332--068 Page of Page(s). 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

_.. ~ - _.. ­ _ _. -_ ~. 

PLACE DAY BEG."""" DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

MAY 3, 1970 
TIME DAY 

CAMP DAVID 

TI~IE 

- MARYLAND 
PHONE 

P=Pbced 
R=Received 

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

J~lO SUNDAY 

3:10 The President went to his EOB office. 

3:19 

3:43 

3:51 

4:03 

4:11 

4:37 

4:45 

5:00 

5:05 

5:55 

5:59 

6:04 

6:08 

6:09 

6:28 

3:43 

4:02 

4:10 

4:12 

5:00 

5:42 

5:42 

6:03 

6:08 

6:09 

6:23 

p 

p 

R 

R 

p 

P 

p 

P 

p 

p 

R 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President talked wi th his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with NSC staff member Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

The President telephoned long distance to General Omar Bradl~y 

in Los Angeles, California. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the Roosevelt Room for a meeting. 
with the .... t!Action Group on Cambodiat!. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX t!Bt!. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President attended prayer services in the Yellow Oval 
Room. The services were conducted by the Reverend 
Edward G. Latch, Chaplain to the Congress, those in 
attendance were: 

The First Lady
 
Mrs. Edward G. Latch
 
David Eisenhower
 
Julie Eisenhower
 
C.G. Rebozo 

The Reverend and Mrs. Edward G. Latch departed. 

The President went to the Lincoln Sitting Room. 

The President talked long distance with General Omar Bradley 
in Los Angeles, California. 

The President talked long distance with former Governor 
John Connally in Houston, Texas. 

The President talked with Mrs. Alice Roosevelt Longworth. 

The President talked with columnist Joseph Alsop. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

Page of Pagels).U.S. GOV!R' .~ENT PRIHTIHG ornCE: 1~332-068 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE 0,-\Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY 3, 1970 
TIME DAY 

CAtVJP DAVID - MARYLAND 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Receivcd 

In 

6:35 

7:10 

7:23 

7:46 

7:59 

7:59 

11:48 

Out La 

6:50 P 

7:27 P 

7:47 P 

8:06 R 

8:01 

8:40 

12:06 P 

LD 

P 

P 

6:35 SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
David Eisenhower 
Julie Eisenhower 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mayor Richard 
Daley, in Chicago, Illinois. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

C.G. Rebozo departed.
 

The President talked with Mayor Richard Daley, in Chicago,
 
Illinois. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 



APP~NDIX .HAil 

FillLICOPTER PASSENGER }~IFEST - MAY 3, 1970 

( 
FRm,l: CAlilP DAVID TO: WHITE ReUSE 

President Nixon 
First Lady 
David Eisenhower 
Julie Eisenhower 
e.G. Rebozo 
Stanley H. Bear 
John V. Brerman 
Venolo Sanchez 
Ronald M. Pontius sis 

(
 

(
 



( 

AC TION GROUP 

SUNDAY MAY 3, 1970 

4:48 p. m. to	 5:00 p. m. 

Ron Ziegler 
Murray Chotiner 
Bill Timmons 
Jeb Magruder 
Lyn Nofziger 
Chuck Colson 
Gene Cowen 
General Haig 
Bob Haldeman 
Herb Klein 
Harry Dent 
Pat Buchanan 

(	 Bill Safire 
Bryce Harlow 
JiITl Keogh 
Larry Higby 
D:night Chapin 



lHE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAi"l 

_·~c..,-:-..,----:-:----------------------. 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr,) 

MAY 4, 1970 

THE i-f.tUTE HOUSE -. WASHINGTON, D. C. 
TIME DAY 

8:20 MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PJaced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out to to 

8:20 The President had breakfast. 

8:30 The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
8: 35 10:55 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
9: 0 5 9:24 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
9:19 11:08 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
10:10 10:44 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President met with: 
11:12 11:40 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
11:23 11:24 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press SecretCL~ 

11:41 The President went to his EOB office. 

11:42 11:43 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehr1ichman. 

11:43 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. . 

The President met with: 
11:50 11:53 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
11:5° 1:08 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
12:55 1:35 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

1:24 1:28 p The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

2:48 2:53 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

2:56 2:57 p The President talked with his ASSistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

3:00 4:38 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

4:39 4:46 P The President talked with his ASSistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

4:50 5:11 The President met with NSC staff member, Alexander M. Haig. 

5:08 P The President telephoned long distance to General Maxwell 
Taylor, in Florence, Alabama. The call was not completed. 

5:10 5:13 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

5:17 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. The call was not completed. 

5:19 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 
The call was not completed. 



,-tIE' WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NAY 4, 1970 
TIME DAY 

TM WIUTE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 5:23 MONDAY
 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

In 

5:23 

5:23 

5: 26 

5:47 

6:14 

6:28 

6:41 

6:43 

6:50 

7:00 

7:14 

7:55 

8:06 

8:12 

8:40 

9:19 

9:28 

R=Received 

Out Lo 

5: 26 R 

6:14 

5:32 R 

5:57 R 

6:34 P 

6:45 p 

6:53 P 

7:20 P 

8:07 

R 

8:34 R 

8:45 P 

9:28 p 

9:35 

10:06 P 

LD 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Special CouIlsel, Harry S. 
Dent. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Halderr:an. 

The President1 accompanied by his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger, 
went to the second floor of the Residence. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

Assistant Henry A. Kissinger departed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President and his daughter, Patricia, went to the South 
Grounds of the White House and then returned. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. 
Dent. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie 
Eisenhmrer, in Massachusetts. 

The President talked with htis Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLA':E DAY PEGA.'l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 5, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:17 TUESDAY
 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

TIME 
ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:188:17 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

8:32 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Halde~n. 

10:26 The President went to the State Dining Room for breakfast 
with members of the Senate and House Armed Services 
Committee. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A". 

8:37 

10:26 The Pre sident went to his office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant10:31 11:26 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant10:32 10:48 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary11:15 11:19 

The President met with: 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant11:50 12:58 
David M. Kennedy, Secretary of the Treasury11:50 12:58 

11:50 12:58 
11:50 12:58 
11:50 12:58 
11:50 12:58 
12:16 12:58 

1:01 1:10 
1:08 1:09 

1:26 

2:09 2:15 

2:16 2:19 

2:20 2:24 

2:27 2:34 

2:43 2:54 

2:55 2:56 

3:02 3:06 

3:43 3:47 

: George P. Shultz, Secretary of Labor 
Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce 
Robert P. Mayo, Director, BOB 
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CRA 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

The President met with:
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 

The President went to his EOB office. 

The Presi(':.ent talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlicbman.P 

P The President talked with NSC staff member, Alexander M. Haig. 

P The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

P The President talked wit~ his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Congressman Gerald R. Ford.P 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.P 

P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1~nZ-068 Page __,__ of ~_ Page(s). 



r--r"n"nt'\lU7- nIAOn--., -u,.,.-....­
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLA::E DAY :3EGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 5, 1970 
TIME DAY 

TIill WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON D.C. 4:17 TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Lo LDOut 

4:424:17 

4:42 

4:56 P 

5:00 5:02 P 

5:02 R 

5:04 7:00 

7:02. 

7:32 

7:08 7:12 R 

7:11 R 

7:14 7:16' R 

7:35 7:41 P 

7:42 7:52 P 

7:53 7:56 P 

7: 56 7:58 P 

7:58 8:02 P 

8:10 8:11 P 

8:10 

8:18 P 

8:32 P 

8:37 R 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Rose Garden to greet Mexican 
American Interparlimentary Conference attendees. For a 
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B II 

• 

The President went to the Residence.
 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
 
The call was not completed, 

The President talked with his Assistant, H,R. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the State Dining Room for a meeting 
with members of the Senate and House Foreign Affairs 
Committee. For a list of attendees, .. see APPENDIX "C". 

The President and the Secretary of State william P. Rogers 
went to the second floor of the Residence. 

Secretary of State William P. Rogers departed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President was telephoned by Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Senator Gale W. McGee. 

The President" talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President had dinner. 

The President telephoned Congressman Hayne L. Hays. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE, t--.o-332-{)68 Poge .a. of 3 Pagels}. 



ln~ nnlll:. nuu,;:,t. PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trove! Record lor Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

MAY 5, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE vlliITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:39 TUESDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

8: 39 8:41 

8:41 8:44 

9: 00 9:08 

9:18 9:22 

9:38 9:39 

9:56 10:02 

10:°5 10:09 

10:35 10:44 

11:25 11:30 

PHONE 
P=Phced 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

Lo LD 

R The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President went to the South Grounds and then returned 
to the Residence. 

The President talked long distance with his son-in-law, 
David Eisenhower, in Massachusetts. 

p The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

R The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

R The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

R The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

U.S. GO\/ERNME~T PRINTfNG OfflCE; 1969"-0-332-068 



..."', 0--.- ~': .. ~.~ .• . . ~ 

.~ 

THE WHITE HOUSE. 

WASHINGTON 

( 
.....
 

/'

May 4, 1970 ; 

.r, 

~. ...., 
;':>'MEMORANDUM FOR HENRY KISSINGER · 

. ; ...
.". " ·

,I 

. FROM: '<~.' 'WILL~M E •.TIMMONS,\,;1t 
'. 

. ~: '"'. 
*. 

..· 
'..~ , . ~ " '. .~ . ·

:~ :.. . ... .Subject: . Bi-partisan Congres sional breakfast with .... ·!
j 

" ':"Members of the Senate and House Armed l'~ 
..::;. ~~~..~. 

';'.:' <Services Committees 
.. ' \ •.... ' .• ~,.:." • a,.• ... : 

" . ':~ . ". Tuesday, May 5, 1970 . .' ,. '.. , - . 
.; .. 

f .' 

./ : 8:30 a.m. State I?ining Room 
I " .

I,
I 

.i .:':. 
t - .- .

f
, ; I . .. ' t ..... " '- , 

EXECUTIVE . f , ­
. , ~ . 

• f.' .0 • . 
., ­

. ,',. . :~. 

. .. The President o • 

.. ,~e Vic~ President /' . ." 
j 

.. I 

i·':'.;".1 The, Secretary of Defense ~. . . . '! .' ;
I 

. 
· ,­'. <:y~e 'Chairman of th~. Joint Chiefso~~ta£f,. j'

l, 
, ­LEADERS·; - , -,;. .. 

­

· .
. : •

.~ ..>: : :; 
. .~ .. " i

'( ;;. .:Senator Mike Mansfield ~ . ' . 
. '.' . ',' Senator Hugh Scott '--" 

-.:' Speaker John McCormack ~ •
: ' 

. Representative. Carl Albert ~/'
.> Representative Gerald Ford 
!': 

SENATE , . ,. 

./ 
Senator John Stennis, Chairman ~ 

Senator Stua.rt Symington ~-
-. Senator Henry Jackson t-··
 
: Senator Sam Ervin t--' ­

: 
'. Senator Hov"'ard Cannon ~ 
,Senator Stephen Young !..---- . 

.. Senator T'nomas MCIntyre.~ 
'. Senator Harry Byrd ...... ~- o. _ .."... ­

,'Senator Margaret Chase Smith;-Ranking Minority Member 
" Senator Strom Thurmond ----­
~Senator John Tower ,,/ ~-
, Senator Peter Dominick ~
 

'0' 
. Senator George Murphy .' 
. Senator Edward Brooke ~............---/'

( Sena.tor Barry Goldwater i/ .' 
,Senator Richard Schweiker . ' 



2
 

HOUSE' 
". / 

:·-'fRepresentative Mendel Rivers~airman 
f

i,' '. 
"	 .' Representat~ve Philip Philbin ~ . I 

( 
"	

· ";, _.Representa..tlVe'F. Edward Hebe ...t ' .. 

: ' Representative Melvin Price ~ I 

' 

..:.~ , '.. ,.Representative O. C. Fisher / 
. " · 

~epresentative Charles Bennett 
I~; , Representative James Byrne /"'	 
f 

'J 
.', .	 "'-. '!- Representative Samuel Stratton ~	 I'. -. 

'.,./' Representative Otis Pike v:' /"'	 " .i, 
, .. l

Represe'ntative Richard Ichord' , !, 
,:':;1 Representative Lucien Ned2ii t,...../ ~ .,I

.	 :.: -i.•.••:. ," . r":": Representative William Randall ~,	 . ......." : .
 .	 \ i 
. ,

',< ' Representa.t~ve G. Elliott H~gan.,~"	 .. '-~. ~ .	 ,. -:.0"I " ~:;' ,Representatlve Charles Wilson '::/' ,',' , ,.... :. "
,/~"':~', ' Representative Robert Legg,ett ~ " ; ,.'
~ 

. ' .. , Repre5~ntativ:e Floyd Hicks.[,/' : 
~ .. " . I 

"': ..,:~ "J.. Representative Speedy Long ',' 
.	 , I,"I, , " '\' Representative Richard White ~ : ' .....' ~	 , . 

I,' .. , ,.Representative BillNichols ~ ",' 
!:."':'J" Representative Jack B'rinkley V"~', 'j!' ~ .

-' 

:: "(ql Representative Robert Mollohan ~. 
, 'I 

:' " : ~ ': , ' Representative W.C. Daniel 'V' , ' , 
,. ,:~;.: Representative Les,Arends, Ranking MiIiority Member~ I 

I	 < " '<,:~,.:-RepresentativeAlvin Q'Konski ~. ' , , i 
.. '," , RepresentativeBob Wilson ~, ":: !

1 

. ' .. Representative Charles Gubser ~/ 
- --

i 

~ . 

. R'epresentative Alexander Pirnie~, ' ' 
'Representative. Durward Hall ~" " i'

, ,,.,' , ,Repre,sentative Donald ClancyVt./ ·· . 

'. Repre.sentative Robert Stafford .. i 
Representative Carleton King v--: 

" Representative William Dickinson ~ 
" Representative enades 'Vlhalen ~ 

,Representative Ed Foreman ~	 ·,"
:

Representative JO,hn Hunt ;1/ t./ ' l' 

, . Repres entative William VT'nitehurst ·f ' 

,	 Representative Robert Corbett -:;::., 
Representative J. Glenn Beall /' 
Representative Jorge Cordova ' 

, . 

,J 

i-·
'.' 

:.. 

." 



,
I,

," j­
.' 

t , 
3 

STAFF' .' 
- ...... 

". ' .. Bryce N. Harlow•~, t ;.. •( . 
,- ... , Henry Kiss~nger 

, 

Herb Kle in I 
~ . , 
,

, .' Bill Timmons ·.'.1 ,'1 , '­,;, Ken Be Lieu ·
" ,I,

.,;' Lyn Nofziger ,: .. .', . '. I, 

' 

.. ,
,,
I' 

. :~. ~~~eZ~~~~i:e. State Department V~" . 

;
,

,

•
I

.. .. 'Dick Capen, Defense Department V 'J 

" 

.~. 

" 

\'
C .,. " . ': ..... j. ~ -' .

-'.. , , , ' 

. 
: ~..4.. ~ 

." . ~....... I 

. . ~ - . . . \ - '''. :
, " ,. . , 

, I,cc:': H. R. Haldeman , .:" 
.:.'., . .. -."§Dwight Chapin -. ; ... ; .­

'. 

Ron Ziegler 
, 
r
t 

.f~ •. .. '.~ ," ... t·
1/, i. . 

Lucy Winchester 
" 

.:~.... ,Rex Scouten .o", '. 

Inspector QUimby 
, ­, 

.':'. r ".. ./' ,. ' 
', .' .:'y;J" 

. /' 

, '.
·, ,

" 

t-',", ,I . ­

" ·, t

­
" i' \ .. 

~ '-~ 
. 

, i-,;tE·'J'· 
'. 

.. : . 

't'

,', 
.". . '.. ~ ~, ~ .' -....( 

" " 

,I>: 
" I ' ..... .' .. , 

"j .. 
, 

, 

• 
, " 

c:-) .. ­ ... ' 

,, 

. , 
'J 

o i • 
" . I 

I 

,
~ 
r

" 

' 

I 

' ...... 
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TENTH MEXICO-UNITED STATES INTERPARLIAMENTARY CONFERENCE 

Visit to the White House " ( 
Tuesday, May 5, 3:45p.m. " 

·1. Senator "Mike Mansfield 

2. Mrs.Mike Mansfield 

3. Senator Alan Bible
 

. 4. Mrs. Alan Bible
 

5. . Senator Jennings Randolph 

6•. Mrs. Jennings Randolph 

7. Senator Gale w. McGee
 

"; 8.· Mrs. Gale W. McGee
 
:." 

9•. Senator Daniel K. Inouye 
:. ­

10. Mrs. Daniel K. Inouye .'( 
. " ,! 

,
"11. Senator Joseph M. Montoya 

12. Mrs. Joseph M. Montoya 

13. Senator Fred R. Harris 

14. Mrs. Fred R. Harris 

15. Senator George D. Aiken 

16. Mrs. George D. Aiken 

17. Senator John sherman Cooper 

18. Mrs. John Sherman Cooper 
, 

19. Senator George Murphy 

20. Mrs. George Murphy 

(
 



( 21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25~ 

.J6. 

27. 
.. , 

28. 

29. 
'. ~ 

~-.. ,,' . 30. 
i
; 

.. " _.' 

". \ 31. 

( 
'. ; . 32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41. 

42~ 

( 

..Page 2­

i. 

Senator Paul J. Fannin 

Mrs. paul J. Fannin 

Senator Barry Goldwater 

Mrs. Barry Goldwater 

Representative Robert N• C. Nix 

I
• i 

lit 5 .==Remer LN. C..---N-i}r= 

Representative James c. Wright 
~ . "-­ .' 

Mrs. James c. Wright 

Representative Harold TI. Johnson 

,, .. 

Mrs. Harold T. Johnson 

Representative Henry B. Gonzalez 

Mr~. Henry B. Gonzalez. 

.. 
. , 

i 

. I 

; 
I· 

Representative Eligio de la Garza 

Mrs. Eligio de la Garza 

Representative Donald M. Fraser 

i 

! 

Mrs. Donald M. Fraser 

Representative James W. Symington 

Mrs. James W. Symington 

Representative George Bush 

Mrs. George Bush 

Representative Sam Steiger 

Mrs. Sam Steiger 



·Page 3­

( 
. 43 • Representative Sherman P. Lloyd 

44. Mrs. Sherman P. Lloyd 

·45. Representative Vernon W. Thomson 

46. Mrs. Vernon W. Thomson 
"... 

47. Representative Charles E. Wiggins • 
.. ,, ­

48. Mrs. Charles E. Wiggins 

·49. Representative Manuel Lujan, Jr. 

50. Mrs. Manuel Lujan, Jr • 

... 51. Representative Abraham Kazen, Jr •
 

.... ,/ 52.·
 Mrs • Abr~ham Kazen, Jr. 
. ~ . ., 

. . ·1 . 
. , . 

. :1 ·53.· Mr • Pat M. Holt 
( 
\ 

54. Mrs • Pat M. Holt 
. 

55',. Mr •.Albert Westphal " 

. . ..56. Mrs. Albert Westphal 

57. . Miss Milrae Jensen 

58. Mr. Robert Dockery 

59. Mrs. Robert Dockery 

60. Mr. David Paton 

6l~ Miss Helen Hashagen 

62. Mr. Donald Barnes 

63. Col. Ralph J. Maglione, Jr. 

64. Lt. Col. Thomas W. McGuire, Jr. 
{ 



~. 

.­
C' 
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j 

65. MSgt. Paul Van Gilder 

66. 'TSgt. John Gibbons 

67. SSgt. Darrell Stanaland 

68. Mrs. Richard Moose 
v' .. 

69. Mrs. }firon Vaky 
' , 

" 

i' 

'70. Mrs. Philip Raine 
, . 

,,7 tJ•.:f-'r. Mrs. Henry Dearborn 
,,' .. ' 

, , 

, , 

, .. 

i 
l 

~ ~ ,"" "" " ~. .' 

.. 
" :'"..""." 

" . ,.'\ ( , i " 
, ".. ~ 

. ~" 

... 
" ~..

(
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TENTH MEXICO-UNITED STATES INTERPARLIAMENTARYCONFERENCE 
( 

Visit to the White House 
Tuesday, May 5, 3:45 p.m. 

1. Sen. Manuel Bernardo Aguirre 

2. Sra. Paula de Aguirre 

3. Srita. Ivonne Elisa Arras Aun 

4. Sen. Manuel Tello 

5. Sra. Guadalupe de Tello 

6. Sen. Mario C. Olivera Gomez Tagle 

7.- Sra. Celia de Olivera 

/8. Sen. Cristobal Guzman Cardenas 

9. Sra. Carmen de Guzman Cardenas 
( 

. ~ 

".. 10. Sen. Arturo Mogue1 Esponda 
" .. ! 

l1.Sra. Inocencia de Moguel 

12. Sen. Alicia Arellano Tapia 

13. Sen. Mario Morua Johnson 

14. Sra. Norma Gloria de Morua 

15. Sen. Luis Gomez Zepeda 

16. Sra. Cecilia de Gomez Zepeda 

17. Sen. Raul 'Llanos Lerma 

18. Sra. Lucina de Llanos 

19. Sen. Manuel SaDmiento Sarmiento 

~ 

20. Sen. Raul Bolanos Cacho 
( 

21. Sra. Leoni1a de Bolahos Cacho 



' .. 
.;.. 
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(, 
22. Lie. Eliseo Aragon Rebolledo 

23. Sra. Isabel de Aragon 

24.· Dip. Joaquin Gamboa Pascoe 

25. Sra. Bertha de Gamboa 

. 26. Dip. Alfonso de Alba Martin 

27. Srita. Aurora Margarita de Alba 

28. Dip. Hesiquio Aguilar Mararton 
.. 

.. '·29. Sra. Guadalupe de Aguilar 

.' ·30. .Dip. Raul Noriega Ondovilla 

31. Sra. Isabel de Noriega 

·32. Dip. Maria Guadalupe Aguirre Soria 
',: ' 

33. Dra; Araceli Lucila Aguirre de Soto 

34. Dip. Adolfo Ruiz Sosa 

35. Sra. Socorro de Ruiz 

36. Dip. Alfonso Meneses Gonzalez 

37. Sra. Lucia de Meneses 

38. Dip. Juan Manuel Berlanga 

39. Sra. Thalia de Berlanga 

40. Dip. Ignacio Gonzalez Rubio 

41. Sra. Dora de Gonzalez Rubio 

42. Dip. Jose Arana Moran 

( 43. Sra. Angelina de Arana 



(
 
44. 

45. 

46. 

47. 

48. 

49. 

50. 

51. 

52. 

;53. 
., 

54; 

···55. 

56. 

57. 

58. 

59. 

60. 

61. 

62. 

. 63. 

64. 

65. 

-Page 3­

Dip. Silverio R. Alvarado 

Sra. Celestina de Alvarado 

Dip. Jose Angel Conchello Davila 

Sra. Otilia de Conchello 

Dip •. Hilario Galguera Torres 

Sra. Josefina de Galguera 

Dip. Alfonso Argudin Alcaraz 

Sra. Cristina de Argudin 

Lic. Arturo Ruiz de Chavez 

Sra. CriStina M. de Ruiz de Chavez 

Sr. Gustavo Mercado 

Lie. Francisco Lopez Alvarez 

Sr. Salvador Mercado Moreno 

Sr. Marcelo Aragon del RiverQ 

Sr. Mario Gomez Gonzalez 

Sr. Alberto Moreno Carsolio 

Sr. Enrique Montes Sanchez 

Sr. Joel Hernandez Rodriguez
 

Sra. Blanca Alicia G. de Meltis
 

Sr. Ignacio Staines
 

Sr. Francisco Cardenas Cruz
 

Sr. Jose Reveles
 

.'. 
t 

... ~ 

(
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( 66. Sr. Felix Fuentes Medina 

67. Sr. Lic. Carlos Vargas 

68. Sr. Leopoldo Mendivil 

69. Sr. Arturo Arce Lira 

70. Sr. Gregorio Rosas Herrera 

71. Sr. Hector Hernandez Tirado
 

72.' Sr. Ricardo Maldonado 
- .

!
 
, I 

73. sr. Humberta Delgado 
I 

. I.· 

.i74. sr. Edilberto Soto Angeli 
! 

-- 75. Sr. Joaquin Herrera 

76. Sr. Mario Anguiano Hernandez i 
- . I. 
.. ; 

( 77. Sra. Rebeca Feregrino de Luque, ­
: i­

- I 

78. Sr. Fausto Fernandez Ponte' 

.-.
 

-(
 



API'BNDIX II CIi 

( HOUSE AND SENATE FOREIGN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE - MAY 5, 1970 

EXECUTIVE 

The President 
The Secretary of State 

SENATE 

Robert Griffin 
J.W. Fulbright 
M:FA:ea::E= :Mau&f!oi=e=J::d. 
Albert Gore 
Frank Church 
~~~ 
Thomas Dodd 
Clairborne Pell 
Gale W. McGee 
George Aiken 
Clifford Case 
JoP..Il S. Cooper 
John Williams 
Jacob Javits 

( HOUSE 

Thomas Morgan 
Clement Zablocki 
Hayne L. Hays 
L.H. Fountain 
Dante Fascel1 
Leonard Farbstein 
Charles Diggs 
William Murphy 
Cornelius Gallagher 
~"*~.}fo 

Donald Fraser 
Benjamin Rosenthal 
Edward Roybal 
John Culver 
Lee Hamilton 
.Ab-~~ 

Lester Wolff 
Jonathan Bingham 
Ross Adair 
Hilliam Mailliard 
Peter Frelinghuysen 
William Bloomfield 
Irving Whalley 
H.R. Gross 
Edward Derwinski 
Bradford Morse 



HOUSE (Continued) 

Vernon Thomson 
Ja"f!l.e5-F~teR 

Paul Findley
 
John Buchanan
 
Robert Taft
 
Sherman Lloyd
 
J. Herbert Burke
 
William Roth
 
John Monagan
 

STAFF 

Bryce N. Harlow 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Herbert G. Klein 
William Timmons 
Kenneth BeLieu 
Lyn Nofziger 
Patrick J. Buchanan 
Dave Abshire - State Department 
Ronald L. Ziegler 

, 
. I 



I 
J THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 6, 1970 
'--------~~--I 

TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:58am WED~lliSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

P12:58 1:03 

P3:51 

R4:09 4:19 

7:25 

7:40 

7:52 7:57 

8:168:06 P 

8:18 10:20 
8:18 10:21 
9:10 10:21 
10:11 10:19 

P9:08 

R9:14 9:19 

. 
10:28 10:35 
10:31 10:35 

R10:38 10:39 

10:41 11:54 
10:41 11 :36 
10:41 11:36 
10:41 11:36 
10:41 11: 36 

10:41 11:36 
10:41 11:36 
10:41 11:36 
10:41 11:36 
10:41 11:36 
10:41 11: 36 
11:39 11:49 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose r~y Woods. 

The President talked long distance with the Republican State 
Chairman of Ohio, John Andrews, in Ohio. 

The Presi'dent met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The President telephoned Secretary of State William P. Rogers. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers . 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
William Stanton, Ohio Congressman 
Thomas Rall, President of Kent State University Alumnae 

Association in Washington, D.C.
 
Tom Brumbach, Kent State Student
 
Richard Cutler, Kent State Student
 
Don Grant, Kent State Student
 
Dean Powell, Kent State Student
 
Don Tretinik, Kent State Student
 
Sam Trezo, Kent State Student
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

J c::L 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)-·--·-------------------------------------1
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 6, 1970 
TIME DAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY
 
. --'-.-----t---.-~__j
 

In Out La 

12:4911:57 
12:4911:57 
12:5011:57 

1:0712:55 
1:04 1:06 

1:10 

p1:591:57 

p2:10 

2:10 

p2:122:11 

p2:21 2:25 

2:26 2:30 

p 

p 

2:32 

2:32 

p2:35 

2:35 4:39 
2:53 3:05 
3:25 3:27 

4:444:05 
4:30 5:55 
4:40 5:55 
4:40 5:55 

LD 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman, Board of Governors, F.R.S. 

The President met with:
 
Alexander M. Haig, NSC staff member
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The President went to his EOB office. 

The President talked with his Personal secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

p The Presid~nt telephoned long distance to Congressman 
Robert Taft, in Cincinnati, Ohio. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

R The President talked long distance with Congressman Robert 
Taft in Cincinn8~i, Ohio. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, 'Assistant
 
Larry Higby, staff assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 

2:36 2:37 p The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

2:48 2:49 p The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 



I Mt:. \IV'" I I t:. MUU:>t:. t"Kt.~IUt.NI KI\,;HAKU NI~UN'~ UAILY UIAKY 
(See Tr3vel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

VlAY 6, 19'-'-7-=.0 _ 
TIME DA.Y 

TF£ vr.~ITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:38pm WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

_.---~----+--~---l 
In Out 10 

3:42 

P 

4:18 4:19 

5:45 

5:51 

5:59 

6:00 

5:51 

5:52 

P 

P 

R 

6:02 

6:07 

6:08 

6:21 

6:49 

7:05 

6:06 

6:07 

6:10 

6:26 

6:53 
. 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

7:11 

7:28 

7: 24 P 

P 

7:30 7: 31 p 

7:33 

7:39 

7:51 

7:35 

7:42 

10:20 

R 

p 

10 

p 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Congressman Leslie Arends. 

The President talked long distance with Governor James A. 
Rhodes in Ohio. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald 
Reagan. in California. 

The President talked with Congressman Gerald R. Ford. 

The President talked with Congressman Leslie Arends. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlicbman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 
-' 

The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlicbman. 

The President talked with Congressman F. Edward Hebert. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler . 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President telephoned Congressman Mendel Rivers. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked with Congressman I~ndel Rivers. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 

The President saw the movie "Sunrise at Campobello" with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie Eisenhower 

us. GOVER' !-lENT PRINriNG om~, 1~JJ2-068 Page _~ of _~Page(s). 



(See TC3vel Record for Travel Activity) 

fLACI OilY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. y~.) 

MAY 6, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D.C. q:OSnm WEDNESDAY 
TIME
 

In
 Out 

10:18 

10:22 

10:23 10:37 

10:38 10:45 

PHONE
 
P=P!aced
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

R
 

R
 

R
 

R
 

LO 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned by his Special Counsel} Harry 
S. Dent. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant} Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

us. GOVERN~€NT PRINTING OFFICE, 19&-0-332-068 Page· £_ of --fPagels). 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

HAY 7. 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE ~lliITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:20 THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TI:>!E P=P]aced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In 

9:20 

9:32 

9:33 
9:54 
10:40 
10:40 
10:57 

9:45 

11:12 

12:37 

12:37 

12:53 

12:58 

1:01 

1:04 

1:20 

2:10 

3:04 

3:06 

4:10 

Out Lo LD 

10:02 
10:50 
10:50 
11:04 
11:04 

R 

12:32 

12:50 

12:56 

12:59 

1:20 
. 

1:05 

2:10 

P 

P 

R 

2:20 

3:06 

4:10 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

The President was telephoned by Congressman William McCulloch. 
The call was taken by Deputy Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

The President met with members of the Association of American 
Universities. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President went to his EOB office. 
./ 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President accompanied by his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman, 
went for a walk around the South Grounds of the White 
House and then remained on the patio opposite the Rose 
Garden. 

The President and his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman went to the 
President's office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with the 
"Citizens Committee for Peace and Freedom 1r. Viet-Nam" 
(Douglas Committee). For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "B" • 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
4:10 4:17 Henry Cabot Lodge, Ambassador 
4:10 4:41 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
)~:17 4:42 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant CON'T ON PAGE (2) 

n .. _ ... 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY 7, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:18 THURSDAY
 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

In 

4:18 
4:25 

4:45 

5:18 

5:22 

5:42 

6:12 

6:14 

6:30 

6:30 

6:49 

7:14 

7:19 

7:40 

7:53 

R=Rece ived 

Out La 

4:42 
4:31 

5:15 

R 

5:19 

5:37 

6:10 

6:18 

6:45 

6: 58 

7:17 

7:25 

7:50 

8:05 

LD 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

ACTIVITY 

CONI T FROM PAGE (1) 

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Ronald 1. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The President was telephoned by Secretary 01' D=1'ense Melvin 
R. Laird. The call was not completed. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of' 
the White House to Camp David. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX IICII. 

The President motored to his Residence (Aspen Lodge). 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, at the White House. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, at the White House. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
 
completed.
 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Julie Eisenhower, in Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
 
completed.
 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald Reagan.. 
in Calif'ornia. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson 
Rockefeller. in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Attorney General 
John N. Mitchell in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 



j 

( 
May 7, 1970 

. I 

I 

MEMORANDUM FOR:	 ._' . 

THE PRESIDENT 
" . 

,/ 

SUBJECT:	 Meeting with Members of the Association 
of American Universities 
May 7, 1970 

. 11:00 A. M·. (Approx. 45 minutes) 
The President's Office 

I. ,PURPOSE 

At yo\.uo request. a. meeting ha.s been arranged with the same 
,rcprc~cnt<,.tives of the Association of American Universities 
,that you met with on April 22 regarding our higher education 
proposals. . 

Each man was advised tha.t you would like to me'et with the gl'OUP 

. again to discuss the more ~·ccent campus developments. 

Those attending the meeting will be: 

'Yilliam C. Fdclay, President 
University of No;;.·th Carolina 

'Frod H. Hal'rington, President 
University or \Visconsin 

G. Alexander Heard, Ch~ncellol" 

Vanu3rbilt Ul'liver sity 

Charles J. Hitch, Presiclent 
University of C'alii'ornia (Berkeley) 

Edward H. Levi, President 
Unive. sity of Chicago 

.: ... 
? 



, .. 

Malcolm Moos, President ~.
 
Univer sHy of Minnesota 

Nathan M. Pusey, President ~ 
Harvard University I .. 
W• .Allen 'WalliG, Pre aident ~., 
University or Rochester 

Bob Ha.ldeman and Ed Morga.n will sit in. 

Photo opportunity is contemplated. (Ron Ziegler will talk to you 
about this. ) ­

. JOI-IN EHRLICHMAN 

./ .":..:­...... 



APPENDIX"B"
 

(
 

i . 
( 

PARTICIPANTS IN MEETING: 

General Omar Bradley, form.er Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff 

David Bradshaw, Attorney, Chicago, Illinois 

EdlDund A. Gullion, Dean of Fletcher School of Law, Tufts University 

Dr. Huntington Harris, Business Executive, Virginia 

:Mrs. Oswald B. Lord, former Representative on HUlnan Rights, 
United Nations 

Charles Tyroler, Businessman, fonner Director of Manpower Supply, 
Department of Defens e - 2.. '1 /. ~ ~) 16 () 

Mr. George Meany, President, AFL/ CIa 

Abbott Washburn, Ambassador, U. S. Delegation, INTELSAT Conference 

Dr. Donald E. Weatherbee, Director of Graduate Stu.dies, University 
of South Carolina 

Peter c. White, Executive Secretary, Southern Council on International 
and Public Affairs, Atlanta, Geqrgia 

Dr. Henry Kissinger 

Charles W. Colson 

Henry Cabot Lodge (pos sibly) 



HELICOPrER PASSENGER VJANIFEST ­( 

FROM: WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Vernon C. Coffey 
Manalo Sanchez 
Stanley H. Bear 
William L. Duncan 

MAY 7, 1970 

TO: CAMP DAIVD 

{
 



! THE WHITE HOUSE 
I PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

i PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY 8, 1970I
 
TIMI! DAY

I CA;1P DAVID - MARYLAND 9:30 FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

-------.----~--+-~---.---/ 

In Out Lo LD 

I 

1 9:30 The President had breakfast. 

\ 9:49 

I 
1 

10 
: 
06 

10:05 

10:34 

p 

P 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, at the White House. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, at the White House. 

P10:38 10:39 The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, at the \fuite House. 

P11:36 11:37 The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, at the White House. 

11 43 11:47 P The President talked long distance with his Personal secretary,
1 : Rose Mary Woods, at the White House. 

11:48 12:13 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, at the White House. 

R11:50 The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, at the White House. The call was not 
completed. 

12:20 The President went swimming. 

12:22 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, at the White House. The call was not 
completed. 

12:32 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, at the White House. The call was 
not completed. 

1:01 1:15 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman, at the \fuite House. 

1:34 1:45 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, at the White House. 

I ?'15 Members of the First Family arrived at Camp David:~, 

I The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
David Eisenhower 
Julie Eisenhower 

3:28 P The President telephoned long distance to former President 
Harry S. Truman. in Independence, Missouri. The call 
was not completed. 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING omc£: 1-.<l-332-D68 Pa!':e J__ of ± Page(s). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE 

MAY 
(Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

8, 1970 

CAMP DAVID - MARYLAND 
TIME DAY 

3:38 FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

P The President talked long distance with former President-. 
Harry S. Tr~man, in Independence, Missouri. 

3:41 

P The ~resident talked long distance with his Assistant,3:46 3:52 
H.R. Haldeman, at the Wnite House. 

4:01 P The President talked long distance with his ASSistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, at the White House. 

3:55 

The President motored from the Aspen Lodge to the helipad.6:05 6:07 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David to the 
South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passenger, see APPENDIX "A". 

6:09 6:37 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence.6:39 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.P6:57 7:03 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.P7:107: 03 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.P7:127:10 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.P7:22 7:23 

The President talked with.his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.P7:417:39 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.R9:22 9:25 

The President held his 10th televised Presidential News 
Conference in the East Room. 

10:00 10:33 

The President was telephoned by his Personal Secretary, 
Rose Mary Woods. The call was not completed. 

R10:35 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Patricia Nixon, at Camp David. The call was not completed. 

R10:35 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State· 
William P. Rogers. The call was not completed. 

R10:35 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.P10:37 10:39 

p The President talked long distance with the First Lady, 
at Camp David. 

10:4510:39 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Hoods. 

10:45 P10:47 

.
 
The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.P10:47 10:52 

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFlCE: 19~o-332-()6B 



__ 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 
--.--­

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 8, 1970 
TIME DAY 

CA.MP DAVID - MARYLAND 10:50 FRIDAY 

-­

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Dr. Norman 
Vincent Peale in New· York. The call was not completed. 

10:50 

P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers.10:52 10:54­

The President was telephoned by Secretary of Transportation 
John A. Volpe. The call was not completed. 

10:56 R 

The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman10:59 R 
L.H. Fountain. in Weldon, North Carolina. The call was 
not completed. 

The President ,-las telephoned long distance by Hobart Lewis 
in New York. The call was not completed. 

11:00 R 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L. 
Safire. 

11:00 11:10 R 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of Labor C-eorge11:07 R 
P. Shultz. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Secretary of Transportation; John11:11 11:15 P 
A. Volpe. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of Defense. Melyin11:11 R 
R. Laird. The call was not completed. 

.
 The President was telephoned by his ASSistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

11:11 R 

The President was telephoned long distance by Reverend Billy 
Graham. in North Carolina. The call was not completed. 

11:12 R 

The President talked with Secretary of Labor George P. Shultz.11:16 11:18 P 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.11:19 11:20 P 

The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin R. 
Laird. 

11:21 11:23 P 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlicbman. The call was not completed. 

11:21 R 

The President talked long distance with Hobart Lewis in 
New York. 

11:24 11 :25 P 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.11:26 11:30 P 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of the Interior 
Walter J. Hickel. The call was not completed. 

11:28 R 

:3 .+Du.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFl'lCE .1~332-<l68 Page of "_ F.ge{s). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CMIP DAVID - MARYLAND 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

- ---,.----+-----y---j
In Out Lo LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 8, 1970 
TIME DAY 

11: 31 FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

11: 31 

11:31 

11:36 

11:38 

11:40 

11:45 

11:47 

11:50 

11:53 

11: 35 P 

R 

11:44 P 

R 

R 

11:46 P 

11:52 P 

R 

12:02 P 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President was telephoned long distance by C.G. Rebozo., 
in Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Reverend Billy 
Graham in North Carolina. 

The President was telephoned by his Counsellor D. Patrick 
Moynihan. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by former Congressman Joseph 
Monoghan in Montana. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with his Assistant, R.R. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Cliff Miller 
in Palm Springs, California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Counsellor, D. Patrick Moynihan. 



APPENDIX· IJ A11 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST 
( 

TO: WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Vernon C. Coffey 
William Lukash 
Manolo Sanchez 
Two Secret Service Men 

( 

- MAY 8, 1970 

FROH: CAMP DAVID 

(
 



1 :HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEG,\.L"l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

k!.AUJ~9~70 ~ _ 
TIME DAY 

THE l-i'HITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 12:03am SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Receive<l ACTIVITY 

-­~--~ -~-_. 

In Out Lo LD 

12:03 12:05 p The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

12:03 R The President was telephoned by his Personal Secretary, 
Rose Mary Woods. The call was not completed. 

12:05 12:10 P The President talked long distance with Cliff Miller in 
Palm Springs, California. 

12:11 12:14 P The President talked long distance with Congressman L.H. 
Fountain in Weldon, North Carolina. 

12:15 12:17 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

12:18 12:19 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

12:20 12:23 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

12:24 12:26 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

12:29 12:35 P The President talked with Under Secretary of State U. Alexis 
Johnson. 

12:33 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

12:36 12 :42, P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

12:46 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

12:47 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. The call was not completed. 

12:48 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. The call was not completed. 

12:48 12:51 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

12:53 12:54 R The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

12:55 12:57 R The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

12:58 1:04 P The President talked long distance with C~vernor Nelson 
Rockefeller in New York. 

1:04 1:06 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 



rnt.;)IUI:.I'l I nl\.onl\nu ''lIAVn;) UI\ILJ 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

Ull\n r 

PLi1.CE DII.Y BEGtI.::--l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

i,1AY 9) 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE l·mITt.: HOUSE - WASHINGTON) D. C. 1:07am SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R= Rece ived
 ACTIVIIT 

-~--- --------I----r-----j 
In 

1:07 

1:13 

1:18 

1:22 

1:26 

1:29 

1:31 

1:41 

1:51 

1:55 

3:24 

3:50 

4:22 

4:52 

5:55 

Out Lo 

1:12 P 

1:17 P 

1:21 P 

P 

1:28 

1:30 P 

1:40 

1:44 P 

P 

2:02 p 

3: 30' 

3:41 p 

3:48 P 

P 

4:23 p 

4:58 

5:55 

6:03 

LO 

The President talked with his Director of CommQDications) 
Herbert G. Klein. 

The President talked with Nancy Dickerson) Correspondent for 
National Broadcasting Corporation. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President telephoned Helen Thomas, Correspondent for 
United Press International. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo. in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with Attorney General, John N. llitchell. 

The President talked long distance with former Governor 
Thomas Dewey in New York City. 

P 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with his Assistant) Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Paul Keyes, in Los 
Angeles, California. 

P 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary) Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked with Helen Thomas) White House 
Correspondent for United Press International. 

The President talked with his valet) Manalo Sanchez. 

The President and his valet, Manalo Sanchez, motored from 
the South Grounds of the White House to the Lincoln 
Memorial. 

The President met with College students, eventually 
numbering approximately fifty, at the Lincoln Memorial. 

The President and his valet) Manolo Sanchez, motored from the 
Lincoln Memorial to the Senate side of the Capitol building. 

U.5. GQVER~MENT PRINTING OFFlCE, '~332-06a Page ~_ of _~ Page(s). 



t.)ee J. ravel t\e(oro ror J. ravel /\'CCIVICY J 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (MD., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 9, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE "lffiITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:03am SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=PI.ced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

------,------t----,---- ­
In Out Lo 

6:03 

6:38 6:50 

6:50 7:33 

7:367:33 

·7:38 

8:218:07 

8:21 

8:37 

8:43 

8:46 

9:01 

10:4610:34 P 

10:47 

10:50 

LD 

The President and his valet, Manalo Sanchez, walked. trilough 
the Rotunda and the House Chambers. 

The Presidential party was joined at the Capitol BUilding 
by: 

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Dwight L. Chapin, Special Assistant 

The President party motored to the Mayflmrer Hotel. 

The Presidential party had breakfast in the Rib Room. 
Those present included: 

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Walter R. Tkach, Personal P~sician 

Egil Krogh, Deputy Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 

The Presidential party motored from the Mayflower Hotel to 
the South Gro unds of the White House. 

The Presidentwent to his office. 

The President went to the Press Office end met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Garnett D. Horner, reporter for the Washington Star 

The President went to his office. 

The President went to the Executive Office Building and 
visited with members of the 3rd. Infantry from Fort MYer, 
Virginia, who were stationed in the EOB for the weekend. 

The President went to the West Wing. 

The President went to his office. 

'l'he President went to the second floor of the Resodence. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Hobart Lewis in 
New York. The call was not completed. 

P 

P The President telephoned his ASSistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 
The call was not completed. 
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(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

IPLACE DAY B.sGA~ 

I 
!--=:T_1'2....;.<_'t....;.T.h...:;-I~T_E_H_O~U;...;STE--::-- ~':::-·JA-::::S'-HI-rN'-G'-T~O....;.N'""--D~. C'-. 

I 
PHOM 

TIME P=PI.ced 
R=Re'eived ACTIVITY 

I_. In Out Lo LD 
I--.,.-----r---r-+---t--------,.-----------------I
I 

R10:53 

10:56 10: 57 R 

p10:57 

10:58 P 

10:59 11:03 P 

P11:04 11:24 

11:10 R 

11:25 11:26 P 

I 

11:27 11:29 R
I 
I 
I 11:30 11: 38 RI 

I , 11:39 11:47 R 

P11:51 

11:55 R 

! 

12:04 R 

I ::::: 12:08 p 

i 12:54 p 

I 1:07 
I 
I 1 :15 

1 1:19 1:43 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY 9, 1970 
TIME DAY 

...:;l;;..:O...:.:~ __153~am~_=S:.::.:A:.::.T.;;;;ljR;;.::D=A.:.:Y:...-

The President vas telephoned by Secretary of State ~Tilliam 

P. Rogers. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Hoods. 

The President telephoned long distance to Governor Nelson 
Rockefeller in Tarrytown, New York. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, li.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson 
Rockefeller in Tarrytown, New York. 

The Preside?t was telephoned by Senator Robert Dole. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Hobart Lewis in 
New York. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President telephoned long distance to C.G. Rebozo in 
Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by Mrs. Merriman Smith, widow 
of the late correspondent for the United Press International. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo in Florida. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President talked with Mrs. Merriman Smith. 

The President had lunch. 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

l_-L-_--L.---L--J..­ -----:------:-_---J 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PUCE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 9, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 1:35pm SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Phced 

In 

1:35 

1:43 

1:46 

3:24 

3:26 

3:30 

3:32 

3:38 

4:25 

5:02 

5:04 

5:06 

5:10 

5:24 

5:33 

5:41 

5:43 

5:55 

6:03 

6:0'7 

R=Received 

Out Lo 

p 

p 

1:47 

p3:30 

R 

p 

3:32 

R3:39 

p4:26 

p5:04 

p5:05 

p5:07 

p5:11 

p 

p5:42 

5:55 

6:02 

p6:06 

p6:12 

to 

R 

p 

p 

p 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman 
Roman Pucinski in Chicago, Illinois. The call was not 
completed. 

The President went to his EOB office. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned NSC staff member, Alexander M. Haig. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The Pres ident talked with the First Lady. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President telephoned long distance to John Mulcahy in 
Waterville, Ireland. The call was not completed.. 

The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin R. 
Laird. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President talked long distance with Reverend. Billy 
Graham in North Carolina. 

The President talked long distance with John Mulcahy in 
Waterville, Ireland. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with his Director of Communications, 
Herbert G. 1G.ein. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PL ....CE O....Y BEGi'u'\l 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., O.y. Yr.) 

MAY 9, 1970 
_·-----1 

TIME DAY 

6:14pm SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TI~[E P=Placed
 
R=Recei\·ed
 ACTIVITY 

Out La LDIn 

p6:14 

6:17 

6:21 

6:23 

6:24 6:25 p 

6:26 6:27 P 

7:06 7:07 P 

7:12 7:15 P 

7:31 P7:16 

7:31 7: 35 P 

7: 37 P7: 36 

7:38. R7: 37 

7: 39 p7:38 

10:037:47 

10:03 

10:08 P 

10:16 P10:12 

10:28 P10:18 

10: 35 P 

The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the West Executive Avenue entrance 
to the EOB. 

The President went to the groung :floor of the EOB. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon. 

The President talked with the White House projectionist, 
Paul Fisher. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

J 

The President talked with the Director, FBI, J. Edgar Hoover.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, R.R. Haldeman.
 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.
 

The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon.
 

The President talked with his ASSistant, H.R. Haldeman.
 

The President saw the movie "The Train" with:
 
The First Lady
 
Patricia Nixon
 
Julie and David Eisenhower
 

The Pres:id ent went to 'the second floor of the Residence. 

The President telephoned his Deputy Assistant, Egil Krogh. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldem~~. 



,----- ---"--"-"~-"-

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D3Y. Yr.) 

I,lAY 10 , 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON D.C. 9:19am SmmAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

-----­" 
In Out Lo LD 

9:38 P The President talked with his ASSistant, Henry A. Kissinger.9:19 

9:45 10:05 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

10:06 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

10:10 10:15 P The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell. 

10:16 10:23 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 
The call was not completed. 

10:33 P 

The President talked with Congressman Gerald R. Ford.10:36 10:40 P 

P The President talked long distance with Donald Kendall in 
Virginia. 

10:41 10:55 

The President telephoned Secretary of State William P. Rogers. 
The call was not completed. 

10:56 P 

P The President talked long distance with Hobart Lewis in 
New" York. 

10:59 11:04 

The President and the First Lady visited with Reverend and11:13 11:~9 . Mrs. Stephen P. SZilagyi and their son in the Yellow Oval 
Room. 

The Presidential party went to the East Room to attend 
Worship Services. The Reverend Stephen P. SZilagyi 
officiated at the Service. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "All. 

11:30 

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room to 
receive guests. 

12:08 

The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico 
to bid farew"ell to the Szilagyi family and then returned 
to the secong floor of the Residence. 

1:13 1:15 

The President went to the Rose Garden and South Gr01.mds with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower 
Mrs. Mamie Eisen..l1ower 

1:24 1:30 

The Presidential party returned to the second floor of the 
Residence. 

1:30 



----- ------~-------....,
-THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)----------------------------------------1

PLACE DAY IlEGA::'ol DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 10, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:39pm SUNDAY 
PHO::'olE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

---------+--,-----J 
la Out Lo 

R1:39 

p2:371:59 

2:442:38
 R
 

2:52 

p 

p3:002:57 

P3:033:03 

3:36 

3:37 

3:50 

3: 53 

P 

R 

p 

4:32 

5:22 5:23 

5:26 P5:24 

P5:27 5:37 

P5:585:39 

6:00 6:01 P 

LD 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Peter M. 
Flanigan. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 

P The President talked long distance with Attorney General 
John N. Mitchell in Alabama. 

The President telephoned Columnist Joseph Alsop. The caJ.l 
was not completed. 

The President talked with Mrs. Alice Roosevelt Longworth. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President "rent to the Diplomatic Reception Room. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House 
to bid farewell to Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower. Also present 
were: 

Julie and David Eisenhower
 

The President went to his office.
 

P The President telephoned long distance to Fred Borch in 
New lork. The call was not completed. 

The President went to his EOB office. 

The President telephoned his ASSistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call ,?as not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

The President talked with his ASSistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Murray M. 
Chotiner. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.6:12 6:13 R 

The President went to the Residence.6:23 



r .... c..,'uc.l, I .... 1"ntUUJ .1'AUI1;) WilLI 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

UIIUH 

PL"C£ Di\Y B£GA.'i DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 10, 1970 

THE vlliITE HOUSE - WASHING1'ON, D. C. 
TIME 

6:34pm 
DAY 

SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

6:34 

6:35 

Out Lo 

6:47 

8: 1n 
9:27 

R 

9: 27 9:37 

9:39 

10:27 

LO 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the South Grounds of the vlhite House. 

The President motored from the South GrolJnds of the White 
House to the Washington Navy Yard with:
 

The First Lady
 
Patricia Nixon
 
Julie and David Eisenhower
 

The Presidential party went boating aboard the yacht rrSe~uoiarr. 

The President was telephoned by Robert Ablanalph. The call 
was not completed. 

The Presidential party motored from the Washington Navy Yard 
to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Raymond P. Shafer in Pennsylvania. The call was not 
completed. 
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WUI\.:>lllt' ,)LI\\'I'~,L 

Stlll(!dy, tvby ]0, ]970 
at elevell thirty o'dock 

( 
/" /' 

The Prc,!(lcllt & Mrs. Nixoll 

The Re~{ Mr~tcphcn P. Szilagyi 

./ ../"
Mr. & Mrs. David Eisenhower 

M~r .. N'ISS atnCla lXO)) 

// . 
Ho~ Mrs. Arthur F. Burns _ , """'"~ J ., 

Mrs. Robe~ Finch ~.. :?.t,:;..f!.r::fH:!~~Y.l : ':': 3 ~ 
. TI~ecrc~ of AgrIculture & ~Har.di!t.......................................................+ 3/ 
Hon. & 1\1r5. Bryce N. Harlo\\' + 1 
The Secretary of the Interior & Mrs. Hickel : + 2 
MrY1c!vin R. Laird : :............................................... + 4 
Hon. & l\1r~bcrt P. l\1ay~:........................................................................ + 1~ 
The Attor~e + 2• General & Mrs. MItchell 

, -..­
Th~ecre~ of State & Mrs. Rogers ~ 
Hon. & 1\1rs. Donald Run1sfcld + 5 
The Secrct~of Labor & MrrShultz + 2./

{ The Secretary of Commerce .....:5.~}.J f».f.t1.(~.I;.r:f....................................... + 2 ~
 

/1 
ADAMS, Miss Frances 

I 

ALEXANDER, Mr ~ Mrs. Holmes '. 

tit~A-;bfs%ho~& Mr~~n :........... + 2 ",, ­

ARGENTINA /' ", ./' 
H.E. The Amb. of the Argentine Republic & Mrs. Real 

k~~~:~~~,~rt~' " 
- .......- .:.,....-:
 

BACHER, Mr. & Mrs. Ed'Nard L.
 
.."".
 

• BARNER, Mr. John 
~~. 

BAYLY, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph T. 
/ 

BELGIUM../'
/ 

t/'i 

H.E. The Amb. of Belgium & .tvirs. Loridan 
", -'" 

BOWMAN, Mr. & ~. DeWitt 

BRAMBfLLA, Donna Julia 

BRAZIL / ..",/. 
-;, H.E. The A~ of lli.azi] & Mrs. Valente
 
b~el.. ;·If)l, \nl ~'t ~'''' fh, Rl.:ot> \l \.
 
BUGG, Mr. & Mrs. James
 

BURKE, Rep. & Mrs. J. Herbert + 1 
, /' ./ ' 

BURLESON, Col. & Mrs. Aaron C. USAF + 1 ~ 
BURMA . ~ ' 

H.E. The Amb. of the Union of Burma & Mrs. San Maung + 2 - ­

CANADA./' /' 
H.E. The Amb. of Canada &. Mrs. C;!diellx + 20/ 
. ./' /'

CASfLE, ]udgt: & Mrs. Lyle
 
../ /'


C)IAMJ110N, Rev. & Mrs. Ricl1ard + 2 

CllENN;\ULT, M~hirl' Lee + 1-/ 

CLARK, l-hC& Mr~;\('k 
, ././'
 

CLE1'\,1!vlLI" Mr. l'\: l\'i,s. \Villi,lI~l
 



- L.. :J/JV/IV 

COLO(I11\I/\./' /" . ./"
( I-I.E. The Amb. or Colombia &. Mrs. Botero-Boshell.................................. + 1
 

CONCa /'. ./' 
H.E. The Amb. of the Democratic Republic of the Congo & Mrs. Domboko 

.."",. 
CONLON, Miss Sara 

.". ."".. 
COWDEN, Hall. & Mrs. Tom K. 

~ .".. .' . .,/
CROrvl LEY, t-.1r. & t-.1rs. Allan \V. + 4 

/
CUTTING, MISS Sally 

CZECHOSLOVAKIV /" 
H.E. The Amb. of the Czechoslovak Socialist Republic & Mrs. Rohalllkh' 

. """, / ' . " 
DAANE; HOIl. & Mrs. J. Dewey 

DALE, l\G M~William N. 
./ ../

Dc.WEESE,., M,r. & li.~. Jo~h
 
DIe Ke\2~O;J~I'1.TV'>, /J..S
 
DIRKSEN, Mrs. Everett McKin1cy
 

DuPUY, Lt. ~leral & Mr~liaI11 E. U.S. Army : + 3"" 
../" t/'

EBmTT, Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth 

EMERSON, t-..G Ml~. William + 1..,/'
( ../'

EVANS, Miss Meta M. 
/' . 

FLOWERS, Mrs. M. L. 
/".~. . 

FLOWERS, Rep. & Mrs. Walter . 
.", /'

FORD, Rep. & 'tr£. Gerald R . 

FROMER, 6ul W. . , 

GIBSON, M~ M~Andre\V + 3 "" 
.." wi'" .' 

GILMORE, Mr. & Mrs. James T .
 
../'


GOLDWATER, Rep. n~HrY M., Jr.
 
.".... ~ .
 

,.".",GOODFELLOW, HOll~ Mrs. Thomas M.
 
tfAk()EIl\~ i. M12., tLM.a.S:""" P.OD-F-O/l. -------~--- +1
 
HALL, M1'. Wilham B. . ./
."".. .,.. 
HARROVER, Spec. 4th Class & Mrs. James T. 

HEAD, ~& Mr~olnlan :..... + 2 .,.".. 
.."". ~ 

HILL, Brig. General & Mrs. Homer

"" 
/
./' ., HITT, Dr. & Mrs. Russell T. 

HOLLAND, Mr. & Mrs. George
 
."",,- ~
 

HOLLEY, Mr. & Mrs. Torn 
'-"" ~ 

HUNEKE, Mr. & Mrs. Albert H . ------..,.--.------+~ 
.." ..".., 

HUNGERfORD, Mr. & Mrs. Robert P. 

ICE\~.~~lThe A~[ Iceland & iv1~gnllSS0I1 + 1 ~ 
IRAN .,/',/' . 

H.E. The Amb. of Iran & Mrs. Afshar + 2.,/" 

IVEY, Miss Katllleell 

IVEY, Miss $haro/ 

]J\NAK 1 i\r& Mrs. Ant1IOI1Y L +] /' 

".-
JENSl:N, rVlisvay .,/" 
.jClif).';<.j..) ~:!i I-!.t I,n~ Pert'()~ 
JONES, l\1(:"DulJald T.. 

~./ .
 

KINe, I~l'p, & Mrs. C:lrlcll!Jl J.
 



, , 
• oJ' JI ,J vI I\) 

, /,,/'
KLEIN, I lUll. (\: Mrs. Carl 

( 
KUCI-IARSK Y, i\'~ I\'lr~avid 13. + 3../ 

..",. 
LARSON, Mr. Mel 

/' -" 
LAUSCHE, 1-1011. & Mrs. Frank 

./' 
LE~, Mrs, A. c/ . 
LENJHAN~>tain Rita . . 

LOCK E; Mr. & I\1Garry :.:......................... + 3 t/' 

LUKENS, Rep, Ell? ../' 

,.;1""'"
LUlvlT\1IS, fv1r, f{ Mrs. Donald S, 

~ -" 
, ./'+ 3 

MacKENZIE, Mr. & Mrs, James . ., 
../" ~" 

MacLAUr...Y, Mr. & ivlrs. Druce 
, 

+ 2 

MADAGASCAR / 
H.E. The Amb. of the Malagasy Republic :,: . + 2 .,/' 

"""'./'
MAISEL, Hon. & Mrs. Sherman 

' 

-"­
MARTIN, Mrs. 1. Jack 

- ~./' 
MARTIN, Rev. & Mrs. Terence R. 

MAYNE, R~& I\1~iley . +2 
~ 

MESTA, Hon. Perle 

MOR.ROW, M~nnie 
NAEGEL, Mrs. William C. 

..,;' WI'" 
NEENAN, Mr. & Mrs. Donald 

NETHERLANDS/, /"' 
H.E. The Amb. of the Netherlands & Baroness van Ly.nden """ . 

./
+2 

./'
O'BRIEN, Mr. & I\1rs. Ed\vard \V 

...".,.. .,../' 
.. 

.. +2.......... 

ORLEDEKE, Dr. & Mrs. <;:harles J . 
..,.,,­

PALMIW, Hon. & 
-" 

Mrs. Clarence D. 
, .", -"""­ d 

PARKER, The Rev. & Mrs. J. Fre 
./ ...;" 

PHILLIPS, Mr. &. Mrs. John A. 
- /'. 
PIRNlE, Rep. Alexander 

~- ../'
POE, Mr. & Mrs. Edgar A]]en 
. V ../ 

POE, Mr. & Mrs. Edgar Allen, Jr. 
~ t./'

POE, Mr. &. Mrs. Thomas L. 

QUARLES van UFFORD, Mr. Leopold 

RHODES, R~'\: I\1~11ll J. + 3"""­
....",.­ .../

ROESLER, Mr. &. Mrs. Norbert 
. 
ROI-Il~E!Z., 

-..-': 
I\-ir. & Mrs. NoolJan 

....."",
+ 3 

SANCI1EZ, Mr. &. Mrs. Mineola 
./' ../

SAUN1JERS, 1\1r. & t-.1rs. George
.,r,/ . 

/'
+ 4 

SCARNCY, Dr. &. Mrs. fl. D. 

SCI\RNEY, M~1IcJlcy 
---­~SE'SSUM, Mr. & Mrs. Bob L, 

../' ~ 
SMITI J, Dr. & Mrs. C. Rabon 

...".". . 
SNY DElZ., Mrs. S;lL\ 11

'-"'" 
11. 1\. 

- . 
STOV FR, Mrs. ltd);] -



- "I - fJ I j \J I / \} 

./' 
STOVEI.:., Mr', Willi,lill 

( ./
TITUS, Mrs. H:trold IIill 

TITUS, r6:lrold Hi]], Jr. 
/' ,/' 

TOMS, Mr. & Mrs. HOl1lcr T. 
t,/' 

TUell, Dr. llarold 

TUNISIA /" 
l-J.E. Thc Amb. of TUllisia &. Mrs. El-Goulli :........................... 

t/" 
+ 1 

URfER, rvG M~hard P. 

\VAIT, Nl~ t-.1~11tcr + 2~ 
WEITZEL, M~ M~Til1ficld 

v": ~ 
WELLS, Lt. Gcncral & Mrs. Selmon W. USAF 

.,r 
WHITEHEi\D, Mr. & Mrs. Bcnny 

'-"'" ....,.;
WHITEHURST, Rep. & Mrs. William G. 

WHITMAN, r-.G M~crrill 
. .."" 

WILSON, Miss Betty
-"" -

WILSON, M~ar~ . . 

\VILSON, Mr. & 1'.1rs. Evan Morris . + 1 .,/' 
~ ../""

\VILSON, Mr. & Mrs. Jaoles R., Jr. . +1d-../ 

WILSON, ~& ~ Kemmons 

WILSON, ~& M~Kemmons,Jr. 

WILSON, Nl'r':'& M~obcrt 
WILSON, ~ ~Spcncc 

../'. ~I dWIRT, Rev. & Mrs. S lcrwoo .' 

WOOD, ~orman 
ZAMBIA /. .' ~ . /' 

• . H.E. The Amb. of the Republic of Zambia & Mrs. Chona + 3 
. 

2i EC-l-p-(L/ 
~.~ 

(\\ ~ ~ 'Yl~ Ro i.J . 
/ 

~ 
-+ ;;l... 



---------------

l~e< Trav<1 K<cord tor Tr.vd Activity) 

PLAn DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MALll, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. ~:55am. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TINIE P=Plac<d 
R=R<ceived 

----In-r­

7:55 

8:09 

Out La 

8:10 
8:30 
8:57 
10:27 
10:30 

8:18 

10:30 
10:12 
9:02 
10:30 
10:31 

8:19 P 

8:20 8:21 R 

8:40 P 

8:41 8:42 P 

8:48 8:49 P 

10:55 

11:10 

11:21 

1l:00 

11:19 

12:08 

12:09 
12:09 
12:09 
12:20 

12:26 
12:26 
12:26 
12:45 

LD 

R
 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President telephoned Deputy Secretary of East Asian 
and Pacific Affairs William H. Sullivan. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Deputy Secretary of East Asian 
and Pacific Affairs William H. Sullivan. 

The President talked with Assistant Secretary of State 
Eliot L. Richardson. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Fred Borch 
in New York. The call was not completed. 

The President met with the President's Commission on 
White House Fellows. For a list of attendees) see 
APPENDIX IIA". 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with his Assistant) H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

. Hobart Lewis) President Readers Digest 
John Hubbell) Editor Readers Digest 

The President met with: 
David Eisenhower) son-in-law 
Julie Eisenhower) President's daughter 
Tom DaVis, Friend of David Eisenhower 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 

Page of P.ge(s).u.s. GOVERNMENT PRIN11NG Ofl'JCE, 1'69--0-332-068 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PL\CE DAY BEGA~ DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 11, 1970 
TIME DAY 

Trill \-JETTE HOUSE - HASHINGTON, D. C. 12:46pm MONDAY 
PHONE 

TnlE P=PJaced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

------r------+-----r----j 
In Out Lo LD 

12:46 12:51 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose ~Bry 

Woods. 

12:58 12:59 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

1:25 1:26 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. ZiegJe r •. 

1:39 The President went to the East Room. 

1:40 5:27 The President went to the State Dining Room for a meeting 
with the Governor s. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX tlE tl • 

5:27 The President went to the Residence. 

5:31 5:36 p The President talked with his Assistant, H.E. Haldeman. 

5:38 5:44 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 
J 

5:46 5:53 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

5:56 5:58 p The President talked with his ASSistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

7:01 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

7:15 p The President telephoned Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 
The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
7:18 8:07 Sir Alec Douglas-Hom.e, Member of Parliment 
7:18 l 7:20 Emil Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol 

7:18 R The President was telephoned by Ambassador Ellsworth Bunker. 
The call was not completed. 

7:23 7:24 R The President talked with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 

I 3:07 The President and Sir Alec Douglas-Home went to the Blue 
Room to greet dinner guests. 

8:20 10:15 The President and his guest went to the State Dining Room 
for dinner honoring Sir Alec Douglas-Home. For a list 
of attendees, see APPErmIX IIC II • 

10:15 10:30 The President and his guest went to the Blue Room for coffee. 

10:30 The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

/10: 37
I . 

11 : 28 The President met Hith his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 



.1970/1971 WHITE HOUSE FELLOWS WINNERS 

Ronald Baukol ~ .
 
. Edwin Coate~
 

Rodney Coleman~ , . 
.Melvyn Copen~
 

:f. Keith Crisco"--­
. Leon Edney ~
 

~.Charles GentryL..-- ­

John Hans one ­

o George Heilmeier ~
 

.Ricliard Klas s......- ­
Van Langley---­

·BernardLoef.fke~ 

Melvin Masuda.....-- ­
'Dana Mead _____
 

! .... Thomas O%Brien"""-­ jr\~
·;Marshall Turner~ ~.# . 'Julia Vadala ___ 

/
/

i . 

'. COMMISSION MEMBERS 

Dr. Glen Campb~.ll~ 
".Robert Abplanalp ~
 

Kenneth Cole
 
Francis Dale ~
 

~dsonDrake 

Mrs. Vera Glaser
 
Robert Halnpton
 
Roy Lieuallen~
 

Dave Miller~
 

Dana Payne
 

Bobs on Reynolds L--' 



DRR:ElmIX 
APPE~"1)IX liB II 

?I JU J ,J Lu )(0t: 
ATTLNDEES AT MEETING OF GOVERNORS
 

WITH THE PHESIDENT
 
( 

Accent 
~._'--

~'cr (Ala.) (j-€-f 
~er (AlasLt) 

~J<-<:'fcllcr (Ark.) 

~~gan (Calif. ) ,,-of 
~c (Colorado) 
~cerson (Del. ) 
,)X6i1.ucls on (Icl aho) 
~vie (Illinoi s) 
~tconlb (Indi.ana) C.4 
~ldng (Eansas) rJ-Y 
~1 (J.<:.:..'ntucl,y) I1-Y 

Mcl<: eithen (Loui.siana) 
~ent (Mass.) 
~ken (Michigan) 
~ander. (Minn.) C-'! 
~liams (Mi.ss.) jq ...'-f 
~-de1' son (1..1 ontana) 
~.1f; (Nevada) 

~son(N.H.)l' 
\.	 ~11 (N. J.) n·y 

l-x""'(':lt (N. C. ) p-~t( 

U~~o (N. M. );:/-'..; 
B,trtkH .(OUa. ) 

~fer (Penn.) O,-t{ 
~ (R.I.) /l'y 
~H (S.D.) 
~~ (Te>:as) 
'~!J?Lon (Utall))1- i 
LD"":'~';- (Vcrmont){:) y 

~Ofl (V irgi nia) . 

~)S (\',' ,1 o'hin~~t()'l) 

l' • -c-:7J'.' 
,~. 

Va)••(,;T
~,.......I C
 

LJ::I-::..,·e ';0, v: ,t / (\''; Y02 nj:, ~~ ) 

Regret 

Rhodes (Ohio) 
Ellington (Tenn. ) 

Haydon (5arnoa) 

Camacho (Guam) 

Uncertain 

~1.S (Ariz.) 
~scy (Conn.) l1-y 
~Florida) 
~x (Georgia) 

Burns (Havlaii) 
L--Cttrtts (Maine) ft- Y 
~l(Maryland) 

H f:<'I.rneS (lvliss onri) 
~:.n(Neb.) 

.~eller (N. Y. ) 
~N.D.) 

McCall (Oregon) 

~ 'S.C.} 1/-'1' 
~cs (\Visconsin) 
~ (Canal Zone) 11--'1' 

/ 
~e (Puerto Rico);q--{ 
~s (Virgin Isl<lnds) 

.' 

of c,c.' ... "C:-i.O:C ~_,:,.j" of 10-.:2<. 



STAFF Al'~D AD\UNIST1ZATION ATTENDEES AT
 
GOVEIU~On.Sl ?dEETE0G ,VJTH PIZESJOEI\T
 

( 

J. Ehrlichm.J.l1 
P. Flanig<'\l1 
H. R. Haldernan 
B. Harlow 

. J. l<cogh 
H. I<is singer 
H. I<:lein 
D. Moynihan 
J. Whitaker 

Depnty Sec. Da\Ticl Pacl::ard 
~n. John Vogt 

~ils Boc -C,'1 

J:AJ:;;!--­
~~. Ifr;..vtJ/L--­ , 

,/ 

.' 
( 

.... 



)~~J~~ 
.APPENDIX ftel{ 

DINNER AT THE 'WHITE HOUSE SW gate 
• Monclay, May "1-1 ,. 1970 JG 

. at eight otclock 

( 

The p,!~ent 
Ahe Right Honorable Sir Alec Douglals-Home - NW gate/V L.. 

. AL~ Rep. Carl . . 

~
 
ANDERSON, Aclmira~ George W., Jr.
 

L-/~/ . 
BURGER, Hon. Warren E. (The Chief Justice) 

~ 
BUSH, Rep. George 

c~senator Marlow W. 

~ ,DOLE, Senator Robert 

~ 
./-REElv1AN, The Rt. Hon. John (The British Ambassador) - HW gate 1\1 ~ 

V ~. 
GRA Y, Hon. Gordon 

( GRIFFIN, Senator Robert P. / N·C 

KE~Y, ~on: /1/ C.David M .. (Secretary of the Treasury) 

KISSINGER, Hon. Henry A. (vI. r::. . 

t '/ '/r<~ Rep. rv '---MacG' EGOR, Cl;;..rk 
.~, 

McCLOY, Hon. John J. J-r
 
~S}J2i.--CHER, Hon. Emil, Jr .. -l~l~)(/o;t"_~ /J C
 

.J? ? C 
MOY/~J Hon .. Daniel P. / ..... , . . 

ROGERS, Hon. William P. (Secretary of State) IV _ C. 

(
 



n-:::: 'NHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY llEGAi'>i DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 12, 1970 
TIME DAY 

TI<::E "VffiITE HOUSE - HASHINGTON, D. C. 9 :40arn TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

-.----~-----_f_--._-_l 

Lo LDIn Out 

The President had breakfast.9: 40 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant9:L.6 10:59 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant10:49 10:59 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the AFL-CIO bUilding with: 

George P. Shultz, Secretary of Labor 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

11:00 11:01 

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 

The President met with the AFL-CIO Executive Council in the 
Council Room of the AFL-CIO bUilding. For a list of 
inntees see APPENDIX 11 A" • 

11:01 11:49 

The President was telephoned long distance by GovernorR11:34 

11:49 11:53 

12:00 

12:1112:02 

1:2212:13 

1:24 

2:051:30 

P1:32 1:34 

2:55 

2:57 

2:57 

Ronald Reagan in Sacramento, California. The call was
 
not completed.
 

The President motored from the AFL-CIO bUilding to the 
South Grounds of the White House with: 

George P. Shultz, Secretary of Labor 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President went to his EOB office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with·his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President returned to his Oval office. 

The President met with his ASSistant, H.R. Haldema..""l. 

The President talked long distance with Judge Harry Blackmun 
in Minnesota. 

P3:01 



PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGk"l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

HAY 12, 1970 
TIME DAY 

Ti~ ~mITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:06pm TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

-----.---~---~---+--~--j 

In Out Lo LO 

4:403:06 

4:40 
4:40 4:50 

4-:45 5:14 
4:48 5:14 

4:57 

5:17 5:24 p 

5:19 6:26 
5: 27 6:02 

. 
6:30 

6:31 6:35 p 

6:39 6:42 p 

6:42 6:48 P 

7:00 

7:25 p 

7:27 p 

7:29 7:39 p 

R
 

The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with: 
G. Alexander Heard, Chancellor
 
Robert H. Finch, Secretary of HEW
 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of Labor
 
Clifford M. Hardin, Secretary of Agriculture
 
John A. Hannah, Administrator of AID
 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
Lee A. DuBridge, Science Advisor
 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
 

The President went to his office and met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Philip Habib, Ambassador
 

The President was telephoned long distance by Lt. Governor 
Ben Barnes in Lubbock, Texas. The call was taken by 
Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent. 

The President talked with Congressman William M. McCulloch. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Alexander M. Haig, NSC staff member
 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Assistaht, Henry A. KiSSinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower 

The President telephoned his ASSistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Assista.nt, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

of Pa".l,)u.s. GQY!RNMENT PRINTING OFfJCE:1969-0-332-Q68 Pa~. 



Tr:;',WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

MAY 12, 1970 
TIME DAY 

TFffi ltlHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:42pm TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

_._--~-~-------+-----r-----1 

In Out Lo 

7:42 7:45 P 

P7:45 

P7:46 7:50 

P7:53 8:01 

8:01 8:05 R 

8:08 8:09 R 

8:20 10:25 

10:25 

P10:43 

• p10:44 

LD 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price. 

The President telephoned his Special Consultant, Leonard 
Garment. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell. 

The President talked with the Director. of the FBI, J. Edgar 
Hoover. 

The President talked with his Special Consultant, Leonard 
Garment. 

The President talked with his ~aughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

The President saw the movie "Topkapi" with:
 
The First Lady
 
Patricia Nixon
 
Julie and David Eisenhower
 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 



u .. '" h 

AFL-CIO EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
 

(	 George Meany Paul Jennings 
Lane,. Kirkland John H. Lyons 
Lee VI. Minton C. L. Dennis 
Karl F. Feller Tholuas VI. Gleason 
Herman D. Kenin Frederick OINeal 
Hunter P. Wharton Jerry Wur£ 
Max Greenberg J os eph D. I<eenai1 
Matthe\v Guinan Ricbard F. Walsh 
Peter Fosco James A. Suffridge 
Charles Luna Paul Hall 
Louis Stulberg David Sullivan 
M. A. Hutcheson	 William. Pollock 
A. Philip Randolph A. F. Grospiron 
Joseph A. Beirne John F. Griner 

. Peter T. Schoeluann Floyd E. Smith 
.1. W. Abel S. Frank Raftery 

AFL-CIO DEPARTM}i~NTHEADS 

Andrew J. Biemiller 
Walter Davis 

(	 Nat Goldfinger 
Willialu Kircher 
Jay Lovestone 
Ernest Lee 
Don Slaiman 
Bert Seidman 
Al Zack 
Robert Wentworth 
Saull\1iller 
Albert Woll 
Robert C. Mayer 

(
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PU-::E DAY dEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY 13. 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C.	 7: 30 am HEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

7: 30 

7:41 

P9:16 9:17 

9:27 10:55 
10:05 10:49 
10:50 10:52 
10:52 11:07 

11:09 11:19 
11:13 11: 52 
11:24 11:52 

1:2711:52 
12:24 1:26 
12:24 1:26 

12:3412:32 

1:31 

P1:31 1:35 

p2:17 

p2:202:17 

p2:24 

p 

2:20 

2:25 

p2:282:27 

R2:35I 2:32 

2:36 3:15 
.2:36 5:00 
3:05 5:15 

The Pres~dent had breakfast. 

The President went to his EOB office. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President went to his Oval office. 

The President met with: 
H.R.	 Haldeman, Assistant 
J. Edgar Hoover, Director, F.B.I.
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
D. Patrick Moynihan, Assistant 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Thomas Moorer, Admiral, Joint Chiefs of Staff
 

The	 President met with: 
Donald Rumsfeld, Director, OEO 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant 
Roy Wilkins, Executive Director, NAACP 
members of the press corps 

The President went to his EOB office. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned Secretary of HEW, Robert H. Finch. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Secretary of ~~ Robert H. Finch. 

The Pres ident telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call -was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
H.R.	 Haldeman, Assistant 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PU.~E DAY JEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 13, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:14pm WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo 

5:14 5:15 P 

5:20 5:59 

5:30 5: 31 P 

5:32 5:33 P 

6:02 

6:02 6:25 

6:14 R 

6:15 R 

6:25 6:27 P 

6:28 6:31 R 

6:32 6:33 R 

6:34 6:35 P 
. 

6:37 6:38 P 

6:56 6:58 P 

7:00 

7:00 P 

7:03 P 

P 

P 

LD 

U.S. GO~ERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1~332-068 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

The President met with Dr. Kenneth Riland. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlicbman. The call was not completed . 

.­

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlicbman. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

The President talked with his staff secretary, Kenneth L. 
Cole. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower 
Susan Eisenhower 

The President telephoned Congressman Gerald R. Ford. The 
call was not completed. 

The President telephoned Congressman Leslie Arends. The call 
was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President telephoned Congressman Leslie Arends. The 
call was not completed. 

Pa2e of Pa/(e(.). 



(See Travel Record Inc Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

)1AY 13, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE vlliITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:4':lpm WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

-----~----+---__.___-_l 

In Out La LO 

7:43 7:51 R 

7:52 7:55 R 

7:58 7:59 p 

8:02 

8:15 9: 50 

9:55 

10:18 10:29 P 

10:30 12:32 P 

10:33 P 

10: 1+3 10:48 P 

10:49 11:05 

11:08 11:41 P 

p 

P 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Congressman Leslie Arends. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald. L. 
Ziegler. 

The President telephoned long distance to C.G. Rebozo, in 
Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President saw the movie 'lBig Hand for a Little Lady" 
with the folloWing: 

The First Lady 
Julie and David Eisenhower 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

The President talked with Congressman Gerald R. Ford. 

The President talked with Mrs. John N. Erlenborn, Congressman 
Erlenborn's wife. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Director, CIA, Richard Helms. 

The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo, in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

u.s. GOVER~rolENT PRIN'T1NG OFFICE: 1961}---O-332-068 Page of Pagels). 



"HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PL\CE DAY BEGA..'\l DATE (Mo., 021. Yr.) 

NAY 14, 1970---L..-2-­ ~_  

TIME DA.Y 

THE whITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:20am THURSDAY 
PHO~E 

TIME p=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Lo LDOut 

7:20 

7:35 

8:07 

8:30 

8:35 9:02 

9:03 10:01 
9:06 10:01 
9:06 10:01 

9:11 

10:04 10:11 

10:17 11 :12­
10:17 11:10 
10:17 11:00 
10:17 11:12 
10:17 11:00 
10:17 11:00 
10:17 11:00 
10:17 11:00 . 

11:13 11:15 

11:15 11:40 

11:40 

11: L,2 11:43 

11:44 11:49 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office. 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
John J. Keithen in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. The call 
was not completed. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President met with: 
H.R.Haldeman, Assistant 
Thomas Moorer, Admiral, Joint Chiefs of Staff 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 

./ 

The President was telephoned by Congressman James Hanley. 
The call was taken by Deputy Ass istant, William E. Timmons. 

R 

The President held a Bill Signing Ceremony of H.R. 515. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX liN'. 

The President met with: 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD 
Richard C. VanDusen, Under Secretary of BUD 
Edwin Harper, Special Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Leonard Garment, Spe cia1 Consultant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Robert P. Mayo, Director, BOB 
Char1s Walker, Under Secretary of the Treasury 

The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with: 
Ray Gallagher, Commander, V.F.W. 
John Rhodes, Veterans Administration 
Charles Colson, Special Counsel 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 

The President went to the East Room for the Medal of Honor 
presentations. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX ltB lI 

• 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with his ASSistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 14, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE IlliITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 11:49&~ THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

11:49 1:23 

1:23 

1:23 1:26 
1:24 1:26 
1:24 1:26 
1:24 1:26 

2:28 3:09 
2:32 3:09 
2:32 3:09 
2:59 3:04 

3:09 4:18 

. 
4:18 4:23 

4:23 4:58 

5:00 5:02 

5:02 5:07 

5:08 5:10 

The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of Labor 
Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce 
Robert P. Mayo, Director, BOB 
Arthur F.Burns, Chairman, Board of Directors, FRS 
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA 
Paul A. Volcker, Under Secretary of the Treasury 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Robert Pierpoint, CBS correspondent 
Charles Pierpoint, father 
Ollie Atkins, W.H. Photographer 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
 
U. Alexis Johnson, Under Secretary of State
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 

The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with CENTO 
Foreign Ministers. For a list of attendees, see APPErmrX "c" 

The President returned to his office and met with Agha Hilaly, 
Ambassador of Pakistan. 

The President met with: 
Michael Stewart, British Foreign Secretary 
James Freeman, British Ambassador 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlicaman. 

The President went to the West Patio for a photograph with 
University of Washington students: 

Dr. Joost Businger 
C. Kathy Hanson
 
Doug Leen
 
Peter Milovsoroff
 
Ruth Sundres
 
members of the press corps
 



PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 14, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE \~dITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:10pm THURSDAY 

----~--,-----_____1r______r-___l 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

5:10 5:18 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "D". 

5:26 7:19 The President fleyr by AF 1 from Andrews AFB to Homestead AFB. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E". 

7:20 The President was greeted by well-wishers upon his arrival 
at Homestead AFB. 

7:45 8:00 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the 
Key Biscayne helioport. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "F". 

8:30 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhoyrer 
C.G. Rebozo 

9:30 9:33 P The Presi~nt talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

9:33 12:00 The President saw the movie "Oklahoma" with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower 
C.G. Rebozo 

9: 35 . P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman 

9:37 9:38 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

Page J __ of 3__ Page(s).us. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 19ti9-0-332-068 
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APPENDIX rIA rl 

SIGNING CEREMONY FOR H. R. 515 

( 
SENATE 

Alhm if i ]!;;118JH1Qr 

IIeultB:h E. Tatffia:e1ge 
Gee!g@ D. l\itt:BlLl 
MiHan R, ¥';WlPlg 

Mieha@l M:8:Rsfisllii 
II'el:~ft ee slit 

HOUSE 

Carl D. Perkins 
Roman Pucinski 

William H. Ayres 
AtB@rt Q"iiQ 
GeraleI R. FaIe 
Jehu 'If, },ieGQ},IiR••k 

AGRICULTURE DEPAR TMENT 

Clifford M. Hardin 
Richard E. Lyng 
Edward J. HeckInan 

( 
OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPOR TUNITY 

D8H8:hl R~8f818 

-l'homae Brr8:@t 
Martin Lavore 

(
 



c 

(
 

APPE:NDIX riB" 

_The following Medal of Honor recipients anG fam:ly members are 
-expected to attend the ceremonies at The 'Nbitc ~-r')us(' 

14 May 1970: 

NAME 

CPT Paul W. Bucha, USA 
Mrs. Carolyn B. Bucha 

_____._. " lv1CiJ,ter Jason Bucha 
Mrs. Maryanne B. Hertzer 
CPT Lionel R. Ingram 
COL (Ret) Paul A. Bucha 
Mrs. Paul A. Bucha 
Mis s Sandra Bucha 
Miss Judith K. Bucha 

SP4 Frank A. Herda, USA 
Mr. Frank L. Herda 
Mrs. Frank L. Herda 
Mis s Roseanne M. Herda 
MAJ Thomas J. Barrowman 

CPT Ronald E. Ray, USA 
Mrs. Bruna W. Ray 
Master William E. Ray 
Miss Lucia F. Winkler 
CPT William J. Major, Jr. 
FN John O. Ray 
Mr. Glynn E. Ray 
Mrs. Elizabeth Ray 
Miss Joy Ray 
Mr. Paul E. Ray 
Mr. Larry G. Ray 

Mrs. Janice Williams 
PFCOs c? ,. ~ a v 

RELA TIONSHIP. 

Recipient 
Wife 
Sop., 
Sister 
Escort Officer 
Father 
Mother 
Sister 
Sister 

Recipient 
Father 
Mother 
Sister 
Escort Officer 

Recipient 
Wife 
Son 
Daughter 
Escort Officer 
Brother· 
Father 

- Mother
 
Sister
 
Brother
 
Brother
 

Sister
 
Br(':ner
 

1.t 1100 hrs, 

F~OM 

West Point, NY 
West Point, NY 
West Point, NY­
Cleveland Height 
West Point, NY 
Hinsdale, IL 
Hins dale, I L 
Hinsdale, -IL 
Urbana. IL 

Parma. on 
Parma, ()II 

Parma, OlI 
Parma, OH 
Cleveland, OH" 

Ft Benning, GA 
Ft Benning, GA 
Ft Benning, GA 
Ft Bennillg, GA 
Ft BenniJlg, GA 
Newport, RI 
Al.lburn(h!.,~, FL 
Auburnd", Ie, :FL 
Auburnd.. o.. FT. 
Auburnd,~ > ~. 'F?... 
Aubu"nr~<::.:e. F! 

Auburnr··,le, :r.L 
1<' '­ ...,. 



(
 

(
 

_._.' --._.."'----- .--",--_._,- "--'~'-~~- ---- ~..:.._~-._-------_.---_..-....----_ ......--_.~_._-_...---'"-_...... - "-~,"""~--- .. _..­

SUBJECT: Medal of Honor Ceremony 

NAME RELA TrONSHIP 

SGT Allen J. Lynch, USA Recipient 
Mrs. Susan Lynch Wife 
Mr. Le roy J. Lynch Father 
Mrs. Leroy J. Lynch Mother 
Miss Nancy J. Lynch Sister 
LTC William E. Ledgerwood 

. . Escort Officer 

LTC Charles C. Rogers, USA Recipient 
Mrs. Charles C. Rogers •Wife 
Miss Jackie H. Rogers Daughter 
Mis s Linda M. Rogers Daughter 
Miss Barbara A. Rogers Daughter 
Mr. Clyde Rogers, Sr. Father 
Mrs. Clyde Rogers, Sr. Mother 
Mr. Clyde Rogers, Jr. Brother 
Mrs. Christine Stewart Sister 
LTC Leland C. Rew Escort Officer 

CPT James P. Fleming, USAF Recipient 
Mrs. Jennifer, Fleming Wife 
Mis s Amy E. Fleming Daughter 

. Miss Rebecca L. Fleming Daughter 
LTC John H. Fleming, (Ret) Father 
Mrs. Dixie Fleming Mother 
CPT Douglas L. Fleming, USA Brother 

SGT John L. Levitow, USAF Recipient. 
Mrs. Barbara Ann Levitow Wife 
Mr. Lee T. Levitow Father 
Mrs. Marion' Levitow Mother 

. Mr s. Mary Lee Gros s Sister 

LCDR Thomas C. Kelley, USN Recipient 
Mrs. Thomas G. Kelley Wife 
Miss Elizabeth M. Kelley Daughter 
Miss Catherine M. Kelley Daughter 
Mis s Jane M. Kelley Daughter 

Mrs. Elizabeth Kelley Mother 

Mr. John B. Kelley Brother 

FROM 

Dolton, IL 
Dolton, IL 
Dolton, IL 
Dolton, IL 
Dolton, IL 
Chicago, IL 

Woodbridge, VA 
Woodbridge, VA 
Woodbridge, VA 
Woodbridge, VA 
Woodbridge, VA 
Indianapolis, IN 
Indianapolis, IN 
Indianapolis, IN 
Indianapolis, IN 
MDW 

Altus AFB, OK 
Longview, WA 
Longview, WA 
Longview, WA 
Spokane, WA 
Spokane, WA 
Phou Loi, Saigon 

South Glastonbuq 
South Glastonbur) 
South Glastonbur) 
South Glastonbur) 
South Glastonbur) 

Newport, RI 
Kaneohe. Hawaii. 
Kaneohe, Hawaii 
Kaneohe, Hawaii 
Kaneohe, Hawaii 
West Roxbury, M 
Winthrop, MA 

\. 
4 
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SUBJECT: Medal of Honor Ceremony 

NAME 

LTJG Joseph R. Kerrey, USNR 

Mr. James H. Kerrey 

Mrs. James H. Kerrey 
Mr. James L. Kerrey
 

.. ·,Mr. John.M. Kerrey
 
Mr. William L. Kerrey
 

'Mrs. Jessie A. K. Rasmussen'
 
Miss Margaret S. Kerrey
 

.. "-Miss Nancy L. Kerrey
 

HM3 Donald E. Ballard, USN 
Mrs. Donald E. Ballard 

_·Miss Laura A. Ballard 
Mr. William J. Ballard 

.. __ ..Mr. Clarence A. Payne 
Mrs. Clarence A. Payne 

, Mr. Clarence R. Payne 

MAJ M. Sando Vargas. USMC 
Mrs. Dorathy Jean Vargas 
Miss Christine Teresa Vargas 

• Miss Julie Marie Vargas
 
Mr ..Manuel Vargas, Sr.
 
Mr. Frank Mazza
 
Mr. Angelo Mazza
 

CPT James E. Livingston, USMC 
Mrs. Sara C. Livingston 
Miss Kimberly Anne Livingston 
Mr. Myret B. Livingston 
Mrs. Ruth L. Livingston 
Mr. Donald B. Livingsfon 

RELATIONSHIP 

Recipient
 

Father
 
Mother
 
Brother
 
Brother
 
Brother
 
Sister
 

•Sister
 
. Sister
 

Recipient
 
Wife
 
Daughter
 
Son
 

, ..Stepfather 
Mother 
Stepbrother 

Recipient
 
Wife
 
Daughter
 
Daughter
 
Father
 
Brother
 
Brother
 

Recipient
 
Wife
 
Daughter
 
Father
 
Mother
 
Brother
 

RICHARD L. TORRETTO 
Major, GS 
Assistant Secretary of 

the General Staff 

FROM 

Lincoln, NB
 
Lincoln, NB
 
Lin'coln, NB
 
Lincoln, NB
 
Lincoln, NB
 
Lincoln, NB
 
Lincoln, NB
 
Lincoln, NB
 
Lincoln, NB
 

Kansas City, MO 
Kansas City, MO 
Kansas City, MO 
Kansas City, MO 
Kansas City, MO 
Kansas City, 1\'10 
Kansas City, MO 

'San Diego, CA 
San Diego, CA 
San Diego, CA 
San Diego, CA 
Winslow, AZ 
Winslow, AZ 
San Bernardino, 

Ft Benning, GA 
Ft Benning, GA 
Ft Benning, GA 
McRae, GA. 
McRae, GA 
McRae, GA 



CENTO FOREIGN MINISTERS - M.A.Y 14, 1970 

( 
U.S. OFFICALS 

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
John J. Sisco, Assistant Secretary of State 
William Helseth, (Multilateral Organization Advisor) 
Mortimer Goldstein, United Kingdom Desk - United Nations 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Harold Saunders, NSC staff member 

FOREIGN MINISTERS AND AMBASSADORS 

IRAN 

Ardeshir Zahedi, His Excellency 
Amir Aslan Afshar, Ambassador 

PAKISTAN 

Agha Hilaly, Ambassador 
Iftikar Ali, Pakistan Ambassador to Turkey 

TURKEY 

Ihsan Sabri Caglayangil, His Excellency 
Melih Esenbel, Ambassador( 

UNITED KINGDOM 

~lichael Stewart, British Foreign Secretary 
John Freeman, Ambassador 

CENTO 

Turgut Menemencioglu, Secretary General 

{
 



HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - MAY 14 z 1970 

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDREHS - AFB 

President Nixon 
First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenho~~r 

H.R. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlicbman 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Charles R. Larson 
Halter R. Tkach 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
Arthur L. Godfrey slS 
David B. Grant sls 

(
 

(
 



APPENDIX \fEU 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
AIR FORCE ONE

( 1--1SN: 969 
.~ 14 r'lay 1970
j ANDREWS AFB, WASH D.C. TO HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDAj 

I 1. The President 
2. Mrs. Nixon 
3. Tricia Nixon 
4. Julie Eisenhower 
5. David Eisenhmver 
6. Mr. Ehrlichman 
7. Mr. Haldeman 
8. Mrs. Haldeman 
9. Ann Haldeman 

10. Hank Ha.ldeman 
11. Peter Haldeman 
12. Mr. Larry Higby 
13. Rose Mary Woods 
14. Mr. Frank Schmidt 
15. Dr. Henry Kissinger 
16. Dr. Tkach 
17. Mr. Ronald Ziegler 
18. . Mr. Lynden K. Allin 
19. Mrs. Lynden K. Allin(

..J 20. Commander Larson
 
21­ Mr. Jeb Magruder
 
22. Mrs. Jeb Magruder
 
23', Hr, David Young
 
24. Mrs. David Young
 
25, Diane Matthews
 
26. Mr. A. Godfrey 
27. Mr. D. Grant 
28. Mr. V. Copeland 
29. Mr. H. Thomas 
30. Mr. R. Keiser
 
31­ Hr. A, Dillon
 
32. Mr. R. Schulien 
33. Mr. N. Wallace 
34. Mr. C. Rochner 
35. Abel Araiza


'I 36. Jack Cliff
 
37. Mr. Jack Kightlinger
 
38, Mr. John Rouse
1 

I
39. Mr. Dave Kennerley 
40. Mr. Don Invin 
4l. Bonnie Angelo( I 
42. Fran Lewine 
43. Helen Thomas 
44. Bob Pierpoint FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



APPENDIX tljii'( 

F~LICOPTER PASSENGER 

( 
FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB 

President Nixon 
First Lady 
Charles R. Larson 
Julie Eisenhower 
David Eisenhower 
Patricia Nixon 
Henry A. Kissinger 
John D. Ehrlichman 
H.R. Halderran 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
Walter R. Tkach 
Arthur L. Godfrey slS 
Charles Zboril sis 

( 

~ffiNIFEST - MAY l~, 1970 

TO: KEY BI SCAYNE 

(
 



(See Tuvel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN D,nE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

KEY BISCAYNE - FLORIDA 

lIAY 15, _1_~9-,-7-,-O,~~ 
TIME DAY 

1l:25am FRIDAY 

_ 

,,- ----,-------+--,----1 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In 

11:25 

I 12:05 
i 

2:15 
i 

I 
I' 6:55 

I
\ 

I 7:40 

1 
7:43 

8:00 

1 8 :04 

Out 

7:41 

7:44 

9:43 

8:11 

Lo 

R 

P 

R 

LO 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Edgar G. Whitcomb in Indiana. The call was not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went boating on the COCO LOBO 111 with: 
The First Lady 
Julie and David Eisenhower 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie and David Eisenhower 
e.G. Rebozo 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President saw the movie "Before Winter Comes" with: 
The First Lady 
Julie and David Eisenhower 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

Page of Page(s).U,S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING ornCE, 1~332-068 
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THE WHITE HUU::;E PRf:.::iIUI:.N I tfll;HAtW NI)\.U .... ·~ UAILT UIAtC T
I (See Travel Record for Trayel Activity) 
I --------------------.----:....-----------------1!-P-LA-C-E,.....O~A-Y-BEGA;_< DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 16, 1970 
TIME DAY 

KEY BISCAYNE - FLORIDA 11:00am SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY

1--- - -"-Ou-t~--+--L-o-'-L-O--l
10 

11 :00 The President had breakfast. 

11:01 11:35 P The President talked with his ASSistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.11:57 P11:37 

12:00 12:04 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.12:17 12:35 P 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.1:02 P12:38 

1:06 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.1:02 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.2:04 P1:55 

The President flew by helicopter from Key Biscayne to the 
Grand Cay, Bahama Islands. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "All. 

2:31 3:45 

The President went swimming with:4:353:50 
C.G. Rebozo 
Robert H. Abplanalp 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,3:57 3:59 
H.R. Haldeman, at Key Biscayne, Florida . 

. 
P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 

Henry A. Kissinger, at Key Biscayne, Florida. 
'+:05 4:12 

P The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, at Key Biscayne, Florida. 

4:17 4:23 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,4:23 4:25 
H.R. Haldeman, at Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President went to the Residence.4-:40 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, at Key Biscayne, Florida. 

5:54 6:22 

The President had dinner with: 
David Eisenhower 

6:30 

C.G. Rebozo 
Robert H. Abplanalp 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, at Key Biscayne, Florida. 

P6:31 6:35 

I 

I 
P 



t'Kt.;:)IUt.I'41 I'(Il.nH.nu ..U"UI.. ;;) UH.IL.J UIMn I 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY Ib J 1970 
TIME DAY 

KEY BISCAYNE - FLORIDA 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo Lp 

6:48 6:51 p 

P7:30 7:37 

6:48pm SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant) 
Henry A. Kissinger) at Key Biscayne) Florida. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant) 
H.R. Haldeman) at Key Biscayne, Florida. 

Page of Page(s).u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF'FlC£, l~o-332-008 



APPENDiX· HA Ii 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MAJrIFEST - l~Y 16, 1970 

( FROM: KEY BISCAYNE TO: GRAND CAY-BAHAMA ISLANDS 

President Nixon
 
David Eisenhower
 
C.G. Rebozo
 
Walter R. Tkach
 
Charles R. Larson
 
Arthur L. Godfrey sis
 
Charles Zboril sis
 

(
 



I THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

GRAND CAY - BAHAMA ISLANDS 

~L!\Y 17, 1970 
TIME DAY 

11:05 SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=placed 

-~~-

Ia 

11:05 

11:35 

12:25 

12:55 

1:35 

3:15 

4:31 

4:50 

5:22 

6:06 

7:15 

7:48
 

R=Received ACTIVITY 
---------f----,-----j 

LoOut 

P.
 
P 

P 

P 

P
 

LO 

The President went for a ride on a golf cart with: 
Robert H. Abplanalp 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President went boating on the Sea Lion with:
 
Robert H. Abplanalp
 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President went to the Residence with:
 
Robert H. Abplanalp
 
C.G. Rebozo
 
David Eisenhower
 

The President went swir~~ing with:
 
Robert H. Abplanalp
 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President had lunch with:
 
David Eisenhower
 
Robert H. Abplanalp
 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President flew by helicopter from Grand Cay, Bahama 
Islands to the Key Biscayne heliport. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President had dinner with:
 
The First Lady
 
Patricia Nixon
 
Julie and David Eisenhower
 
C.G. Rebozo 

; The President telephoned his ASSistant, H.R. Haldem~~. The 

11:23 

12:25 

1: 35 

4:30 

4:40 

5:21 

5:36 

6:40 

call was not completed. 

8:27 10:18 The President saw the movie "Butch Cassidy and the Sundance 
Kid" with: 

The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 
Miss Jane Lucke 

of _ _ Pa~e«l. 



ITHE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

IPLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 17, 1970 
TIME DAY 

GRAND CAY - BAHfu"lA I GLANDS 10:32pm SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placeu
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

10:32 11:02 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

D" .... P"u,..(c) 



,I 

HELICOFrER PASSENGER MANIFEST ­

( 
FROM: GRAND CAY-BAHAfvlA ISLANDS 

President Nixon 
David Eisenhower 
C.G. Rebozo 
\-1alter R. Tkach 
Charles R. Larson 
Arthur L. Godfrey slS 
Charles Zboril sis 

( 

MAY 17) 1970 

TO: KEY BISCAYNE 

(
 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEI,AN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 18, 1970 

KEY BISCAYNE - FLORIDA 
TIME 

9: 45am 
DAY 

MONDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Pbced 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 10 

P9:52 

P9:55 

R9:57 

10:24 P9:59 

P10:4910:37 

11:04 P10:57 

11:22 R 

12:00 R11:30 

12:12 R 

12:31 P12:25 

12:43 P12:37 

12:46' P12:43 

1:07 P12:59 

1:14 R1:13 

P1:23 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
 

The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant~ H.R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The Presid~nt talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Carl Brilschgi~ 

California State Assemblyman. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant~ H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with. his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

1:32 1:51 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

"1:55 3:25 The President went boating aboard the COCO LOBO III with 
C.G. Rebozo. 

3:25 The President returned to the Residence. 

4:16 4:24 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

4:29 4:30 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

4:30 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of HEW 
Robert H. Finch at Walter Reed Hospital in Washington, D.C. 
The call was not completed. 

u.s. GOVERi'I~ENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1969'-O-332-Q68 Pa~e of Pagels). 
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II HI;. WHI fE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY 
- ­ - --~------------..,

DIARY 

IPLACE 011.Y BEGAN 

(See Tuvel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

MAY 18, 1970 
TIME DAY 

KEY BISCAYNE - FLORIDA 4: 35pm MmTDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=ReceiveJ
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:35 4:57 p The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

p5:00 5:09 The President talked long distance with Secretary of Hew 
Robert H. Finch at Walter Reed Hospital. 

p5:11 5:18 The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

8:28 8:40 The President flew by helicopter from Key Biscayne to the 
Homestead AFE. For a list of passenger, see APPENDIX "A". 

8:47 10:45 The Pres:id ent flew by AF 1 from Homestead AFB to Andrews AFB. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX liB". 

10:50 10:58 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to the 
South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPE:NDIX "CII. 

The Presidential party went to the second floor of the 
Residence. 

11:01 

D~ __ 

I 



APFENDrX 1/AIf 

(
 

(
 

HELICOPrER PASSENGER MANIFEST 

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE 

President Nixon 
First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
David Eisenhower 
Julie Eisenhower 
H.R. HaJ..deman 
John D. Ehrlichman 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Stanley H. Bear 
Charles R. Larson 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
David B. Grant sjS 
Arthur L. Godfrey sjS 

- MAY 18, 1970 

TO; HOMESTEAD AFB 

(
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APPENDIX IlW' 
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I
 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
AIR FORCE ONE 
MSN: 969 18 May 1970 

-HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA TO ANDREWS AFB, WASH D.C. 

( 

1. The President 
2. Mrs. Nixon 
3. Tricia Nixon 
4. Julie Eisenhower 
5. David Eisenhower
 
,. -Mr. Haldeman
 
7. Mrs. Haldeman 
S. Ann Haldeman
 

..9. - Peter Haldeman
 
10. Mr. Ehrlichman 
11. Dr. Kissinger 
12. Mr. Ziegler 
13. Rose Mary Woods 
14. Frank Schmidt 
15. General Ale~ander Haig 
16. Larry Higby 
17. Mrs. Higby 
18. Mr. Kenneth Cole 
19. Mr. David Young 
20. Mrs. Young 
21. Dr. Bear 
22. . COllLrnander Larson
 
2~. Diane Matthews
 

i 24. Mr. Manuel Sanchez 

i 
25. Mrs. Sanchez
 

------26.. ----Jack Cliff
 
27. YNCS cuff-,I 
28. A. Godfreyi 

l 29.D. Grant 
30. R. Johnsen 
31. D. Baldelli 
32. R. McCann 
33. D. \'Jeaver


i 34. W. Noulton
 
35. C. RochnerI 

,j 36. H. Thomas
 
I 37. Jack Kightlinger
 
1 38. Fran Le'ivin
 
I 39. Gene Risher
 
1, 40. John Rous
 
\ 41. David Kennerley


( \ 42. Forrest Boyd 
43. Howard Norton 

44. Harold Kelly FOR OFFICIAL USE O)JLY 
-~-
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - MAY 18, 1970 

( FROM: ANDREHS AFB 

President Nixon 
First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Charles R. Larson 
David Eisenhower 
Julie Eisenhower 
John D. Ehrlichman 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Stanley H. Bear 
Manalo Sanchez 
Fina Sanchez 
Two Secret Servicemen 

( 

TO: WHITE HOUSE
 

(
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA.c'\l DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

~11AY 19, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE l'ffiITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:02am TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

In 

8:02 

R=Receive<l 

Out Lo LD 

8:14 9:51 
8:22 9:51 
8:22 9:51 

8:40 9:51 

9:51 

9:58 11:16 

11:16 

11:19 12:18 
11:19 12:18 
11 :19 11:20 
11:19 11:20 

12:20 12:56 
12:20 12:56 
12:20 12: 21 • 

12: 57 1:13 
12: 57 1:13 
12:57 12:58 

1:16 2:45 

2:12 R 

3:05 4:03 

14:03 4:09 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 

The President went to the Cabinet Room for a GOP Leadership 
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President went to his office. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room for a Cabinet meeting. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B". 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
Kurt Georg Xiesinger, former Chancellor of FRG 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Ollie Atkins, White House Photographer 
members of the press corps 

The President met with: 
Ellsworth Bunker, Ambassador 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Ollie Atkins, White House Photographer 

The President met with: 
Judge and Mrs. McIntyre Faries, Los Angeles, California 
Murray M. Chotiner, Special Consel 
Ollie Atkins, White House Photographer 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned by Senator George L. Murphy. 
The call was not completed. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room for a Urban Affairs 
Council meeting. For"a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C". 

The President went to his office to greet the 1970 Teacher 
of the Year, Johnnie Dennis. Also present were: 

The First Lady 
Mrs. Johnnie Dennis, wife 
Deanna Dennis, daughter 
Maureen Dennis, daughter 
Charles Dennis, son 
Kevin Dennis, son 
John S. Davies, Special Assistant 



McCracken. 

Jr. 

Kissinger. 

Kissinger. 

Ehrlichman. 

Hughes. 

Hughes. 

Julie 

(See Tuvel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 19, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE \mITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:09pm TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:09 4:40 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

4:39 5:07 The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Charles B. Wilkinson, Special Consultant 

5:12 P The 
The 

Henry Ford 11, President, Ford Motor 

President telephoned the Chairman, 
call was not completed. 

Company 

CEA, Paul W. 

5:26 P The 
in 

President telephoned long distance to Boyd Gibbons, 
PhoeniX, Arizona. The call was not completed. 

5:41 6:12 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

6:13 The President went to the barber shop. 

6:27 The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

6:29 6:40 P The Presiaent talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 

6: 50 6:51 P The 
Ch

President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L. 
apin. 

6:55 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

7:21 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 

7:44 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. 

7:52 P The 
The 

President telephoned his Military Aide, 
call was not completed. 

James D. 

8:03 8:05 R The President talked with his Military Aide, James D. 

8:10 8:35 The 
the 

President went for a walk around 
White House. 

the South Grounds of 

8:35 The President went to the third floor of the Residence. 

8:53 8:55 P The 
Eis

President talked long distance with his daughter, 
enhower in Massachusetts. 

9:00 The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

u.s. GOYERNME);T PRINTING orne<: 19!9-0-332-068 Page ;1_ of _~ Page(o). 



TO'WHITE HOUSE POLICE: PLEASE CLEAR THE FOLLOWI~G FOR AN 
8:30 Meeting in the Cabinet Room. All have been advised to 

,"'"f'<:)"C'"nter Southh'e~ ..t G.C}~t-G. and should be allowed to park on South. 
• ..L'ucS"'V \<1 '91970 ' ..Grounds - Gu,i.,' ,.av l. 

_----• - 4. __ , ••, APPENDIX II AII 

PARTICIPA~TS ~ 
( ---.,;....- ­

Executive 

~he President
 
~lliam Rogers, The Secretary of State
 
~lvin Laird, The SecretaYy of Defense
 

:.tk;1lIG~ &1~ErJ 

Senate 

~gh Scott 
~bert Griffin
 
~garet Chase Smith
 
~don Al10tt
 
~lton Young

L19hn To,,:er
 

House 

Gerald Ford·
 
L.--Leslie Arends
 

( ~n Anderson 
;..--John Rhodes 
~ Allen Smith 

.-P:obe.,......... '\, \ l.. 'T'ar-
J..l. 
~ 

~ ... .1. 

~chard Pof£
 
..:--W-H.l iam Cramer
 
----B-ob Wilson
 

Republican National Committee 

~ers C. B. Morton 

Staff 
c=.--1tr. Henry Kissinger
 
~yce N. HarlQ',','
 
~lliam E. Timmons
 

Harry Dent 
Herb Klein
 
~n BeLieu
 
~yn Xofziger
 
~c!:'t Buchanan' 
~n Ziegler 



CABINET I>1EETING - CABINET ROOM - MAY 19, 1970 

( 

President 
Spiro T. Agnew, Vice President 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
David M. Kennedy, Secretary of the Treasury 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 
Richard G. Kleindienst, Deputy Attorney General 
Winton M. Blount, Postmaster General 
WaJ. ter J. Hickel, Secretary of the Interior 
Clifford M. Hardin, Secretary of Agriculture 
Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce 
George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD 
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of Labor 
Rogers C.B. Morton, Congressman Maryland Republican 
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CRA 
Lee A. DuBridge, Science Advisor 
Charles W. Yost, U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations 
John G. Veneman, Deputy Secretary of HEW 

( 

(
 



, (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

IPLACF DAY B:"GAi'l DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
I 
I MAY 20, 1970 
j TIME DAY 

I THE l,mITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:07am WEDNESDAY 
i--=----=--..::..:...:.,~P;::-H:::O::-N;-;:E~.::.:..=.=...:.=.z........:;;.~.:..----------------.:::c..:...::::...L.::=--....:..:::::=::.=.::::.::::=-...:..---1
 

I TIME P=Placed 

1__ __Ia_-t Ou_t_+-R_L:_R+ec_e_~~_d+- A_CT_IV_I_TY 

1 

The President had breakfast.I9:07 

The President went to his office.i 9:17 

I 9:19 9:22 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 
i 

The President met with:i 9: 23 
H.R. Ha.ldeman, Assistant 
Alfred Eisenstat, Photographer for Fortune Magazine 

The President met with: 
9:43 10:38 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
9:56 10:38 H.R. Haldeman, Assista nt 

Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor10:24 10:37I 
I 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlicbman. 

I 10:46 12:48 

I 10:39 10:40 

The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with officers 
a.nd leading members of the National Association of Equal 
Opportunity in Higher Education (Black Colleges and 
Universities) • For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A". 

10:46 R The President was telephoned by Chairman, CEA, Paul W. 
McCracken. The call was not completed. 

12:20 R The President was telephoned by Miss Landsberger. The call 
was not completed. 

12:48 The President returned to his office. 

The President met with: 
12:52 1:56 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
12:52 1:20 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

1:24 1:29 R The President talked with Congressman Michael Mansfield. 

3:35 5:25 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 
I
I 5: 30 6:07 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

6:08 The President went to the Resdience. 

' 
6:11 6:32 The President met with: 

Dr. Walter R. Tkach 
Dr. Kenneth RUand 

6:13 6:16 R The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

6:18 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 
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COUNCJL FOR URBAN AFFAIRS - CABINET ROOM - MAY 19) 1970 
( 

Richard G. Kleindienst) Deputy Attorney General 

Clifford M. Hardin, Secretary of Agriculture 

Rocco Siciliano, Under Secretary of State 

George P. Shultz) Secretary of Labor 

George W. Romney) Secretary of HUD 

John A. Volpe) Secretary of Transportation 

Walter J. Hickel) Secretary of the Interior 

Mr. J ame s Rouse 

~rr. Leo Molinaro 

Mr. William Finley) 

( 

(
 



--

, IHI:. 'VVMllt nvv-.Jc, r Co;:> I U Co.~ I n.\JnMnU nIAUI'., UM'L' U.M" I 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

IPLAC DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

HAY 20, 1970I TIME DAY 

I THE ~ffiITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D.C. 6:-:S2pm WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, rtenry A. Kissinger.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, E.R. Haldeman.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, n.R. Haldeman.
 

The President had dinner.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, n.R. Haldeman.
 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his ASSistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, R.E. Baldeman. 

The President went to the Old Map Room with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

The President went to his apartment.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
 

The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

Page _~ of _a.Page(s).u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFl'1CE: 1~332-068 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Re~eived 
-

LDIn Out Lo 

6:32 R6:34 

6:40 P6:50 

P7:107:09 

PI 7:10 7:12 

P7:147:13 

P7:18 7:21 

7:25 

P7:477:39 

P7:49 

P7:51 7:53 

R7:547:53 

P7:567:55 

8:11 8:15 R 

8:21 8:30 

8:30 

P8:548:50 

P9:00 

P9:199:17 



APPENDIX IIAII 

l·fEETIN WITH OFFICERS AND LEADING MEMBERS OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN HIGHER EDUCATION (BLACK COLLEGES) 

( 
Dr. Milton Curry 
President 
Bishop College 
Dallas, Texas 

Dr. Bernard W. Harleston 
.Acti.ng President 
Lincoln University 
Oxford, Pennsylvania 

Dr. Martin D. Jenkins 
President 
Morgan State College 
Baltimore, Maryland 

Dr. James Lawson 
President 
Fisk University 
Nashville, Tennes see 

( 

Dr. Herman Long 
President 
Talladega College 
Talladega, Alabama 

. 
Dr. George Nance 
President 
South Carolina State College 
Orangeburg,· South Carolina 

Staff: Messrs. Garment, 
Heard and Brown 

Dr. Lewis ~. Dowdy
 
President
 
N. C. A &. T State University
 
Greensboro, North Carolina
 

Dr. G. Leon Netterville
 
President
 
Southern University
 
Baton Rouge) Louisiana
 

Dr•. Benjamin Perry
 
President
 
Florida A & M University
 
Tallahassee, Florida
 

Dr. John A. Peoples 
President, Jackson State College 
Jackson, Mis sis sippi 

. Dr. J. Louis Stokes 
President 
Utica Junior College· 
Mississippi 

Dr. Lloyd C. Elarn.
 
:?resident
 
Meharry Medical College
 
Tennessee
 

Dr. Hugh Gloster
 
President
 
Morehouse College
 
Georgia
 



I '''''e. .."nile. nvu;':)t:. PRESIDENT RI~HARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S<e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

11AY 21, -'1"--'9:.....;.7--'-0 
1 

TIME DAY 

1'HF. WH~~F H J11~t< - WASHTNGTON n r. 8· 30 THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

i' 
8:30 

8: 31 9: 31 
9:30 10:03 

10:03 10: 11 

10:11 

10:12 10:20 
10: 12 10: 13 

10:20 11:00 

10:20 10:21 

10:47 R 

11:04 12:23 

11 :43 R 

12:23 12:27 

12:28 12:31 

12:28 12:29 

12:32 12:40 

12:32 12:33 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

The President went to the Cabinet ROOIn for the signing 
of the Airport-Airways Bill, H. R. 14465. For those 
in attendance, see APPENDIX "All. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President Inet with: 
Robert P. Griffin, Senator 
Ollie Atkins, photographer 

The President met with: 
Bernard Lasker 
Peter M. Flanigan, As sistant 
John D. EhrlichInan, Assistant 
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, 
Ollie Atkins, photographer 

CEA
 

The President was telephoned by Congressman Carl 
Albert. The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Donald Rumsield, Director, OEO
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 

The President was telephoned by Dr. James Allen, 
COInmissioner of Education. The call was not. 
completed. 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald 
L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Melvin H. Evans, Governor of the Virgin Islands 
Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel 
Ollie Atkins, W. H. photographer 

The President met with: 
Johnny Grant, entertainer, Los Angeles KTLA 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of COInmunications, 

Executive Branch
 
Ollie Atkins, W. H. photographer
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(See Travel Record far Travel Activity) 

I
PLA,E DAY B:::-EG-::A17':",,-:"·--------------------~------D-A-TE-(M-a- ..-D-a-Y.-y-r-.)-----1
 

MAY 21, 1970 1 

TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 12'47om THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY-_. 

In Out io iD 

12:47 1: 55 The President met with his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlichman. 

1: 34 1: 38 P The President talked with his physician, Dr. Walter 
R. Tkach. 

3:07 4:07 The President met with members of the American 
Bar Association in the Cabinet Room. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B". 

4:07 The President went to his office. 

4:08 4:09 

4: 16 4: 35 

4:42 5: 15 

4:46 P 

5: 19 P 

5:46 5:47 P . 
5: 56 6:02 P 

6: 11 6: 19 

6:25 6:28 

6:29 6:36 

6:37 

7: 14 

P
 

P
 

The President met Withi his Special Assistant, Dwight 
L. Chapin. 

The President met with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

~-

The President telephoned his Assistant, Peter M. 
Flanigan. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Peter M. 
Flanigan. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. 
Flanigan. 

The President talked with Secretary of State William 
P. Rogers. 

The President talked long distance with Peter Brennan 
in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Thomas 
Gleason in New York City. 

The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles 
W. Colson. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
David and Julie Eisenhower 

Page of Page(s). 
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(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

I PLACE DAY BEGAL'J DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY	 21, 1970 
TIME DAY 

~HE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.	 7:35 am THURSDAY 
!	 PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

!---In-­

7:35 

7:38 

7:47 

8:00 

8:06 

8:09 

8:34 

8:38 

9:21 

9:26 

9:26 

9:59 

R=Received 

Out	 Lo LD 

R 

7:44	 P 

7:54	 P 

P 

8:33	 P 

P 

P 

9:29 P 

10:08	 P 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned by his Asslstant, 
Peter M. Flanigan. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Asslstant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. 
Flanigan. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlichman. The call was not completed. 

The Presldent talked with Attorney General John N. 
Mitchell. 

The President telephoned his friend, C. G. Rebozo. 
in Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. 
Mitchell. 

The President went to the Whlte House Theater and saw 
\.he RNC rnovie,"Setting a New Course, withIt 

The First Lady
 
Patricia Nlxon
 
Julie and David Eisenhower
 

The President went to the Old Map Room. 

The Presidential famlly returned to the Residence. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo 
In Florida. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
 
Kissinger.
 

i 
Page	 of Pagels). I 
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APPENDIX /tAIt 

BILL SIGNING CEREMONY 

H. R. 14465 

AIRPOR T AIR WAYS BILL 

Attendees - Cabinet Room - May 21, 1970 - 10:00 am 

Congressional 

Senate 

Winston Prouty
 
James Pearson
 
Robert Griffin
 
Howard Cannon
 
J. Caleb Boggs
 
Warren G. Magnuson
 

House 

Harley Staggers
 
Samuel Devine
 
John Byrnes
 
William Springer
 
Wilbur Mills
 

Department of Transportation 

John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation
 
James M. Beggs, Under Secretary
 
Charlie Baker, Assistant Secretary
 
Robert Bennett, Director, Congressional Relations
 
John H. Shaffer F. A. A. - Administrator
 

Others 

Paul Cherington - Former Assistant Secretary - DOT 
Michael Monroney - Former Senator - Oklahoma 
H. R. McCune 
Charles Ruby - President, Airline Pilots Assoc., International 
Dwane Wallace - Chairman of the Board - Gen. Aircraft Manufacturers 

Association 
James K. Carr, Secretary, Treasurer - Airport Operations Council 

lnte rnational 
Leo Seybold, Vice President - Federal Affairs - Air Transport Assoc. 

of America 
William R. Kraham, Executive Director, National Assoc., of Air 

Traffic Controllers 
Kenneth T. Lyons,' National President, National Assoc., of Gov.Empls. 
John F. Griner, President, American Federation of Gov. Employees 
James D. Hill, Executive Director, Airways Engineering Society 
George W. Kriske, Executive Director, Air Traffic Control Assoc., Inc. 

(
 



. . 
" APPENDIX ,"B" 

A.MERICAN BAR ASSOC. 

Board of Governors 
and 

Executive Staff
( 

. Attending 'Vhite House Meeting 
with 

.- ~.* .:.- •President Richard M. Nixon 

.' ,3 p. m., Thursday, May 21: 1970 

. , Alphabetical Listing 
- .: .. ~ . 

. . ,·.~rtlett, John C., Reno, Nevada 
. "~vrn, Stanley M., Manchester, New Hampshire_ 

·t..flurns, Kenneth J., Chicago, Illinois 
. ~son III, C. A., Phoenix,'Arizona .' 
. t-Channell, Donald E., Washington, D. C. 
; ~ummiskey, John W. , Grand Rapids, Michigan 
·tJ?1Gkson, Jr., William P., Norfolk, Virgin~a 
.~rly, Bert H., Chicago, Illinois . 
vEllwanger, David, Chicago, Illinois 
thiday, Herschel H., Little Rock, Arkansas. 
~ldberg, Charles L., Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
pordon, Joseph H., Tacoma, Washington( 
.y.6ossett, William T., Detroit, Michigan 

. ~yes, Jr., David, Chicago, Illinois
 
vI'!Ynclman, Don, Chicago,' Illin0is· .
 
4ack, Glenn R., Oregon City, Oregon
 
~\Vorski, Leon, Honston, Texas
 
-yK}dwell, H. Baird, Honolulu, Hawaii
 
~ashly, John H., St. Louis, Missouri 
t-Moore, Beverly, Greensboro, North Carolina 
vNIchols, Alex <'l.ncl er , \Yilmington, Delaware 
t--erviatt, Ross H., Waterto'wn, SOllth Dal~ota 

~gnier, J. Ronald, Hartlord, C0nnecticut 
~ctrs. Ba'rnabas F., Chic2.go. Illinois 
~g8.1, Bernard G., Philadelphi2., Pennsylvania 
, r<"" •~ , C' ... ' 1 1 I ' 1 ' F'l . 1J~ml~n. neSLerlle c. ~B.:~e arret, orlC a 
t-8111ith, \\-m. Reece, Tampa, FloridC'. 
·O-:::P:-lllD Jr F'~lll'~·~) p '\+1~-n~', GC>O~G'l-::>j,,;D 1J ~- - l-L J • J .... 1 _ - '=".. - ~ ~ J J. J .:-.... ,~ _ c. ~ (",.. L. 0 .....l I", C. ~ 

. ~r"'c ..,.- John D U-", C;'li['r.<O·' D C/,/"1. 1 c;.. c.;.J ~ J..l. ~., ,"'. CL~{ - !.61.. 1 ~J • ", 

, "K'"h'tLl~ D c,,-·'i-'-," ~)r>-r Cnl'c~r' Tl11',,: ­J,A'O.!._l L c.;, • ..1.1. _'::;'L:.JP~~ __ J ·L_ :~i:,O, _ .1.,,-01::­

->011: '" - Tr "1 C' R '.~ "",1 ·ql;~·r:-v"-" 1 .. LCd J. ~ :) J ['''' a..,. J '.0 C ~'...... Lt) J. '-l J .1 - ~ I - _I .:. .::; 

)~J.(-p ...~"'""._ r=1 ~.-......, , 'fe'-"i 1·,,""1 -\rl~-""';-'-'l"''-:yo.tY.. l'~_l·~ - ~ ~"_I') :'"J ...... :...) .-:.\..j.l.;', _"J. ....... 1. ... C.l--::.. .!.L 1 ~I_ ~::.:.~::: ~:) ... J!..
 

:'/'r"'~ -'l'''~-''L r't'l,!·' ~1_ .\ "~T'-~-~Y16n'~J L:".,.c"ro '~J -11. l. e _,-0,-,,:'0., _- ... r::'\.c: .. l~<:'0 

t/Y2l,~11, JO:1!l II. J ~c'.;"2.rl:J ?\~~::: Je~'.?c:.: 

I 



PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE rAY BEGnN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 22 ,1!l7-,--,0'--_~~~1 
TIME DAY 

THE ~mI'I'E HOUSE - WASHINGTON D. C. 8: 25aru FRIDAY 

TIME 

In 

8:25 

8:34 

8:39 
9:24 
9:45 
9:49 
10:25 

10:08 

10:37 

11:14 

11:24 
11:26 
11:31 
11: 31 
11:31 
11:31 

12:20 

12:21 

12:43 

1:32 

1:35 

1:37 

Out 

10:31 
9:31 
10:10 
10:31 
10:37 

11:14 

11:24 

12:19 
11:30 
12:19 
12:19 
12:19. 
12:19 

12:21 

12:41 

1:15 

1:34 

1:42 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Recejved
 

Lo 

P
 

R 

P 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Clement Conger, Deputy Assistant Chief of Protocol 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President telephoned Congressman Leslie Arends. The 
call was not completed. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with the 
National Science Board. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A". 

The President returned to his office and met with his 
Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Abba Eban, Minister of Foreign Affairs 
Yitzhak Rabin, Ambassador 
Shlomo Argov, Minister 
Joseph Sisco, Assistant Secretary of State 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President met with: 
Walter Washington, Commissioner of District of Columbia 
Graham W. Watt, Deputy Commissioner. of District of 

Columbia 
Jerry Wilson, Police Chief, District of Columbia 
Egi1 Krogh, Deputy Assistant 

The President met with Ambassador J. William Middendorf,ll. 

The President talked with his ASSistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman 
Gerald R. Ford in Grand Rapids, Michigan. The call was 
not completed. 

R 

The President went to the Family Dining Room to greet the 
First Lady's guests at the Senate Wives Luncheon. For a 
list of attendees, see APPENDIX liB". 

2:001:50 

/ .!J._ " 
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(See Travel Record fOI Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

~lAY 2~~97~O-,- , 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUS~ - WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:00pm FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

~--~ _._---+---.---; 
LoOut 

2:00 2:06 

2:10 2:55 
2:50 3:01 

3:02 4:53 

4:53 
4: 53 4:58 
4:58 4:59 

4:59 5:25 
5:02 5:04 
5:25 5:42 

5:47 6:14 

6:16 .6:15 

6:25 6:42 

6:45 

7:38 7:42 

7:45 7:50 

7:45 10:00 

LO 

P
 

P
 

P
 

The President returned to his office and met with his 
Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Robert H. Finch, Secretary of HEW 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President went to the Cabinet Room a..l'ld met with: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State 
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 
Richard Helms, Director, CIA 
Earle G. Wheeler, Joint Chiefs of Staff 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President returned to his office and met with: 
William P. Rogers, Secretary of state 
Dwight L. Chapin, Special Assistant 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Dwight L. Chapin, Special Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds 
of the White House to Camp David. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX IIC" . 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to the 
Residence. 

The President talked long distance with his ASSistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H.R. Haldeman in California. 

The President saw the movie "Ice Station Zebra ll with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower 

d IJ.Page ._ of Page(s).u.s. GOVrnNMENT PRINTING OFFIce::: 1969-0-332-068 
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l - APPENDIX HAft

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

OFFiCE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20506 

May 21, 1970 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

THE WHITE HOUSE POLICE 

SUBJECT: Meeting with the President Friday, May 22, 1970 of
 
The National Science Board, 10:30 AM in the Cabin'et Room
 

The following individuals will Illeet with the Pl'esident at 10:30 AM
 
on Friday, May 22, 1970, in the Cabinet Room. Dr. Lee A. DuB ridge,
 
Science Adviser, will also attend. All the individuals have been informed
 
they should enter via the South West Executive Gate.
 

/ ..,<-~) 
vi.L~H'D)JERSON, Miss ,vernice , G. " , ./':M)ORISON, Dr. Robert S. 

"vM.URRAY, Dr. Grover E • ... BING,Dr. R . H .
 
vBROOKS, Dr. Harvey / ' '
 

~VEN~~Dr. Thomas B.
 

c PIE, Dr., Robert A,	 vASIORE, Dr. Emanuel R.
 
L/PRESS, Dr. Frank
 , KE D Lloyd M .~,r.~ Dr.	 /'REUTZ, Edward C. 

/ V REYNOLDS, Dr. Joseph M. " 

'A..~,.mCI5.:E:'" Dr.' Robert H.	 . / 

f 
~ v'tES~TH, Dr. Frederick E. 

L.- LER D W'll' A	 P,IlliAUS, Dr. Athelstan·F. 
I W ,r. 1 lam .
 

~EVER, Dr. H. Guyford
 

./~ATES, Dr. David M.	 2LLlVAN, Mr. Richard H. 

~A-NDLER, Dr. 'Philip	 P
~~CKERNLA.N, Dr. Norman	 THIEME, Dr· Fred • 

.J:0FF, Mr. William J~_ . '.
 

J MUMPHREY S, Dr. Lloyd G. cc: D-1, B-4, E-1, E-4,
 
V}-7YNS, Dr. Roger W. Duty Captain.
 

5-21-70, reI./iONES, Dr. Charles F. 
JONES, Dr. Thomas F. 

Please refer any questions concerning this7VIN. Dr. Louis 
meeting to r:,e (Extension ~ 2668). . 

. McELROY, Dr. William D. 
-r~ (_'/~-S:::-

, , Frank R. PaQ'nCYtta ' 

I



.1 
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LUNCHEON AT THE WHITE HOUSE 
Friday, May 22, 1970 

at one o'clock 

Mrs. Nixon 

Mrs. Dwight D. Eisenhower
 
Mrs. Harold H. Burton
 
Mrs. Henry Wallace
 

Mrs. William F. Rogers
 
Mrs. David M. Kennedy
 
lVirs. Melvin R. Laird
 

Mrs. John N. Mitchell
 

Mrs. Walter J. Hickel
 
Mrs. Clifford M. Hardin
 

Mrs. George P. Shultz
 

Mrs. Donald Rumsfeld
 

Mrs. Robert P. Mayo
 
Mrs. Bryce N. Harlow
 
Mrs. Charles W. Yost
 
Mrs. Arthur F. Burns
 

Mrs. George D. Aiken (Vermont) 

( Mrs. Clinton P. Anderson (New Mexico) 
\. Mrs. Howard H. Baker, Jr. (Tennessee) 

Mrs. E. L. Bartlett (Alaska)
 
Mrs. Birch Bayh (Indiana)
 
IVlrs. J. Glenn Beall, Sr. (Maryland)
 
Mrs. Wallace F. Bennett (Utah)
 
Mrs. J. Caleb Boggs (Delaware)
 
Mrs. C. Wayland Brooks (Illinois)
 
Mrs. William J. Bulow (South Dakota)
 
Mrs. Harry F. Byrd, Jr. (Virginia)
 
Mrs. Robert C. Byrd (West Virginia)
 
:Nlrs. Clifford P. Case (New Jersey)
 
Mrs. Dennis Chavez (New Mexico)
 

. Mrs. Frank Church (Idaho) 
Mrs. Tom Connally (Texas) 
Mrs. Marlow W. Cook (Kentucky) 
:Mrs. John Sherman Cooper (Kentucky) 
Mrs. Carl T. Curtis (Nebraska) 
Mrs. Everett McKinley Dirksen (Illinois) 
Mrs. Lowell R. Ditzen (Maryland) 
Mrs. Thomas J. Dodd (Connecticut) 
Mrs. Robert Dole (Kansas) 
Mrs. Peter H. Dominick (Colorado) 
:Mrs. Thomas F. Eagleton (Missouri) 
lvlrs. James O. Eastland (Mississippi) 
Mrs. Clair Engle (California) 
Nlrs. Sam J. Ervin, Jr. (North Carolina) 
lvirs. Horner Ferguson (Michigan) 
Mrs. Hiram L. Fong (Hawaii) 
Mrs. J. Allen Frear (Delaware) A1 /1 / /~. ) 
Mrs. J. W. Fulbright (Arkansas) /:Jz!v,t, ~~, ~~Lbv C VV~.' 

( ..	 IV[rs. Charles E. Goodell (New York) f 
Mrs. Mike Gravel (Alaska) 
iVlrs. Robert P. Griffin (Michigan) 
1'I.Irs. Ernest Gruening (Alaska) 
Mrs. Clifford P. Hansen (Wyoming) 
Mrs. Vance Hartke (Indiana) 
Mrs. Mark O. Hatfield (Oregon) 
Mrs. Thomas C. Hennings, Jr. (Missouri) 
Mrs. Spessal'd L. Holland (Florida) 
Iv11's. Rl:sh D. Holt (West Virginia) 



· ,
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Mrs. Roman L. Hruska (Nebraska)
 

Mrs. Ha:i:'oid E. Hughes {Iowa)
 
Mrs. Daniel K. Inouye (Has.'aii.)
 

IVlrs. B. Everett Jordan (North Carolina)
 
Mrs. Len B. Jordan {Idaho}
 
Mrs. Thomas Kuchel {California}
 

Mrs. Alton A. Lennon (North Ca:-olb.a)
 
Mrs. J. Hamilton Lewis (Illinois)
 
Mrs. Warren G. Magnuson (Washington)
 

Mrs. George W. M~lone (Nevada)
 

I'lir ~ 0 NUke Mansfielc! (Montana)
 

Mrs. Eligene J. McCarthy (Minnesota)
 
Mrs. John L. McC].ell'.Gl (Arkc~1.g3.s}
 

Mrs. Gale W. NlcGee ("'Nyoming)
 
Mrs. George McGovern (South Dakota)
 
Mrs. Thomas J. McIntyre (New Hampshire)
 
Mrs. Lee Me:calf (Montana)
 
Mrs. Jack M~i1er (Iuwa)
 
Mrs. Walter F. IVlondale (Minnesota)
 
Mrs. Fr;mk E. Vioss {Utah}
 
Mrs. Edmund S. Muskie (Maine)


{, Mrs. GaylG:cd Nelsen (Wisconsin) 
Mrs. Gerald Po Nye (N01'th Dakota) 

.:0 tC regan} 
-vI C1 'b· "0 "(R' d T_1 :I)J: lr s • ~a:l. (}rne .. e.:..:. no e J.i;> _anI:'. 

Mrs. Claude Pepper (Florida)
 
M!"s. Winston L~ Prouty (Vermont)
 
Mrs. William Pro:.L'11ire (Wii"consin)
 
JVlrs. Abr3.hu.m Ribicoff (Connecticut)
 
Mrs. William B. Saxbe (Ohio)
 
Mrs. Richard S. Schweiker (Pennsylvania)
 
Mrs. Hugh Scott (-Penns~Tlvania)
 

Ba:'onesa Sil;rercru},-s (Com~ect:i.cl..!t)
 

Mrs. Gc<nge A. Sr.r_athera p'Iorida)
 
Mrs. John J. Sp;:ukmaxl (Alab<?mc.)
 
M::-s William B. Spong, Jr. (Virginia)
o 

Mrs. JOP-A:l Stennis (Mississippi)
 
Mrs. Ted Stevens (Alaska)
 
Mrs. Herman E. Talmadge (Georgia)
 
Mrs. Alfred Tarr (rvEasC'uri)
 
Mrs. Strom Thurmond (South Carolina)
 
Mrs. Charles Vi. Tobey (I\l'ew Hampshire)
 
Mrs. Max OrRell Truitt (Kentucky)
 
Mrs. John J. Williams (Delaware)
 
lv.irs. Ralph W. Yarborough (Texas)
 
Mrs. Milton R. Young (North Dakota)
 
Mrs. Stephen M. Young (Ohio)
 



HELICOPTE...R PASSENGER MANIFEST( 

FROM: HRITE ROUSE TO: 

President Nixon 
First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower 
Bruce Whelihan 
William Lukash 
Vernon C. Coffey 
William Duncan sis 
Michael Endicott sis 

( 

- MAY 22, 1970 

CAMP DAVID 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA.-N DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 23, 1970 

CAMP DAVID - MARYLAND 
TIME 

11:35am 
DAY 

SATURDAY 

TIME 

Out 

9: 35 

11:35 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LD 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of 
State, William P. Rogers in Washington, D.C. The call 
was not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

12:30 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
John D. Ehrlicmnan in Washington, D.C. 

12:25 

1:02 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Peter M. Flanigan in Washington, D.C. 

12:32 

1:20 R The President talked long distance with Secretary of State, 
William P. Rogers in Washington, D.C. 

1:06 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
John D. Ehrlichman in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed . 

P1:32 

./ 

1:36 

1:44 

2:10 

2:22 

2:27 

2:30 

2:38 

2:50 

3:05 

3:57 

1:37 

2:18 • 

2:25 

2:47 

3:00 

3:15 

4:10 

R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
John D. Ehrlichman in Washington, D.C. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Henry 
Jackson in Wenatchie, Washington. The call was not 
completed. 

P The President talked long distance with his Special 
Assistant, Patrick J. Buchanan in Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with his Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield in Washington, D.C. 

P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman 
Gerald R. Ford in Michigan. The call was not completed. 

R The President talked long distance with Senator Henry Jackson 
in Wenatchie, \{ashington. 

R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger at Andrews AFB. 

P The President talked long distance with Congressman Gerald 
R. Ford in Michigan. 

P The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary 
Rose Mary Woods in Washington, D.C. 

I .., 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

MAY 23, 1970 
TIME DAY 

CAMP DAVID - MARYLAND 4:54pm SATURDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

5:00 5:08 

5:10 5:18 

5:32 5:39 

6:35 6:38 

6:45 

6:57 

7:30 10:07 

10:07 10:12:' 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo
 LD
 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to C.G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Director of 
Communications Herbert G. Klein in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of HEW, 
Robert H. Finch in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower 

The President talked long distance with his Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield in Washington, D.C. 

The President saw the movie "The Cardinal" with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

The President talked long distance with his ASSistant, 
John D. Ehrlichman in Washington, D.C. 

Page~_ of _~age(s).U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING omCE, 1~O-332-06a 



PLACE DAY BEGA.."I 

CAII,fp DAVID - MARYLAND 

-_.­ ---------4-----,-----1 
In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Rece ived 

Lo LD 

, ""'"IIu ...n, "'VII""'U n'AVI1..;J LlM'L' LlIMn I 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 24, 1970 
TIME DAY 

11:15am SUNDAY 

11:15 The President had breakf.ast. 

12:28 12:48 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in New York City. 

1:30 The President had lunch. 

2:05 2:34 The President flew by helicopter from the Camp David helipad 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "AII 

• 

2:36 The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

3:22 The President went to his EOB office. 

3:24 4:01 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in New York City. 

5:03 5:17 R The Presid~nt talked long distance with Reverend Billy Graham 
in Knoxville, Tennessee. 

5: 37 R The President talked long distance with C.G. 
Biscayne, Florida. 

Rebozo in Key 

6:14 P The President telephoned his daughter, 
The call was not completed. 

Julie Eisenhower. 

6:23 The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

6:45 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

7:23 P The President telephoned long distance to Reverend Billy 
Graham in Knoxville, Tennessee. The call was not completed. 

7: 53 7:56 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Leslie 
Arends in California. 

8:02 The President went to his EOB office. 

8:57 9:01 R The President talked long distance with Reverned Billy Graham 
in Knoxville, Tennessee. 

10:06 The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

Page -,__ of _1_ Pagels).u.s. GoVERN/oIENT PRINTING oma:: 1969--0-332-ll68 
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER JVJANIFEST - MAY 24, 1970 

FROM: CAIvIP DAVID TO: WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
Bruce \<fnelihan 
Hilli8ln Lukash 
Vernon C. Coffey 
Manalo Sanchez 
Robert Taylor sis 
Michael Endicott sis 

(
 



(See Travel Record for Trave! Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 25, 1970 
TIME DAY 

'T'H~ WHT'T'~ H .'-; .. - WASH I'M~'T'ON D C. 8: 30am MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 

8:30 

8:46 

8:47 9:55 
9:05 9:55 
9:34 10:04 

10:18 10:25 

10:30 10: 37 

10:38 11:19 
10:40 11:28 

11: 31 12:05 

12:05 12:18 

12:21 12:52 

12:54 1:03 . 
12: 55 1: 30 

1: 30 

1:30 1: 59 

2:57 3:02 

3:05 3:45 

3:50 6:25 
3:50 4:25 
4:35 5:04 
5:20 6:25 

5:24 5:25 

6:28 6:29 

Lo LD 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Zieg1e 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
John A. Hannah, Administrator of AID 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met with his Assist., Henry A. Kissinger. 

The Presidentu.1et with: 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
Charls Walker, Under Secretary of the Treasury 
Samuel R. Pierce, nominee for Gen. Counsel Dept. 

of the Treasury 

The President met with: 
David Keene, Chairman, Young Americans for 

Freedom 
Tom C. Huston, Staff Assistant 

The President met with: 
Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

The President went to his EOB office. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R . Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel 
George Bush, Congressman 
Peter O'Donald 

The President met with: 
H.R.Haldeman, Assistant 
Clark Mollenhoff, Special Counsel 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
John D. Ehrlich~nan, Assistant 

P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

P The President talked with the First Lady. 

\ c ,! 
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I Ht. 'lVHII t. HUU"t. PRESJDI::NT tflGHAtW NIXON'S UAILY UIAtfy 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

HAY 25, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE vlliITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON D.C. 6:29pm MONDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Pl.tced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Lo LDOut 

P6:29 The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

6:39 6:41 P 

6:44 

7:01 7:02 P 

7:04 7:08 R 

7:10 

7:12 

7:25 R 

7:29 7:34 P 

7:47 
. 

7:48 7:49 P 

7:50 7:58 R 

7:52 R 

7: 58 8:00 R 

8:01 8:02 

8:04 P 

8:07 8:16 P 

8:50 

9:22 

R 

P 

P 

R
 

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OffiCE: 1969-0-332-069 

The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow. 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

The President talked with the Director of Communications 
Herbert G. Klein. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 

The President was telephoned long distance by Bernard Lasker, 
Chairman, Board of Governors NYSE, in New York City. The 
call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned long distance to C.G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed . 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The Pr sident talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked with Attorney General, John N. Mitchell. 

The President went to his EOB office. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Bernard Lasker, 
Chairman, Board of Governors, NYSE, in New York City. The 
call was not completed. 

~ PaRe of 5 Page(s). 



t"t(t.;:)IUt.1'C I t(1\"M#\t(U I'CIAUN';:) UAILr 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

UIAtH 

PLACE DAY BEGA..1\I DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

1/lAY 25, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:04pm MONDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY

·-----T-----+----,--------1 
In Lo LDOut 

10:04 10:15 R The President talked with Attorney General, John N. Mitchell. 

10:21 The President went to the second floor of the Residence. 

:J ;]Page of Page(s).U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFl'1CE, 1969-0-332-068 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 26, 1970 
TIME DAY 

'T'HE WHTTE HOUSE ­
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

8: 15 

8:18 

Out 

8: 19 

La 

8:29 

8:40 8:49 

9:00 
9: 18 

9:45 
9:22 

9:24 
9:25 

9:53 

10:03 

9:28 
9:45 

9:55 

10:32 

10:32 10: 33. 

10: 33 
10: 38 
10: 38 

12: 11 

12: 11 

12:21 

12:10 
12:10 
12:07 

12: 16 

12:30 

12: 31 1: 17 

LD 

p 

WASHINGTON. D. C. I 8· 1 t:j am TTTESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 

The President met with:
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President and the First Lady went to the South Lawn 
for ceremonies honoring the arrival of the President of 
Indonesia and Madame Soeharto. Others present were: 

Emil Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol, State 
Acting Secretary of State and Mrs. Elliot L. 

Richardson 
Chief of Naval Operations and Mrs. Thomas H. 

Moorer 

President Nixon, the First Lady and members of the 
official welcoming party went to the Diplomatic Reception 
Room to receive members of the official Indonesian party. 
See APPENDIX "A". 

The President went to the Oval Office where he met with: 
President Soeharto of Indonesia 
Mr. Melton, State Dept., Interpreter 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President accompanied President Soeharto to his car. 

The President returned to the Oval Office with
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The President invited representatives of the Building and 
Construction Trades Council to see the Oval Office. 

The President met in the Cabinet Room with representatives 
and members of the Building and Constructions Trades 
Council of Greater New York. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX crB". 

PJge of Page(s).U.S. GOVER,'MENT PRINTING oma:: 196'1-0-332-068 



, ,,"•.Hu..n I RI"nt\RU I'''''VI'.. ;:> UAILY UIAKY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Aetivity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY 26, 1970 
TIME DA.Y 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D. C 1:17 pm TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

---·r----t---r-----i 
In 

1: 17 

1:20 

1: 38 

1:50 

2:46 

3:01 

3:04 

3: 13 

3: 15 

3:23 

3:33 

3:35 

4:29 
5:00 

5:27 

Out 

1:23 

Lo 

3:00 

R 

P 

3:12 

3: 14 

3:22 

3:29 

4:25 

3:45 

5:26 
5:26 

R 

LO 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander 
P. Butterfield. 

The President went to his EOB Office. 

The President was telephoned by Arthur F. Burns, 
Chairman, Board of Governors, FRS. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
 
Kissinger.
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

During the Congressional half-hour the President met 
with: . 

Mayor and Mrs. Price Woodward, Wichita, Kansas 
Joh.Jl E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant 
Members of the Press 
Ollie Atkins, White House photographer 

Laurence G. Williams, Congressman 
John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant 
Ollie Atkins, White House photographer 

G. Robert Watkins, Congressman and members of 
of the Department of Pennsylvania Veterans of Foreign 
Wars. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C". 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President met with:
 
Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce
 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
 

The President talked with Arthur F. Burns, Chairman, 
Board of Governors, FRS. 

The President met with:
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the W. H. 
to the Longworth Building at New Jersey Avenue and 
Constitution Avenue. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLAn DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 26, 1970 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 
TIME 

5:37 pm 
DAY 

TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

5:37 6: 13 

6: 13 6: 19 

6: 19 

6:31 7: 17 

7: 17 

The President attended a reception in the House Ways and 
Means Committee Room honoring the Speaker of the 
House, Congressman John W. McCormack. 
Former President and Mrs. Lyndon Baines Johnson 
were present in addition to Senators, Congressmen,
 
and other dignitaries.
 

The President motored from the Longworth Building to 
the South Lawn of the White House. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President went to the Residence. 

7:30 

7:48 

8:07 

8: 10 

8:24 

7:31 

8:00 

11: 15 

P 

P 

11: 0 1 

11:24 

11:32 11:35 

R 

P 

11:43 P 

P
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 

The President went to the North Portico to greet the 
President of Indonesia and Mrs Soeharto. 

The President and his guests went to the Yellow Oval Room. 

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner 
honoring the President of Indonesia and Mrs. Soeharto. 
Jerome Hines, Metropolitan Olera star, sang during 
the after-dinner entertainment. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "D". 

The President was telephoned by Nancy Dickerson, news 
commentator for NBC. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Bob Hope in 
Los Angeles, California. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. The call was not completed. 

Pae of Pa/te(s).
U.S. GOVERNf-4ENT PRINTING OFFlCE, 1~332-068 



APPENDIX ffAlf 

(
 

(
 

ARRIV1\L OF PRESIDENT SOEI-lARTO
 

5/26/70 MEM.BERS OF OFFICIAL INDONESIAN PARTY
 

His Excellency Soeharto 
President of the Republic of Indonesia 

Madame Socharto 

His Excellency Adan1 Malik 

Minister for Foreign Affairs 

Madame Malik 

His Excellency H. Alamsjah 
State Secretary 

His Excellency Professor Wic1jojo NHisastro 
Chairman, Indonesian National Planning ,Board 

Vice Achniral SUdOlYlO 
Chief of Staff, Indonesia-nNavy 

His ExcelLency Soedharmono 
Secretary to the Cabinet 

His Excellency Dr. Ch. Anwar Sani 
Director General for Political Affairs, 

DCl?arllncnt of Foreign Affairs 

His Excellency 5\11')'ono Darusman 
Arnbassadol', Cllicf of Protocol 

His Excellency Wic1ya Latief 
Special Assistant to the President 

Hif; Excellency the Alnbass ado!' of Indonesia and Madame 50cdjatmoko 

(
 



Mr. Peter J. Brennan 
Prcsident{ 
~uilding and Construction Trades 

Council of Greater New York 
and New York State 

441 Lexington Avenue 
Nc'.... York 10017 

Mr. Thomas W. Gleason 
President 
International Longshoremen's 

Association 
17 Battery Place, Room 1530 
New York 10004 

}tr. Charles Johnson, Jr. 
Vice President 
Buil~ing and Construction Trades 

Council of Greater New York 
441 Lexington Avenue 
New York, New York 10017 

Mr. Thomas Tobin 
Secretary-Treasurer 
Building and Construction Trades 

( 
Council of Greater New York 

441 Lexington Avenue 
New York 10017 

Mr. Donald Rodgers 
Executive Director 
Building and Trades Council 

Urban Affairs Fund 
605 Third Avenue 
Ne\v York 10016 

Mr. Pat J. Christiano 
Business Manager 
Cement Masons Union Local 780, 
178 East 85 Street 
New York, New York 10028 

Mr. George Daly 
Steamfitters Union Local 638 
841 Broadway 
Ne\v York 10003 

Mr. Thomas Nolan 
Engineers Union Local .14 
336 East 15 Street 
New York 10003 

APPENDIX "B"
 

Mr. Thomas Clarkson
 
Iron Workers District Council
 
265 East 14 Street
 
New York ·10011
 

Mr. Edward Cleary
 
Electrical Workers Union Local 3
 
158-11 Jewel Avenue
 
Flushing, New York 11365
 

Mr. Michael Donovan
 
Bricklayers Union Local 34
 
206 East 86 Street
 
New York 10028
 

Mr. Mell Farrell , 
Sheet Metal Workers Union Local 28 
350 Broadway 
New York 10013 

Mr. Thomas Maguire 
~Engineers Union Local 15 

265 West 14 Street 
New York 10011 

Mr. Joseph Salimbene 
Excavating Laborers Union Local_7~1 

229 East 58 Street 
New York 10022 

Mr. John Tracey
 
Steelfitters Union Local 638
 
841 Broadway
 
New York 10003
 

Mr. Walter Colleran
 
Counsel
 
Building and Construction Trades
 

Council
 
1140 Avenue of the Americas
 
New York 10036
 

Mr .. Wilbur Ealy
 
Carpenters Union Local 2632
 
200 East 23 Street
 
Ne\vYork 10010
 

Mr. George Koch
 
Elevator Constructors Union *1
 
136 East 58 Street
 
New York 10022
 



Mr. Biagio Lanza
 
Plasterers Union Local 60
 
80 East 11 Street
 
Ne\¥ York 10003
 

Mr. Donald Blair 
President 
Bu~lding and Construction Trades 

Council of Buffalo
 
1685 Elrm'lood Avenue
 
Buffalo, New York 14207
 

Mr. Sydney Glasser
 
Glaziers Union Local 1087
 
670 Avenue of the Americas
 
New York 10010
 

\ 

Mr. Ronald Martin
 
Dockbuilders Union Local 1456
 
11 East 22 street
 
Ne\·] York 10010
 

Mr. Martin Dickson
 
c/oMr. Wilbur Ealy
 
Carpenters Union Local 2632
 
200 East 23 Street
 
New York 10010
 

The following did not attend: 

Finn Christophershen 
John Tierney 
Raymond Corbett 

.'
 

! 
\~ 



APPENDIX "C"
 

·Please clear in following for appointments with President between( 
3 :00 and 3:30 p. m, on Tuesday, May 26, 1970: 

~enator Robert J. Dole ~
 
~ayor Price Woodward .1- (3,t/\m.l t-V
 Mr. & Mrs. 

Congo Lawrence G. Williams 
",.",........
 

~ong. G. Robert Watkins-.J reoMI,:f-te-~:)- -VI( (lL~ 
c..B.obert Musser 

..-r..owell Norris 
~Andrew Pasco 
..-.:Arthur Fuerman 

(Members of the Dept. of Penna. Veterans 
~eorge Mullin 

of Foreign Wars.)
'-"'Ervin Steele 
~enr y R odique 

. J os e h P. U j oai 
~= S ARb';;YH on. . . u ino 
--)t;;;l. 01. C. E. van Buskirk 
.",-- Col. Michael Bablo 

Office of Stephen Bull 

.. 



--

"II"'f'""'- __
/,:-y . 

DIN:L'~:Sn. AT THE WHiTE: HOUSE Part)" - NW gate 
Tuesday, May 26, 1970 Others - SW gatt 

at eight o'clock YR 

( 
The President & !virs. Nixon 

.~ 

H. E. The President of the Rep.- of Indonesia & Madalue Soeharto 
H. E. The Minis~ cf Foreign Affairs & Mada~ Malj> 
H. E. The Ambass~orof the Rep. of Indonesia & Mrs. Soedjatmoko 

. . ­
H.	 E. H. Alamsjah , 

State Secretary , /' '. 
H. E. Professor Widjojo Nitisastro 

. Chairman, In~sian National Planning Board
 
Vice Admiral Sudomo ,.
 

Chief of Staydonesian Navy 

H. E. Soedharmono '
 

Secretary to the Cabinet·
 

H.	 E. Dr. Ch. Amvar Sani~ 
Director General political Affairs, Dept. of Foreign Affairs 

H. E. Suryono Darusman
 
AITlbassador, Chief of Protocol
 

H. E. W,idya Latief ,...., ­
Special Assistant to the President 

.",-- ",.,,- ­, 

AGNEW, The Vice President & Mrs. 
".- .,.,,­

ARBUTf-INOT, Mr. & Mrs. Raymond J. 
. ..",--,/'. . 

BASSETT. Mr. & Mrs. JaITles E. 
BAKER. ~h?-JJoes D. - Will not have admit card 
BOYD, Mr. & M.'rs. McDill	 .. 

V-	 V'" 
BRADSHAW. Mr. & Mrs. David E. •,.,,- ,.,..­
CURTIS. Senator & Mrs. Carl T. 

DRAPER, Myen. & Mrs. WilliaITl H., Jr. (adITlit card reads "General") 

D~URY, Mr. Al~~ITlit-card reads "Alan Drury") 

GALBRAITH. Han. Francis J. 
"",.,--"..,- , 

GREEN, Han. & Mrs. Marshall
 
. ~ V-


HARTVnCK, Mr. & Mrs. E. S. 

V~ 
HENDERSON, Han. & Mrs. Loy W. 

( V' ~ 
HICKEL. The Secretary of the Interior & Mrs. 

",,- / 
HINES, 1v1r. & Mrs. JerOlue 

,,/	 V­
HOLDEN, lvir.· & Mrs. Creighton D. 

~ 
HUGHES, Brig. Gen. JalTIes D.
 

;".,-- ~
 

JACKSON, Sen. & Mrs. Henry M. 
~	 ~ 

JORDAN. Sen. & Mrs. Len B. ,	 /" 
JUDELSON, Mr. & Mrs. David N. 

'/" ~ 
I<:L'R,KPATRICK~ g{ Mrs. Clayton 

KISSL."\TGER, Han. Henry A. 



( 

if,- . 

- . -. ..c. _ "_. .. 

y~ 
LOEB, Mr. & M:rs. William 

~ 
LUCE, Han. Clare Boothe 

y- ".­
MARRIOTT, Mr. & Mrs. J. Willard 

~ t/"'; 
MEANY, Han. & Mrs. George 

./: -', .",­' 

MOORER, Admira'l & Mrs •.5-homas H. 
~'~ . 

MOSBACHER, Han .. & Mrs. 'Emil, Jr. 
,,- V 

OLIPHANT, 1Y-. & Mrs. A. Chambers 
/, / 

PARKER, Mr. & Mrs. Daniel 

PAULEY, Han. & Mrs. Edwin W• " I 
./' ,/' 

PETERSON, Colonel & .Mrs. W.' Merritt
',/'a/ . 

QUIE, Rep. ~rs. "/rt H. 

RICHARD, Mr. & Mrs. Oscar W .. 
v' /' 

RICHARDSON, Hon. & Mrs. Elliot L. 
r ",;' 

RIDDER, 1.lr. & Mrs. Daniel H. 
, .~ /' . 

STRATTON, Rep. &' Mrs. Samuel S. 
/' 

TEAGUE, Rep. Charles M • 
.' 

. ~~. .. 
VOLCKER, H~~ Mrs,' Paul A. 

VOLPE, Mrs. JO~' ,. 
. y . 

WARREN, Mr. & Mrs. John E, 

WATSON, Hon. & Mrs. Thomas J., Jr. 
,,/' // 

.- -: .
WELLS, Dr., &7' Kenneth D~ 

WIDENER, Mrs,;;ice /' 

WILKINSON, Hon. & Mrs. Charles B: 

r /' . 
WILSON, Mr. &; ~s. Forbes K. 

~. / . 

WOODARD, Hon. & Mrs, A. Price, Jr. 
~ _.' 

WYMAN, Miss Jane 

/- /'
WYMAN, Rep. & Mrs. Louis C., / . 
WY~NE, /" & Mrs. !oddie L~ 

YOST, Mr"/Ranclolph 

YOST, Miss Sally 



• 'j '-T~ I ~ '' ­

'. t='-y
ENTERTAINl-vL,!'4T '. Tuesday, May 26, SW gat~ 

YR 
/'. ~ /"

V"CiARDNER, Mr. & Mrs. Paul F, 
( 

~ ~ tfI"" 
vn~IMANN, Mr. & Mrs. John,P. (admit card reads "Heinmann") 

~LDR1DGE, MC'& ~. John H .
 

./ ~.",.. .
 
VLORD, lVlr. & Mrs. Winston 

/' .",,,,/ 
~RDJUNI, The Honorable & Mrs. (Minister, Indonesian Embassy) 

/ ..".. ."". 
~STERS, Mr. & Mrs. Edward E . 

./ .,.../'
 
VPAUKER, Mr.;. & ~. Guy


.klJ (I'li_e"'l J ~'h~ " ,)'1111. S Kc>vl rV
 

.. 

( 

~ ...~ . 

(
 



~-~-----~--------.
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLAU, DAY Bf'JAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JvLI'tY 27, 1970 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 
TIME 

8:46pJrr 
DAY 

w~DNESDAY 

TIME 

----­

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:46 The President had breakfast. 

8:57 The President went to his office. 

8:59 9:00 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
9:00 9:18 John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 
9:10 9:42 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant9:19 9:36 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.9:50 9:57 

The President met with: 
10:04 10:41 Arthur F. Burns, Chairman, Board of Governors, F.R.S. 

H.R. Haldeman, Assistant10:31 10:32 

10:41 11:51 The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with: 
David M. Kennedy, Secretary of the Treasury 
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman, Board of Governors, F.R.S. 
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA 
Robert P. Mayo, Director, BOB 

The President returned to his office.11:51 

The Presidnet met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant11:52 11:55. 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant11:52 12:10 

The President met with: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary12:10 12:17 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant12:17 12:18 

The President went to the Residence.12:18 

The President met with former President Lyndon B. Johnson 
in the Old Map Room. 

12:20 1:00 

The President and former President Johnson met with 
Congressman John W. McCormack. 

1:00 1:10 

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room to 
attend a luncheon honoring Congressman John W. McCormack, 
for his record breaking tenure as Speaker of the House 
of Representatives. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX 

1:10 3:15 

"A" . 

The President went to the South Portico to bid farewell to 
former President Lyndon B. Johnson. 

3:15 

n ••• po ,_,I .. 3 
u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING ornCE, 1969--0-332-068 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

MAY 27, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE \ffiITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:17pm WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out La LO 

3:17 The President went to his office. 

The President went to his EOB office. 

P3:24 The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

P3:26 3:32 The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

3:40 3: 52 

P The President telephoned his daughter, Patricia Nixon. The 
call was not completed. 

4:32 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.P4:33 4:39 

The Presid~nt talked with Attorney Gener-al John N. Mitchell.P4:40 4:48 

P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 
The call was not completed. 

4:51 

The President telephoned Chairman, Board of Governors, F.R.S., 
Arthur F. Burns. The call was not completed. 

P4: 52 

P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.!~: 53 4:59 . 
The President talked with his ASSistant, H.R. Haldeman.5:00 5:08 P 

The President talked with Chairman, Board of Governors, F.R.S., 
Arthur F. Burns. 

5:10 5:12 P 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

5:14 5:16 P 

The President talked with Senator Charles H. Percy.5:23 5:29 P 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.5:35 5:38 P 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.5:39 5:43 R 

The President met with his Deputy ASSistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

5: 39 5: 41 

~ne President met with:5:50 6:20 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of Transportation5:53 R 
John A. Volpe. The call was not completed. 

... ,.. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA.'l DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

TIrE iVtiITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 

MAY 27, 1970 
TIME DAY 

6:02pm ~ffiDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Pbced 
R=Received 

6:02 6:03 

Lo 

p 

6:20 

6:24 

6:44 

7:11 

8:09 

8:23 

6:27 

6:45 

7:16 

8:23 

11:08 

p 

R 

p 

11:08 

11:23 P 

11:41 

11:55 

11:53. 

11:59 

R 

R 

LD 
ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Personal Physician, Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President went to the second floor of the Residence and 
met with: 

C.G. Rebozo
 
Kenneth Riland
 
Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlic~n. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President went to the Blue Room to greet his dinner guests. 

The President went to the State Dining Room for a stag dinner 
honoring businessmen. For a list of those who attended see, 
APPENDIX "B". 

The Pres:ident went to the second floor of the Residence. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan. 

The President talked with Chairman, Board of Governors, F.R.S., 
Arthur F. Burns. 



At'.f'./!;lUJIX· -A­

" 

LUI'\CHEON AT THE 'WHITE HOUSE 
Wednesday, May 27, 1970 

SW gate 

EL 
at one o'clock( 

The President 

The Speaker - to remind 
'Washington Hotel - 20004 

Senator Richard B., Russell 
. U.S. Senate - 20510 

Senator George D. Aiken 
U. S. Senate - 20510 

Senator lviiHon R. Young 

U.S. Senate - 20510 

Senator Mike Mansfield 
U.S. Senate - 20510 .. 
Senator Gordon AlloH 
U. S. Senate - 20510 

( 
Senator Robert C. Byrd 
U. S. Senate - 20510 

I 

Senator }Iugh Scott 
U. S. Senate - 20510 

Senator Edward M. Kennedy 
U. S. Senate - 20510 

Senator Robert P. Griffin 
U:"" S. Senate - 20510 

Senator Edward Vl. Brooke 
U: S. Senate - 20510 

/ 
,/ 

Rep. Emanuel Celler ,/ 

House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Wright Patman 
House of Reps. - 20515 

i Rep. William M. Colmer",:;. 

House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Leslie C. Arel1ds 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. George H. Mahon
 
. House of Reps. - 20515
 

Rep. V{. R .. Poage 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. John L. McMillan 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. V.'51b'-.:.1" D. }.~:'~ls 

House of Reps. - 20515 

Enclosure 
Re S p:J:::s e 

(D-Ga) 

.(R-Vt) 

(R-N. Dak) 

(D-Mont) 

(R-Colo) 

(D-W.Va.) 

(R-Pa) 

(D-Mass) 

(R-Mich) 

(R-Mas s) 

(D-N. Y. ) 

(D-Tex) 

(D-1\1iss) 

(R-Il1) 

(D-Tex) 

.(D-Tex) 

(D-S. C.) 

(J)-./l..lk) 

In c r , 



- 2 - 5/27/70 . (Speaker) EL· 

Rep. Chet Holifield (D-Cali£) 
House'of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Philip J. Philbin {D-Mass} 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. John W. B)rrnes (R-Wis) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Robert J. Corbett (R-Pa) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. George H. Fallon (D-Md) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. James G. Fulton .(R-Pa) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. George P. Miller CD-Calif) 

House of Reps. - 20515 

I Rep. Thomas E. Morgan (D-Pa) 
\ 

Hous~ of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Melvin Price (D-IlI) 

House of Reps. - 20515 
! 

Rep. Olin E. Teague (D-Tex) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Carl Albert (D-Okla) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Hale Boggs. (D-La) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. HaroldD. Donohue (D"';Mass) 

House of Reps. - 2 0515 I 
/ 

Rep. Joe L. Evins (!?-Tenn) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Edward A. Garlnatz (D-Md) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. William M. McCulloch (R-Ohio) " 
House of Reps. - 20515 

... ... 
Rep. Wayne N. Aspinall (D- Colo)

1­
~ 
:;a House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Gerald R. Ford (R-Mich) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Carl D. Perkins (D-Ky) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Harley O. Staggers (D-1,V.Va.) 
,...House of Reps. - 20515 



- 3 - 5/27/7U (Speaker) EL 

Rep. E. Ros s Ad2.ir (R -Ind)
( 

House-of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. ;V ~l:i.Ciln H. Ayres (R-Ohio) 

House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Page Belche r . (R-Okla) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Jackson E. Betts (R-Ohio) 

House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Frank T. Bow (R-Ohio) 

House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. William L. Springer (R-Ill) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Edward P. Boland (D-Mass) 

House of Reps. -120515 

Rep. Samuel N. Friedel (D-Md) 
, 

Hous~ of Reps. ~ 20515
\ 

Rep. Craig Hosmer . (R-Ca1if) 

House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. William S. Mailliard (R-Calif) 

House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. (D-lviass) 

House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Richard H. Pof[ (R-Va) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. John J. Rhodes (R-Ariz) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

/l 

Rep. William C. Cramer (R-Fla) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Torbert H. Macdonald (D-Mass) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

~. 
Rep. Charles M. Teague (R-Calif) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. H. Allen Smith (R-Calif) 
House of Reps. - 20515 

{
". 

Rep. Jalnes A. Burke (D-Mass) 
Hous e of Reps. - 20515 

Rep. Silvio O. Conte (R-Mass) 
House of Reps. - 3)515 

Rep. Sanlucl L. Devine (R.:Ohio) 
House (If Reps. - 20515 

: 

Rep. Thaddeus J. Dulski (D-N. Y.) 
l-Tnn c: f' n ( R (' n s . - 20515 



~ 4 - 5/27/70 (Speaker) EL 

Rep. Anchcr Nelsen 
House' of Reps. - 20515 

(R-Mil~-:) 

Rep. Dull RosI:(:;nkowski 

House of Reps. - 20515 
(D-lll) 

Rep. John B. Anderson 

House of Reps. - 20515 
(R-Ill) 

Rep. John M. Ashbrook 

House of Reps. - 20515 
(R-Ohio) 

Rep. Richard H. Ichord 

House of Reps. - 20515 

(D-Mo)l 

Rep. F. Bradford Mor se 

House of Reps. : .. 20515 
(R-Mass) 

Rep. Claude Pepper 
House of Reps. - 20515 

{D-Fla} , 

( 
Rep. Albert W. 
House of Reps. 

Watson 
- 20515 

(R-S. c. ) 

Rep. Robert Taft,' Jr. 
House of Reps. - 20515 

(R-Ohio) 

Rep. Michael J. Harrington 
House of Reps. -20515 

(D-Mass) 

/ 
I 

/ 

(
 

. ~ 



-. 

( The Vice President 

The Chief Justice . 
Supreme Court of the U.S. 

The Honorable Lyndon B. 

- 5 - 5/27/70 

.
'" '")'

-
..-. 

- 20543 

Johnson 
Room 908, Federal Office Building 
Austin, Texas 78701 

The Secretary of Defense 

Dept. of Defense - 20301 

The Secretary of Transportation 
Dept. of Transportation - 20590 

Hon. Donald Rumsfeld 

Hon. Daniel P. Moynihan 

Hon. Bryce N. Harlow 

Sen. Margaret Chase Smith 
t 
F 

U. S. Senate - 20510 / 

Rep. Florence P. Dwyer (Mrs) 
House of Representatives - 20515 

Rep. Margaret M.Heckler (Mrs) 
House of Repres entatives - 20515 

Hon. Dean Acheson 
2805 P Street, N. W. - 20007 

Hon. William E; Timmons 

Hon. Kenneth E. BeLicu 

Hon. Richard K. Cook 

His Eminence Richard Cardinal Cushing 
Archbishop of B o~ton 

2121 Commonwealth Avenue 
Brighton, Massachusetts 02135 

( His Eminence Patrick Cardinal O'Bqyle 
Archbishop of Washington 
1721 Rhode Island Ave., N. W. - 20036 

11aj. Gen. 'Wilton B. Persons 
43 Royal Palm Drive 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 

Mr. Lewis Deschler. 
Parliamentarian 
House of Representatives 

lv1r. John Monahan 
Office of The Speaker 
House of Representatives -

Hon. Sterling Cole 

20515 

20515 

. (Speaker) EL 

(Spiro t. Agnew) 

{Wa~rcn E. 

(Melvin R. Laird) 

(John A. Volpe) 

(As st to the Pres)
 

(Counsellor to the Pres)
 
, 

(Counsellor to the Pres)
 

(R-Maine) (1-3 -49)
 

(R-N.J. - 1-3-57) 

(R-Mass - 1-3-67) 

(former Secy of State) 

(Asst to the Pres for Congr ReI) 

(Dept Asst to the Pres for Congr 
Rei) 

(Spec Asst to the Pres) 

(lawycr-fo:::-Ll.C::I" Rep frorn XY) 
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Hon. Ch2.rles A. Halleck
( 
'.	 Stewart Avenue
 

Rens sclaer, Indiana 47978
 

Hon. (Dr) Walter H. Judd 
1735 DeSales Street, N. W. 20036 
Suite 520 

Hon. Edward J. McCorm.ack 
19 Congress Street 
Boston, Massachusetts 02109 

Mr. John W. McCormack, III 
24 Westgate Road 
Fran1ingham, Massachusetts 01701 

Hon. Lawrence F. OIBr"ien 
Democratic National Committee 
2600 Virginia Avenue, N. W. - 20037 

" . 
·Hon. (Sen.) Leverett Saltonstall 
Dov~r, Massachusetts 02030 

( 
Han. 'Howard W. Smith (Judge) 
204 W. Walnut Street 
Alexandria, Virginia 22301 

Han. Carl Vinson 
Vinson Highway 
Milledgeville; Georgia 31061 

Han. (Judge) Oren Harris 
1110 W. Main Street 
El Dorado, Arkansas 7"1730 

Han. Charles B. Hoeven 
P.O. Box 290
 
Alton, Iowa 51003 

./
 

/ 

·---Hon.· J. P. Richards 
Rock Spring Road 
Lancaster, South Carolina 29720 

(Spec.k:er)	 EL 

(former Rep from Milm) 

(lawyer) (nephew) 

(nephew) 

(Chnm) 

. (former Sen Irom Mass) 

(former Rep Irom Va.) . 

(former Rep. from Ga) 

(former Rep	 from Iowa) 

(fanner Rep from Iowa) . 

-~--('·!Dick" _. former Rep froIn SC 
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J~.hc [1cc:t'et,2:.ry of C:o~l~rrlej ~:~c
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C.hr~!.11.) i:2 o or GO\/cJ.~:IlDr3 oi tile ]?"Cc!-31·(=':.l P e8~;rve Sy::.~tCll1 

I-I 0 r.l. i 1?::' ~ ..~.1 \.7 II li;~c C: rcc1:cr::. 
Chn:m" C(JljECH of E~O:iOij,15,c AclvL::el's 

I-Io YJ. 0 l~e;:,::'\l' M. F].(~~ligz~,5! 

J~fJSi5·caJ.:t.t to the Pl'esident 
EU;l. ChD.:::'le s 'i/. Sobon 

Specic:J. Coui.\s81 to the Pl'eGid(~nt 

H0J"' ~ \~/5.Jli~.r:··:1 I.J:- S(";.£ire 
Spec-ia.l A DSi~t2-!lt to tn.e. P~:es5.de1.1-:: 

i _', ,." .-> , ~' ..,:' t', - ~ " .~:. j_'.1 .' "J.' 

H0~< n.obsrt o. Al1dsTSOn 
C~nno: j~ Ha.D.tie R5,chfield Co", philadelphia; Pa. 

Mr. John Bogle 
P ·,..O~\,# , 

Vielli!)(J'{-o"'"_... ,_ .J.J. iI/l·a'"'ag,",""'O'''lL.u, Co • Ph11"'rle'ph1~.,. ... ..!.e;..t..u1.. _C;./~ __ • V -0 L. "'\~ C':'J..!,,\JJ..Lt,. , j. 

Ho~. F:;:ec1 J. BOTch 
Chrnr.. ~ G'3:o.el'al Elect:i.-ic Co. I Ne'w York, N. Y, 

lvil". I-Io\?a.:rCi E. B'_1hse 

Hornblo\';e.i.' & Y!eeks-Bemphill, Noyes, Nev! York, N. Y. 
Eo!!.. Lm:is 1,'i. C<~.bot 

Pres., Cabot Corp., Boston, !vlassachusetts 
lvi.r.	 J\lCien V{. Clausen 

Exec. Vice Pres., Balll~ of America., San. Fr;;mcisco, Calif. 
Mr. Isidore 1v1. Cohen 

Joseph H. Cohen & Sons, Nev: York, N. Y. 
Mr. R ich2..rd P. Cooley 

::''::>1'05., Wells Fargo Bank, San Francisco, Calif. 
Mr. James VI. Davant 

Paine, V!E::bber, Jackson &. Curtis, New York, N. Y. 
lAr. Gordon Ed'\vards 

Chmn., Kraftco Corp., New York, N. Y. 
Mr. Frederick L. Ehrman 

Sr. Partner & Chmn., Exec. Comte., Lehman Brothers, 
New York, N. Y. 

Han.	 Max LVi. Fisher 
Chm.....'1. of the Bd., Fisher-New Center Co., Detroit, Michigan

( Hon. Harold S. G eneen 
Chmn., International Telephone &. Telegraph Corp., 
New York, N. Y. 

Mr. Albert Gordon 
Cnmn., Kidder Peabody &. Co., Inc., New York, N. Y. 

Mr. Donald M. Graham 
CI1J.-nn., Continental Illinois National Bank & Trust Co., Chicago 

Mr. Rooert W. Haack 
Pres., New York Stock Exchc..nge, New York, N. Y. 

Hon. Robert V. Hansberger 
Pres., BoIse Cascade Corp., Boise J Idaho 

Mr. Gabriel Hauge 
Pres., IvI2.nufacturers Hanover, Trust Co., New York. N. Y. 
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M;:. Frcdcl'icl~ G. Lar1:.in, Jr. 
Pres. I Sccud.'cy Pacific N2.ti(;!1~t1 Dad~; Los Angeles, C2,lif. 

)v1J:. BCl'n2.J:'<l J. J..;askc:r.' 

Chmn. ~ BU., of Govcrnol's of the NevI York Stock Exchange, 
Nevi YOl'l: 1 N. Y. 

Mr. Salim L. Levi;.s 
Bear Stc~c:.rns & Co., New YO}:!;:, N. Y. 

Mr. John L o Loc::b 
L08b, Ehoades & Co., Inc. 1 No,v YO:d~, No Y. 

Mr. Daniel Lufkin 
Donaldson, Lufl~ir~ & Jenrette, New Yo:d<, N. Y. 

Mr. DOi'l?ld S. j\!lacNaughton 
Pres., Prudential Insurance Co. of Arneri.c2., Newark,· N. J. 

Han. J. Invin Miller 
Chmn., Cumluins Engine Co.,. Inc., Colulnbus, Indiana 

Mr. Paul Miller . 

Pres., The First Boston Corp., New York, N. Y. 
Mr. Earvey NIole 

U. S. Steel Corpore.tion, Nev,' York, N. Y. 
Mr. William E. Morton 

Pres., Aluerican Express ·Co•• New York, N. Y. 
Han. Willi2.m B. 1\1urphy 

Pres. ~ Campbell Soup Co., Camden, N. J. 
Hon. Robert S. Oelman 

Chmn., The National Cash Register Co., Dayton. Ohio 
Mr. Peter G. Petr~l·SOl1 

Chmn. of the Bd., Bell & Howell Co., Chicago, Illinois 
Mr. Charles G. Rebozo 

Key Biscayne, Florida. 
Mr. Donald T. Regan 

Merrill, Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith, New York, N. Y. 
Dr. Vi. Kenneth RUand 

New York~ N. Y. 
Han. James M. Roche 

Chrn."1., General Motors Corp., Detroit, l'.,-lichigan 
Mr. H. I. Row..nes 

Pres., j',merican' Telephone & 'Telegraph, New York, N. Y. 
Mr. Vrilliam R. Salomon 

i 

'\ Salomon Bros. & Hutzler, New York, N. Y. 
Mr. Ralph S. Saul 

Chmn., American Stock Exchange, New York, N. Y. 
Mr. Stuart F. Sillo-way 

Pres., Investors Diversified Services, Inc., Minneapolis, lviir.n. 
Mr. V. J. Skutt 

Chrnn. of th~ Bd., JVlv.tu,d of Cm?h? Co. I Om:\na. Nebraska 
Mr. Howard Stein 

Chmn., Dreyfus Corp., New York, N. Y. 
Mr. \\Talter B. 'Wriston 

Chmn., First National City Bank, New York) N. Y. 
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., : 

Mr. Peter J. Brennan 
President. 
Building and Construction Trades 

Council of Greater New York 
and New York state 

441 Lexington Avenue 
Nc....' York 10017 

Mr. Thomas W. Gleason 
President 
International Longshoremen's 

Association 
17 Battery Place, Room 1530 
New York 10004 .. 

}~. Charles Johnson, Jr. 
Vice President 
Buil~ing and Construction Trades 

Council of Greater New York 
441 Lexington Avenue 
New York, New York 10017 

Mr. Thomas Tobin 
Secretary-Treasurer 
Building and Construction Trades 

Council of Greater New York 
441 Lexington Avenue 
New York 10017 

Mr. Donald Rodgers 
Executive Director 
Building and Trades Council 

Urban Affairs Fund 
605 Third Avenue 
New York 10016 

Mr. Pat J. Christiano 
Business Manager 
Cement Masons Union Local 780. 
178 East 85 Street 
New York, New York 10028 

Mr. George Daly 
Steamfitters Union Local 638 
841 Broadway 
New York :1,0003 

Mr. Thomas Nolan 
Engineers Union Local 14 
336 East 15 Street . 
New York 10003 

Mr. Thomas Clarkson 
Iron Workers District Council 
265 East 14 Street 
New York 10011 

Mr. Edward Cleary 
Electrical Workers Union Local 
158-11 Jewel Avenue 
Flushing, New York 11365 

Mr. Michael Donovan
 
Bricklayers Union Local 34
 
206 East 86 Street
 
New York 10028
 

Mr •. Mell Farrell 
I 

. Sheet Metal Workers Union Local 
350 Broadway 
New York 10013 

Mr. Thomas Maguire 
"Engineers Union Local 15 

265 West 14 Street 
New York 10011 

Mr. Joseph Salimbene 
Excavating Laborers Union Local 
229 East 58 Street 
New York 10022 

Mr. John Tracey
 
Stee1fitters Union Local 638
 
841 Broadway
 
New York 10003
 

Mr. Walter Colleran 
Counsel 
Building and Construction Trade 

Council
 
1140 Avenue of the Americas
 
New York 10036
 

Mr .. \Vilbur Ealy
 
Carpenter~ Union Local 2632
 
200 East 23 Street
 
NevI York 10010
 

Mr. George Koch 
Elevator Constructors Union ~l 

136 East 58 Street 
Ne\v York 10022 
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Mr. Biagio Lanza 
Plasterers Union Local 60 
80 East 11 Street 
Ne\'1 York 10003 

Mr. Donald Blair 
President 
Bu~lding and Construction Trades 

Council of Buffalo 
1685 Elmwood Avenue 
Buffalo, New York 14207 

Mr. Sydney Glasser 
Glaziers Union Local 1087 
670 Avenue of the Americas 
New York 10010 

\ 
Mr. Ronald Martin 
DockbuildersUnion Local 1456 
11 East 22 Street 
New York 10010 

Mr. Martin Dickson 
c/oMr. Wilbur Ealy

( Carpenters Union Local 2632 
200 East 23 Street 
New York 10010 

The following did not attend: 

Finn Christophershen 
John Tierney 
Raymond Corbett 

(
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(See Travel Record for Travel ACliviry) 
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PL\CE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 28, 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE \·IHITE HOUSE - \-TASHINGTON, D. C. 12:19am THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDIn Out 

12:19 12:24 

9: 20 

9: 26 

9:27 10:02 
9:30 10:02 
9:33 9:36 
9:50 9: 59 
10:01 10:02 

10:0'7 

10:08 10:09 

10:55 11:03 

11:04 11:06 

11:06 

11:07 11 :53 

11:54 12:31 
11:54 12:31 
11:54 12:35 
11:54 12:31 
11:54 12: 35 
11:54 12:31 

P The President talked with his Press Secretary) Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman) Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman) Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger) Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler) Press Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger) Assistant 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant) H.R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

R 

The President met with: 
Presid~nt Soeharto) President, Republic of Indonesia 
John Melton, U.S.I.A. officer 

The President and President Soehartomet with their advisors. 
For a list of attendees) see APPENDIX liN'. 

The President went to the South Driveway of the White House 
to bid farewell to President Soeharto. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with:
 
Harold Baker, Senator
 
Henry Bellmon) Senator
 
Robert Dole, Senator
 
Carl Curtis) Senator
 
Lyn Nofziger, Deputy Assistant
 

The President met with: 
G. Alexander Heard) Special Advisor 
James Cheek) President, Howard University 
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant 
Edward Morgan) Deputy Counsel 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
D. Patrick Moynihan) Assistant 

I .:J 
U,S. GOVERN~ENT PRINTING OFFICE, 19&-O-3~-068 Page of Page(s). 



1,1 HE:, Wnll'E HUU::il:, PRESIDENT RI(;HARD NIXUN'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 28) 1970 
TIME DAY 

THE ~mITE 

TIME 

HOUSE - WASHINGTON, 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

D.C. 

ACTIVITY 

12:38pm THURSDAY 

In Out Lo LD 

12:38 
12:38 
12:38 
12:38 
12:38 

1:h9 

2:11 

2:30 

3:04 

4:17 
4:27 

4:32 

4:34 

4:55 

5:18 

5:33 

6:57 

1:11 
1:11 
1:11 
1:40 
1: 57 

1:52 

2:30 

4:02 

4:32 
4:32 

4: 55, 

5:25 

6:57 

7:04 

The President met with: 
Clifford M. Hardin) Secretary of Agriculture 
John ~lliitaker) Deputy Assistant 
Bryce N. Harlow) Counsellor 
H.R. Haldeman) Assistant 

i John D. Ehrlichman) Assistant 

R The President talked with his Assistant) Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President went to the barber shop. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with Secretary of the Interior Walter J. 
Hickel. 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman) Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegle r) Press Secretary 

The President went to the East Room. 

The President attended the unveiling ceremony of the James 
Madison and Dolley Madison portraits. For a list of 
attendees) see APPENDIX "B". 

The President) The First Lady and guests went to the State 
Dining Room for a reception following the unveiling 
ceremony. For a list of attendees) see APPENDIX "B". 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
of the Residence. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers) 
see APPENDIX "C". 

The Pres ident flew by AF 1 from Andrews AFB to McGee Tyson 
AFB) Knoxville) Tennessee. For a list of passengers) see 
APPENDIX "D", 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Congressman 
Joe L. Evins and Photographed with him and: 

Howard Baker) Senator 
William E. Brock) Congressman 
Dan H. Kuykendall) Congressman 
James H. QUillen) Congressman 
John L. Duncan) Congressman 

U,S, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1969-0-332~ Pajl;e ~_ ot J__ Pagels). 



THE WHITE HOUSE. PRESIDENf HICHAtm NIXON'5 UAILY UIAHY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 28, 1970 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 
TIME 

7:04pm 
DAY 

THURSDAY 

TIME 

In 

7:04 

7:37 

9:52 

10:23 
E.D.T. 

11:19 

11:34 

Out 

7:37 

9:22 

9:52 

10:23 

11:11 
P.D.T. 

11:33 

11:37 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party motored from the McGee TYson Airport 
to the University of Tennessee football stadium. (Nayland 
Stadium) . 

The Presidential party attended the Billy Graham Crusade for 
Christ. Among those who participated were:
 

Billy Graham
 
George Beverly Shea, singer
 
Ethel Waters, singer
 

The Presidential party motored from the Nayland Stadium to 
the McGee Tyson Airport. 

During part of this time the President met with John Smith.1 
Pres1dent of the Student Body of the University of Tennessee.1 
in .AF 1, 

The President flew by AF 1 from McGee-TYson Airport to E1Toro 
MCAS, California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E" 

The President flew by helicopter from E1Toro MCAS to tbe 
Western White House,San Clemente. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "F". 

The President motored by golf cart from the helipad to the 
Residence. 

:3 3II ~_ r..nvrnN Mr:NT PRIHlllltG OFJ:1a: 1969-0-332-068 Paee of P'llelsl. 



APPENDIX 

MEETING WITH PRESIDENT SOEHAR TO AND ADVISERS 
PRESIDENT IS OFFICE - MAY 28. 1970 

Marshall Green 
Assistant Secretary of State 

for East Asian and Pacific Affairs 

Suryono Darusman, Chief of Protocol 

Professor Widjojo Nitisastro, Chairman, 
National Planning Board 

-Soedjatmoko, Ambassador to the United States 

__President Suharto 

President Nixon 

Adam Malik, Minister of Foreign Affairs 

General Alamsjah, State Secretary 

Vice Admiral Sudomo, Chief of Staff, 
Indonesian Navy 

General Soedharmono, Secretary of the Cabinet 

,-ElliotL-. Richardson, Acting Secretary of State 

Francis J. Galbraith, Ambassador to Indonesia 

Robert W. Barnett, Deputy Assistant Secretary of 
State for East Asian and Pacific Affairs 

Brigadier General Widya Latief, Private Assistant 
to President Suharto 

Edward E. Masters, Country Director for 
Indonesian Affairs 

John Holdridge, White House Staff 

____ -Henry A. Kissinger, Special Assis.tant to the 
President on National Security Affairs 



__

APPENDIX liB" 

RECEPTION A T THE WHITEHOUSE SW Gate 
Thursday, May 28, 1970 HX 

at four o'clock 

Mrs. Nixon
 

."
 
("Mrs. Lyndon B. Johnson'
 

;f·..

I ABELL, Hon. l;;. Mrs. Tyler 
L 

.,~ . J •.•.. " • 
j3-£TKINS, -:p. &--Mrs. Elmer 

?,.-A)IDDLE, Mrs. James 

yBOEKER, Mr. &..i-Mrs~· Paul H. 

BROWN, Mr. J. Carter 

VBUCHANAN, -tlr:rfu & Mrs. Wiley T., Jr. 

/ ......CAMPBELL, Mr. Kenneth 

. .~. 

/.,CARMICHAEL, Hon. & ......Mrs. Leonard 

,C.;CARPENTER, Mr. &~eslie E. 

'. CASTRO, Mr. ~ Nash 

CLIFFORD, Hon. &: Mrs. Clark M . 

.--' 

[.-.-CLINCH, MrU--'!\Gs. Nicholas B. 

~~AN., N~ &:' Mrs. Bertram D.. 

CONGER, .Mr. & Mrs. Clement 

[ .. COWDIN, Mrs. J. Cheever 
/ 

L-CUTTS, Miss Ann Clark 

i CUTTS. Mrs. James Madison. III 

,?--0UTTS. Mr. &: Mrs. James Madison, IV 

( t CUTTS. Brig. Gen. &jMrs. Richard M. 

j))AVIDGE. Mr. & ~s;"John W.• Jr. 

l..-D0NALD. Miss Barbara 

ENGELHARD. Mrs. Charles W. 

[ ..FINLEY. Mr. &jM;;. David E. 

t/FOSBURGH, Hon. & Mrs. James W. 

LGLASS, Mr. &[Mrs. Carson M.
 

L-_GOODVi YN, Mrs. 'Wilfred
 

t~.GOWEN,-p",. 8... :Mrs. Francis 1.
 

• _..-......... ,.. T ~ -. 1
 

L GRIBBEL, Mr. 8l--Mrs. John, II 

I GROSVENOR. Dr. &:~Mrs. Melville B. 

l HARTZOG. Mr. §( Mrs. George B., Jr. 

j)-' HOES. Mrs. Gouverneur 

r__ HOES. Mr. ~Mrs. Laurence G. 

HUDSON, Mr. & Mrs. H. Lea 

LI-LER, Mr. &iMrs. Morton 

. [ INGERSOLL, Mr. t. Mrs. R. Sturgis 

I ,; ..........-.
 
VJETT, Mr. &: Mrs. T. Sutton 

t ........K-A-UFMANN. Mr. Arthur C.
 

[;J::ARGE, Mr. &:~';ames M.
 

LUCE. Hon. Clare Boothe 

MAGILL, Mr. &: Mrs. James P. 

MILLER, Mr. &: Mrs. C. Earle 

NEUHAUS. Mrs. Hugo. Jr. 

....,NEWBOLD, Mr. &:;.Mi~·., Clement B., ·Jr. 

~EWBOLD. Mr. &: l-.~ Theodore T. 

O'NEILL. Mr. &: Mrs. Bertrarii'L:" 

----- .'t---PA YNE. Dr. & l.t1.'J;:s.. Melvin M.
 
PULITZER, Mrs. Joseph, Jr.
 

LRANDOLPH. Mr. L~_Mrs. -Evan
 

?RAPMUND. Dr. &:LJvlrs. Garrison


/-RICHARDSON. Dr.~. --Edgar P.
 

LRIPLEY. )..1--r. & Mrs. S. Dillon
 

ROBB. Major &: Mrs. Charles S.
 

SALTONSTALL, Mr. Nathaniel
 

l;seOUTEN. Mr. &'c'.rvr-rs:Rex 

STEVE~S, Mr. 8.: Mrs. William B., Jr. 

SULLIVAN, Mr. &: Mrs. Mark, Jr; 

CSWEM. Mr. 8, [Mrs. Theodor R • 
./ . 

L-~To-i"sOH, Mr. &:j}..{rs. Hillary A.
 

vrARR EN, M:r. 1,Vni t:-_'2~'
 

L)VATKE\S, Mr. 8.:LlvtfS:-Franklin C.
 



APPENDIX IrC" 
: 

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - MAY 28, 1970( 

FROM: WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
The First Lady 
John V. Brennan 
Rose Mary Woods 
Henry A. Kissinger 
CwGw Rebozo 
H. R. Haldeman 
A1exande r P. Butterfield 
Dwight L. Chapin 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
William Lukash 
Two Secret Service 

( 

TO: ANDREWS AFB
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APPENDIX II DtI 

PASSENGER MANIFEST 
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
HSN: 1075 
ANDRElvS AFB, WASH, D. C. TO KNOXVILLE, TENN. 
28 May 1970 Depart 5:33pm Arrive 6:57pm 1+24 460SM 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5~ 
6. ­

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16 • 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21.• 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon
 
Charles Rebozo
 
Senator Howard H. Baker Jr.
 
Congressman James H. Quillen
 
Congressman John J. Duncan 
Congressman William E. Brock III 
Congressman Dan H. Kuykendall 
Secretary Maurice H. Stans 
William Safire 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mrs. Haldeman 
Dr. Kissinger 
William E. Timmons 
Rose Mary Woods 
Ron Ziegler 

. Dwight Chapin 
Alexander Butterfield 
Dr. Lukash 
Major Brennan 
David Young 
Nell Yates 
Julie Pineau 
Jack Cliff 
YNC Don Murray 
Bob Taylor 
Arthur Godfrey 
G. ~'i'illiams 

H. Brown 
G. Jenkins 
R. Ray' 
D. Shaw 
w. Potts
 
France Raine
 

36. Fran Le..Tin. 
37. Helen Thomas 

39. 
40. 
41. 
42. 

David Kennerley 
Nancy Ball 
Bill Matney 
Frank VanDerlinden 



,- . 

AIR FORCE ONE 
MSN: 1075 
KNOXVILLE, TENN. TO EL TORO MCAS, CALIF. 
28 May 1970 Depart lO:24pm Arrive 11:12pm 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

\ 8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

, 20. 
. 21. 

22. 
-23 .. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27.
 

, 28.
 
29 •
 

. 30.
 
31.
 
32.
 
33. 
34. 
35. 

,36. 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Charles Rebozo 
Senator Howard H. Baker Jr. 
Secretary Maurice H. Stans 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mrs. Haldeman 
Dr. Kissinger 
Rose Mary v-loods 
Ron Ziegler 
Dwight Chapin 
Alexander Butterfield 
Dr. Lukash 
Major Brennan 
David Young 
Nell Yates 
Julie Pineau 
Jack Cliff 
YNC Don Murray' 
Bob Taylor 
Arthur Godfrey 
G. Williams 
H. Brown 
G. Jenkins 
R. Ray 
D. Shaw 
w. Potts 
W. Hudson 
France Raine 
Ollie Atkins 
Fran Lewin 
Helen Thomas 
John Rouse 
David Kennerley 
Nancy BalL 
Bill Matney 
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - MAY 28. 1970
( 

FROM: EL TORO TO: WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

President, Nixon
 
First Lady
 
John V. Brennan
 
Rose Mary Woods 
C. G. Rebozo
 
Ronald L. Ziegler
 
William L. Lukash
 
James D. Hughes
 

\ Robert Taylor sis 

( 

J 
\ 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE bAY BEGAl' DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

MAY 29, 1970 
TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE - CALIFORNIA 8:50am FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

LDIn Out to 

8:50 The President had breakfast. 

9:05	 The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
9:10 12:20	 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant 
9:20 12:20	 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

12:22 12:30	 The President went to the Residence. 

12:30	 1:59 The President had l111lCh on the patio with: 
The First Lady 
C. G. Rebozo 

1:59 2:32 ; The President and C.G. Rebozo motored by golf cart around 

2:32 

4:16 

4:16 4:22 

4:36 5:46 

5:46 

6:06 6:35 

7:43 10:20 

Cypress Shores and then returned to the Residence. 

The President and C.G. Rebozo motored from the Residence 
north on the Coast Highway to Laguna Beach, then east to 
the San Diego Freeway, then south to San Clemente. 

The President shopped in the San Clemente \V'all Green Drug 
Store at the corner of E1Camino Real and Ole Vista. Upon 
departing the store , he visited with a group of citizens 
on the sidewalk. 

The President and C.G. Rebozo motored to the Western White 
House. 

The President went swimming. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Rose Mary Woods 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President saw the movie, "How The West Was Won", with: 
The First Lady 
Rose Mary Woods 
C.G. Rebozo 

U.S. GOVERNMENT f'R1"TIHGO-:-ma:=:~I~~~3=32~-06ll=-.	 ~ p:.:::ag_.:_e_--_l_-_ol_-_l P-=ail=-e~(,,--)._.~ __ 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY 30)----'19'"-7'-° 
TIME DAY 

SAl'J CLEMENTE 

TIME 

- CALIFORNIA 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Recelved ACTfVITY 

10:45am SATURDAY 

In Out to tD 

10:45 The President had breakfast. 

10:57 11:21 p 

11:21 p 

11:29 11:32 R 

11:32 

11:40 

1:05 

2:26 

2:14 

2:45 3:15 

3:35 3:36 P 

3:37 

3:59 R 

5:03 

5:10 R 

5:20 P 

5:34 

5:41 

5:51 

6:04 

P 

R 

The President talked with his Assistant) Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant) Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President telephoned long distance to Reverend Billy 
Graham in Knoxville, Tennessee. The call was not completed. 

The President went for a walk on the beach. 

The President and C.G. Rebozo played golf on the Western 
White House golf course. 

The President and C.G. Rebozo went to the Residence. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Reverend Billy 
Graham in Knoxville, Tennessee. The call was not completed. 

The President had lunch with: 
The First Lady 
C.G. Rebozo 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President went for a walk on the grounds of the Residence. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistfu"lt, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President returned to the Residence. 

The President was telep~oned by his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
 

The President went swimming.
 

The President went to the Residence.
 

The President went for a walk in the garden of the Residence.
 

The President went to the Residence.
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IPLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

MAY 31, 1970 
TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE - CALIFORNIA 9:15am SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

In 

9:15 

10:04 

10:29 

I 10:59 

12:34 

1:03 

1:31 

1:42 

1: 55
I 

2:06 

4:41 
4:41 
4:46 

5:39 

5:44 

7:11 

7:21 

R=Received 

Out Lo 

R 

10:30 

11:01 

12:58 

1:05 

1:32 

1:47 

1:58 

4:41 

p 

R 

P 

5:38 
5:38 

5:44 

5:56 

5:57 

P 

7:23 P 

P 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Study in the Residence. 

The President was telephoned by his brother, Donald Nixon. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with C.G. Rebozo. 

The President went to his office. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President went to his office. 

The President talked with his brother, Donald Nixon. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President attended a meeting in the Conference Room with: 
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense 
David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Earle G. Wheeler, General, Joint Chiefs of Staff 
Thomas H. Moorer, Admiral, Joint Chiefs of Staff 
Creighton W. Abrams, General 
John S. McCain, Admiral 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President returned to his office and met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Creighton W. Abrams, General 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods. 

The President met with his ASSistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with NSC staff member, Alexander M. Haig. 

The President telephoned his ASSistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The call was not completed. 
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(See Tuvel Record for Travel Activity) 
!
 
I PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
 

MAY 31, 1970
 

I 
PHONEI 

I TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

----. 
LOIn Out Lo 

p8:027:57 

8:02 R8:05 

I 

I 

I TIME DAY 

i SAN CLEMENTE - CALIFORNIA 7:57pm SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with NSC staff member Alexander M. Haig. 

The President taiked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

"' 
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